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NDA SECURITIES LIMITED
(CIN: L74899DL1992PLC050366)

Regd. Office: E-157, Second Floor, Kalkaji, New Delhi — 110019 IN

Tel: 011-46204000, Fax: 011-46204050,

E-mail:legal@ndaindia.com,Website: www.ndaindia.com

NOTICE

NOTICE ISHEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 32nd ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF NDA SECURITIES

LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, 12th SEPTEMBER 2024, AT 02:00 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO

CONFERENCING/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“VC/ OAVM”) FACILITY TO TRANSACT THE

FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt:

(a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statement ofthe Company forthefinancial year ended

31st March, 20 24 and the Directors' and Auditors' Reports thereon, and

(b) The Audited consolidated financial statement of the Company forthefinancial year

ended 31st March, 2024.

2. To appointa director in place of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal (DIN: 00049250), who retires by

rotation and being eligible, offered herself for re-appointment.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 16.08.2024

Notes:

By Order oftheBoard ofDirectors

Sd/-
SanjayAgarwal

(Managing Director)

DIN: 00010639

Sd/-
Deepti Agarwal

(Director)

DIN: 00049250

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has, vide its circular dated September 25,2023, read

together with circulars dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 202 1,

December 8, 202 1, December 14,2021, May 5, 2023 and December 28,2023 (collectively

referred to as “MCA Circulars”), and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated

12th May, 2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15th January, 2021,

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2023/62 dated 13th May 2023, SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD-

2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated 05th January 2023 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167

dated 07th October, 2023 issued by Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (”SEBI Circular”) and

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing

Regulations"), permitted convening oftheAnnual General Meeting (“AGM”/ “Meeting”) through

Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without physical presence of

the Members ata common venue. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and applicable
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      By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 

          Sanjay Agarwal                    Deepti Agarwal 
Place: New Delhi     (Managing Director)                    (Director) 
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provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rules made thereunder and the

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/

OAVM. Thedeemed venue fortheAGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

2. No gifts or coupons would be given to the shareholders for attending the Annual General

Meeting

3. Details of Director retiring by rotation/seeking appointment/ re-appointment at this Meeting

are provided inthe “Annexure” tothe Notice.

4. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate any changes

pertaining to their name, address, registered email Id, bank details, NECS, mandates, nomination,

power of attorney etc. to their Depository Participant. Changes intimated to the Depository

Participant will be automatically reflected in the Company's records. Members holding shares in

physical form are requested to intimate any of the above mentioned changes, along with the

request for merging of folio etc., to the Company's Register and transfer Agents, M/s Beetal

Financial& Computer Services Private Limited.

5. SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/22021/655 dated November 3, 2021

and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16,2023 hasmade it mandatory

forall shareholders holding shares in physical form tofurnish nomination details to the Company/

RTA. Shareholders can register their nomination details in Form SH-13 or they can choose to give

declaration to opt out of nomination by filing Form ISR-3. In case of shareholders holding shares in

physical form wishes to change the nominee orcancel the nomination then Form SH-14 needs tobe

filled. The forms mentioned above are available on the website of the Company aswell as on the

website ofRTA.

6. SEBI vide its Circulars issued during 2023, establisheda common Online Dispute Resolution

Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. The

regulatory norms regarding the same were consolidated vide SEBI Master Circular dated 11 August

2023. Pursuant to the same, investors shall first take upa grievance with the Company directly,

escalate the same through the SCORES Portal and if still not satisfied with the outcome after

exhausting all available options, investors can initiate dispute resolution through the ODR Portal at

https://smartodr.in/login. Link to the ODR Portal is also available on the homepage ofCompany's

website atwww .ndaindia.com.

7. SEBI vide its Circular no. SEBI/ HO/ MIRSD_RTAMB/PCIR/2021/655 dated November 3, 202 1

and SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023 has made it

mandatory forall holders holding shares in physical form to furnish the following documents/

details to the RTA:

(a)PAN

(b)Contact details, Postal address with PIN, Mobile number, Email Address

(c) Bank account details (bank name andbranch, Bank account number, IFScode)

(d)Specimen Signature

For furnishing the abovementioned details, shareholders must submit FORM-ISR-1 and/or ISR-2 in

hard copy form totheCompany/ RTA. The Forms areavailable on the website of the Company as

well as on the Website ofRTA.

8. In accordance with SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/RTAMB/CIR/P/2020/166 dated

September 7, 2020 all share transfer shall be carried out compulsorily in the dematerialized form

with effect from April 01, 202 1. Hence, no transfers of shares in physical form areallowed.

Further, in compliance with SEBI vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/ MIRSD/RTAMB/CIR/P/2023/8

dated January2 5, 2023, the following requests received by the Company inphysical form will be
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processed and the shares will be issued in dematerialization form only:-

I. Issue of duplicate share certificate

II. Claim from unclaimed suspense account

III. Renewal/ Exchange ofsecurities certificate

IV. Endorsement

V. Sub-division/ splitting of securities certificate

VI. Consolidation of securities certificates/ folios

VII. Transmission

VIII. Transposition

For this purpose, the securities holder/claimant shall submita duly filled up Form ISR-4 which is

hosted on the website of the company as well as on the website of “M/s Beetal Financial&

Computer Services Private Limited”, Registrar and share transfer agent (RTA). The aforementioned

form shall be furnished inhard copy form.

9. The Notice of the 32n^ AGM and the Annual Report forthe year 2024 including therein the

Audited Financial Statements forthe year 2024, will be available on the website ofthe company at

www.ndaindia.com and thewebsite of BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com. The notice of 32nd AGM

will also be available on the website ofNSDL atwww.nsdl.com.

10.The Register of Members andtheShare Transfer books oftheCompany will remain closed from

6'h September, 2024 to12'h September, 2024, both days inclusive.

11. Mr. Surrinder Kishore Kapahi, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. 1407) of M/s

Kapahi and Associates, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-Voting

process and casting vote through the e-Voting system during the meeting ina fair and transparent

manner.

12.During the 32nd AGM, theChairman shall, after response tothe questions raised by the Members

inadvance or asa speaker atthe 32•d AGM, formally propose totheMembers participating through

VC/ OAVM Facility to vote on the resolutions as set out in the Notice ofthe 32nd AGM and announce

the start of the casting of vote through the e-Voting system. After the Members participating

through VC/ OAVM Facility, eligible and interested to cast votes, have cast the votes, the e-Voting

will be closed with theformal announcement ofclosure of the 32nd AGM.

13.The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-Voting at the 32nd AGM, first download thevotes

cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting and shall makea

consolidated scrutinizer's report ofthe total votes cast in favour or against, invalid votes, if any, and

whether theresolution has been carried or not, and such Report shall then be sent to the Chairman

ora person authorized by him, within 48 (forty eight) hours from theconclusion of the 32nd AGM,

who shall then countersign and declare the result of the voting forthwith. The Results declared

along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company at

www.ndaindia.com and on the website of NSDL atwww.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the

declaration of Results by the Chairman ora person authorized by him. The results shall also be

immediately forwarded tothe BSE Limited, Mumbai.

14.General instructions for accessing and participating in the32nd AGM through VC/ OVAM facility

and voting through electronic means including remote e-voting:

A. As you are aware, in view ofthe situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the

general meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular

No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The

forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual

means (OAVM). Hence, Members canattend and participate in the ensuing AGM through
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VC/OAVM. Since this AGM is being held through VC/ OAVM pursuant tothe MCA Circulars,

physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for

appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the

Proxy Form andAttendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

B. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for

the purpose ofreckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

C. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

(asamended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08,

2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05,2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-

Voting to its Members inrespect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. Forthis

purpose, the Company hasentered into an agreement with National Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL) forfacilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency.

The facility of casting votes bya member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue

voting on the date ofthe AGM will be provided by NSDL.

D. Inline with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,

2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at

www.ndaindia.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock

Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at

www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also

available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e.

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

E. The Members canjoin the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure

mentioned intheNotice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be

made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include

large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,

Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons ofthe Audit

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship

Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed toattend the AGM without restriction on account

offirst come first served basis.

F. AGM has been convened through VC orOAVMincompliance with the applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated

April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No.

20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 andMCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13,2021.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERSFORREMOTE E-VOTINGAND JOINING

GENERAL MEETINGARE ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on September 9th, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 11'h

September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for

voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/ Beneficial

Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 5th September, 2024 may cast their vote

electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-

up equity share capital of the Company asonthecut-off date, being5th September, 2024.
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VC/OAVM. Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM pursuant to the MCA Circulars, 
physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for 
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the 
Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto. 

 
B. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for 

the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

C. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 
(as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 
2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. 
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue 
voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

 
D. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 

2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.ndaindia.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also 
available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com.  

 
E. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be 
made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include 
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account 
of first come first served basis. 

 
 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 
April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 
GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on September 9th, 2024 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 11th 
September, 2024 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 
voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial 
Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 5th September, 2024 may cast their vote 
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 5th  September, 2024. 
 
 

F. AGM has been convened through VC or OAVM in compliance with the applicable
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How doI vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1: Access toNSDL e-Voting system

A) Loein method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode

Interms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided be Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode areallowed to vote through

their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are

advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-

Voting facility.

Login method forIndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type ofshareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders i. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of

holding securities in demat NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either ona Personal

lTl°de With NSDL Computer or ona mobile. On the e-Services home page

click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login”

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will

prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password.

After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-

Voting services under Value added services. Click on

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you

will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name

ore-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL andyouwill be

re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL forcasting your

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual

meeting& voting during the meeting.

ii. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at

https://eservices.nsd1.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

iii. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser

by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsd1.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or ona mobile. Once thehome page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A

new screen will open. You will have toenter your User ID

(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with

NSDL), Password/OTP anda Verification Code asshown

on thescreen. After successful authentication, you will be

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see

e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
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How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 
 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
Type of shareholders  Login Method 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

i. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. 
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services under Value added services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name 
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

ii. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

iii. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 
by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID 
(i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with 
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown 
on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 



Individual Shareholders

holding securities in demat

mode with CDSL
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service provider i.e. NSDL andyouwill be redirected to

e-Voting website of NSDL forcasting your vote during

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &

voting during the meeting.

iv. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code

mentioned below forseamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

App Store Google Play

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility,

can login through their existing user id and password.

Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page

without any further authentication. The users to login Easi

/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New

System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi

username & password.

2. After successful login the Easi/ Easiest user will be able

to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where

theevoting is in progress as per the information provided

by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will

be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service

provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the

meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers'

website directly.

3 If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then

click on registration option.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page

by providing Demat Account Number andPAN No.from

a e-Voting link available on www.cds1india.com home

page. The system will authenticate the user by sending

OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the

Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
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service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 
voting during the meeting.  

iv. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, 
can login through their existing user id and password. 
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi 
/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 
username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able 
to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where 
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so 
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 
website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
click on registration option. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 

by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from 
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending 
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 



Individual Shareholders

(holding securities in

demat mode) login through

their depository

participants
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beable to see the e-Voting option where theevoting is in

progress and also able to directly access the system of all

e-Voting Service Providers.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat

account through your Depository Participant registered with

NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be

able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on

company name ore-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL andyou

will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL forcasting your

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting

& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who areunable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode foranv technical

issues related to loein through Depositorv i.e. NSDL andCDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with

NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with

CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cds1india.com or contact at toll free no.

1800-21-0991l

B) Login Method fore-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding

securities in physical mode.

How toLog-in toNSDL e-Voting website?

i. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsd1.com/ either ona Personal Computer orona mobile.

ii. Once thehome page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

iii. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP anda

Verification Code asshown on thescreen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i. e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once von log-in to NSDL
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be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all 
e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
& voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800-21-09911 
 

 
 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

i. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

ii. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

iii. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
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eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step

2 i. e. Castyour vote electronically.

iv. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner ofholding shares i.e. Demat

(NSDL orCDSL) orPhysical

a) For Members who hold shares in

demat account with NSDL.

b)ForMembers who hold shares in

demat account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in

Physical Form.

Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by8 Digit

Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***

and Client ID is 12****** then your user

ID is IN300***12******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12************** then your user ID is

12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio

Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is

101456001***

v. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password

tologin and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system forthe first time, you will need to retrieve

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your

‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force

you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the

email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open theemail and open

theattachment i.e.a .pdf file. Open the.pdf file. The password to open the

.pdf file is your8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last8 digits of client ID

for CDSL account or folio number forshares held in physical form. The .pdf

file contains your ‘User ID’ and your initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in

process for those shareholders whose email idsare not registered.
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eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

iv. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
 
 

 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
v. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 
to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force 
you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
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vi. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten

your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat

account with NSDLorCDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsd1.com.

b) Phvsical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option

available on www.evoting.nsd1.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can senda

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number,

your PAN, your name andyour registered address etc.

d) Members canalso use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes

on the e-Voting system ofNSDL.

vii. After entering your password, tick on Agree to“Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the

check box.

viii. Now, youwill have toclick on “Login” button.

ix. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page ofe-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast vour vote electronicallv and ioin General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting svstem.

How to cast vour vote electronicallv and }oin General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting svstem?

i. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” inwhich

you areholding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

ii. Select “EVEN” ofcompany forwhich you wish tocast your vote during the remote e-Voting

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you

need toclick on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

iii. Now you are ready fore-Voting as the Voting page opens.

iv. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also

“Confirm” when prompted.

v. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

vi. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

vii. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed tomodify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

i. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,

to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to Kapahiassociates@yahoo.com, witha copy marked to

evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can

also upload their Board Resolution/ Power ofAttorney/ Authority Letter etc. by clicking
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vi.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 
your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 
on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
 
 
 

vii. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 
check box. 

viii. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
ix. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

i. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

ii. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you 
need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

iii. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

iv. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 
“Confirm” when prompted. 

v. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

vi. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

vii. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
i. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, 
to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to Kapahiassociates@yahoo.com, with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can 
also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 
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on"Upload Board Resolution/ Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their

login.

ii. It is strongly recommended nottoshare your password with any other person and take utmost

care to keep your password confidential. Login tothee-voting website will be disabled upon

five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to

go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option

available on www.evoting.nsd1.com toreset the password.

iii. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for

Shareholders and e-voting user manual forShareholders available at the download section of

www.evoting.nsd1.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 orsenda request to Mr. Abhishek Mishra

at evoting@nsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whose email idsare not registered with the depositories for

procuring user id and password and registration ofe mail idsfore-voting for the resolutions

set out in this notice:

i. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name ofshareholder,

scanned copy of theshare certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of

PAN card), and AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to

(Legal@ndaindia.com).

ii. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16digit DPID + CLID

or16digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy ofConsolidated Account statement,

PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of

Aadhar Card) to (Legal@ndaindia.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode, you arerequested to refer to the login method explained at step1

(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

iii. Alternatively shareholder/members may senda request to evoting@nsdl.com forprocuring

user id and password fore-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

iv. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided bv Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode areallowed to vote

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their

demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERSFORe-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE

EGM/AGMAREASUNDER:-

i. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions

mentioned above forremote e-voting.

ii. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-

Voting and areotherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting

system intheEGM/AGM.
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on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their 
login. 

ii. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon 
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to 
go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

iii. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. Abhishek Mishra 
at evoting@nsdl.com  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions 
set out in this notice: 
 

i. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of 
PAN card), and AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
(Legal@ndaindia.com). 
 

ii. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID 
or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 
Aadhar Card) to (Legal@ndaindia.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 
(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 
 

iii. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring 
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 
EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

i. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

ii. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting 
system in the EGM/AGM. 
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iii. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM.

However, they will not be eligible to vote attheEGM/AGM.

iv. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility

for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned forRemote e-

voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERSFORATTENDINGTHE EGM/AGMTHROUGH

VC/OAVMARE ASUNDER:

i. Member will be provided witha facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM

through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned

above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of

“VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You arerequested

to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be

available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN ofCompany will be displayed.

Please note that the members who do nothave theUser ID and Password fore-Voting or have

forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting

instructions mentioned inthenotice to avoid last minute rush.

ii. Members areencouraged tojoin the Meeting through Laptops forbetter experience.

iii. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet witha good speed to

avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

iv. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their

respective network. It is therefore recommended touse Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to

mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

v. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions

in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile

number at(legal@ndaindia.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably.

i. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ ask questions during the meeting may

register themselves asa speaker by sending their request in advance atleast5 (five) days prior

to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email ID, mobile

number atCompany email: leeal@ndaindia.com. The Shareholders who do not wish to speak

during the AGM but have queries, may send their queries in advance5 (five) days prior to

meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email id, mobile number

atlegal@ndaindia.com. These queries will be replied to by the Company suitable by email.

ii. Those shareholders who have registered themselves asa speaker will only be allowed to

express their views/ ask questions during the meeting.
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iii. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

iv. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility 
for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-
voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

i. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned 
above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of 
“VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested 
to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be 
available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting 
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  
ii. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 
iii. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 
iv. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

 
v. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions 

in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile 
number at (legal@ndaindia.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably. 

 
i. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ ask questions during the meeting may 

register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 5 (five) days prior 
to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email ID, mobile 
number at Company email: legal@ndaindia.com. The Shareholders who do not wish to speak 
during the AGM but have queries, may send their queries in advance 5 (five) days prior to 
meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email id, mobile number 
at legal@ndaindia.com. These queries will be replied to by the Company suitable by email. 

 
ii. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to 

express their views/ ask questions during the meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO.2 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment at the 32^ Annual General Meeting Pursuant to

Regulations 26 and 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 and SS-2 - [Secretarial Standards on General Meetings]

Name, Director

Identification Number and

designation of the

Director

Age

Date ofBirth

Date of first appointment

on theBoard

Qualifications

Brief Resume and

*Expertise in specific

functional areas

Terms and conditions of

appointment/ re-

appointment

Details of remuneration

last drawn (FY 2023-24)

and sought to be paid, if

applicable

No. of Board Meetings

attended during the (FY

2023-24)

Inter-se relationships

with other Directors,

Manager and Key

Managerial Personnel of

the Company

List of Companies/LLP in

which Directorships held

as on March 31, 2024

(excluding foreign

Companies)

Chairmanship

Membership of

specified Committees of

the Boards of Companies

ason March3 1,2024

No.ofshares held inthe

Company:

(a)Own

(b)Forother persons ona

beneficial basis

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal (DIN— 00049250)

Director

5 1 Years

August 17,1973

May 1, 2008

Master ofArts (English)

Having about 16 years of experience in the capacity of

Director With NDA Securities Limited, Handling and

operating trading Activities in the Securities market.

Director liable to retire by rotation

Rs. 1,25,000 /-*

”Mos. DeeptiAgarwaireceivedreinuneration %rApri!2024omu afterirhich she

ceased rosemve as Execufive Directorand hee remuneration was disconfinued.

10 out of 10

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal is spouse of Mr. Sanjay Agarwal,

Managing Director of the company.

1. NDA Research and Technologies Private Limited

Member ofNomination and Remuneration Committee.

Member ofStakeholder Relationship Committee

28,451 equity shares of Rs.10 each

Nil
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2 OF THE NOTICE 

 
Details of Directors seeking appointment at the 32nd  Annual General Meeting Pursuant to 
Regulations 26 and 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and SS-2 - [Secretarial Standards on General Meetings] 
 

Name, Director 
Identification Number and 
designation of the 
Director 

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal (DIN- 00049250) 
Director 

Age  
Date of Birth 

51 Years 
August 17, 1973 

Date of first appointment 
on the Board  

May 1, 2008  

Qualifications Master of Arts (English) 
Brief Resume and 
*Expertise in specific 
functional areas 

Having about 16 years of experience in the capacity of 
Director With NDA Securities Limited, Handling and 
operating trading Activities in the Securities market. 

Terms and conditions of 
appointment/ re-
appointment 

Director liable to retire by rotation 

Details of remuneration 
last drawn (FY 2023-24) 
and sought to be paid, if 
applicable 
No. of Board Meetings 
attended during the (FY 
2023-24) 

10 out of 10 

Inter-se relationships 
with other Directors, 
Manager and Key 
Managerial Personnel of 
the Company 

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal is spouse of Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, 
Managing Director of the company.  

List of Companies/LLP in 
which Directorships held 
as on March 31, 2024 
(excluding foreign 
Companies) 

1. NDA Research and Technologies Private Limited 
 

Chairmanship / 
Membership of 
specified Committees of 
the Boards of Companies 
as on March 31,2024 

Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
Member of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
 

No. of shares held in the 
Company: 
(a) Own 
(b) For other persons on a 
beneficial basis  

 
 
28,451 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 
Nil 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
*Mrs. Deepti Agarwal received remuneration for April 2024 only, after which she
ceased to serve as Executive Director and her remuneration was discontinued.

Rs. 1,25,000 /- *



DearShareholders,

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Board ofDirectors has immense pleasure in presenting the 32nd Annual Report ofyour

Company along with the Audited Financial Statements forthe Financial Year ended on 31st

March, 2024. Further, in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 theCompany hasmade

all requisite disclosures in this Board Report with the objective of accountability and

transparency in its operations to make you aware about its performance and future

perspective ofthe Company.

INFORMATION ON STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Intheyear 1994, the Company came outwitha public issue, which wasa success. The

Company is among thefirst broking houses of Northern India to go public. Our share is

presently listed at Bombay Stock Exchange.

The Company had started its journey by acquiring the membership in National Stock

Exchange as soon as it came into existence in the year 1994, and held Category-1 Merchant

Banking license till 1998.

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Particulars

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Income

Total Expenditure (inclusive of interest&

Depreciation)

Profit (loss) before Tax

Current Tax

Earlier Year Tax

Deferred Tax (Asset)

Net Profit (loss)

OtherComprehensive Income

NetProfit (loss) after Comprehensive Income

Paid up Equity Capital

Reserves

2. DIVIDEND

TheDirectors do not recommend anydividend forthe year.

Amount (inLakhs)

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

572.83 510.48

82.38 62.74

655.21 573.23

561.00 547.89

94.21

(27.75)

0.48

0.14

65.84

4.33

70.17

594.84

526.31

3. SUBSIDIARYCOMPANYAND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25.34

(11.46)

68.14

82.02

(9.58)

72.44

509.22

391.76

As on 31st March, 2024, the Company has only one Subsidiary Company i.e. M/s NDA

Commodity Brokers Private Limited.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 

Dear Shareholders, 
 

Your Board of Directors has immense pleasure in presenting the 32nd Annual Report of your 
Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31st 
March, 2024. Further, in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has made 
all requisite disclosures in this Board Report with the objective of accountability and 
transparency in its operations to make you aware about its performance and future 
perspective of the Company. 

 
INFORMATION ON STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 

 
In the year 1994, the Company came out with a public issue, which was a success. The 
Company is among the first broking houses of Northern India to go public. Our share is 
presently listed at Bombay Stock Exchange. 

 
The Company had started its journey by acquiring the membership in National Stock 
Exchange as soon as it came into existence in the year 1994, and held Category-1 Merchant 
Banking license till 1998. 

 
1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 
Particulars Amount (in Lakhs) 

 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 

Revenue from Operations 572.83 510.48 
Other Income 82.38 62.74 
Total Income 655.21 
Total Expenditure (inclusive of interest & 
Depreciation) 

561.00 

Profit (loss) before Tax 94.21 25.34 
Current Tax (27.75) (11.46) 

Earlier Year Tax 0.48 - 

Deferred Tax (Asset) 0.14 68.14 
Net Profit (loss) 65.84  
Other Comprehensive Income 4.33 (9.58) 
Net Profit (loss) after Comprehensive Income 70.17  
Paid up Equity Capital 594.84 509.22 
Reserves 526.31 391.76 

 
2. DIVIDEND 
 

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year. 
 

3. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

As on 31st March, 2024, the Company has only one Subsidiary Company i.e. M/s NDA 
Commodity Brokers Private Limited. 

82.02

72.44

547.89
573.23
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, our Company has

prepared Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company which forms part of 32n^

AnnualReport. Further,a statement containing salient features of Financial Statements ofthe

Subsidiary in the prescribed format AOC-1, pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies

Act, 2013, is annexed as“Annexure-1” to this Report.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited

Financial Statements, the Consolidated Financial Statements and the related information of

the Company and theAudited Accounts of the Subsidiary are available on our website i.e.

www.ndaindia.com.

4. AMOUJ'4T TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

TheCompany hasnottransferred any amount toreserves.

5. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

Based on the framework ofinternal financial controls and compliance systems established

and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial

auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board

Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company's

internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2023-24.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your

Company hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024, the

applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating

to material departures;

b) They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to givea true and fair view

ofthestate of affairs of the company attheendofthefinancial year ended 31
st

March, 2024

and oftheprofit of the company forthesame period;

c) They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 forsafeguarding the

assets of the company andforpreventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) Theyhad prepared theannual accounts ona going concern basis;

e) They had laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate and were

operating effectively.

f) They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

6. AUDIT OBSERVATIONS

Auditors' observations are suitably explained in notes to the Accounts and are self-

explanatory.

7. AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

i) StatutoryAuditors:

The Members of the company had at their 30
th

Annual General Meeting held on 29'
h

September, 2022, approved the appointment of M/s.J M and Associates (Firm Registration

IS
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, our Company has 
prepared Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company which forms part of 32nd  
Annual   Report. Further, a statement containing salient features of Financial Statements of the 
Subsidiary in the prescribed format AOC-1, pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, is annexed as “Annexure-1” to this Report. 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audited 
Financial Statements, the Consolidated Financial Statements and the related information of 
the Company and the Audited Accounts of the Subsidiary are available on our website i.e. 
www.ndaindia.com. 

 
4. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 

 
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves. 

 
5. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 
Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established 
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial 
auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the relevant Board 
Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s 
internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2023-24. 

 
Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your 
Company hereby state and confirm that: 

 
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024, the 
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating 
to material departures; 
b) They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31st  March, 2024  
and of the profit of the company for the same period; 
c) They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
e) They had laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate and were 
operating effectively. 

f) They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively. 

 
6. AUDIT OBSERVATIONS 

 
Auditors’ observations are suitably explained in notes to the Accounts and are self- 
explanatory. 
 

7. AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY 
 

i) Statutory Auditors: 
The Members of the company had at their 30th Annual General Meeting held on 29th  
September, 2022, approved the appointment of M/s. J M and Associates (Firm Registration 
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No.: 017544N) astheStatutory Auditor ofthe Company tohold office fora term offive years

Commencing from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35
th

Annual General Meeting.

M/s.J M and Associates (FRN.: 011270N), have provided their consent and confirmed that

they meet the eligibility criteria prescribed under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule4 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and they are not

disqualified to act as Statutory Auditors ofthe Company.

ii) Secretarial Audit:

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereof, the Board of

Directors had appointed Mona Bansal& Associates (Membership No. 44163& COP No.-

17676), as Secretarial Auditor ofthe Company fortheFY 2023-24.

The Secretarial Audit Report forthe Financial Year ended March 31,2024 is given in this

Report asAnnexure- A.

iii) Internal Auditor:

M/s Ashutosh Gupta& Co., Chartered Accountants, is the Internal Auditor ofthe Company.

8. WEB ADDRESS OFANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) and section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,

2013, the annual return as on 31st March, 2024 inthe prescribed format is available at

company's website at (www.ndaindia.com)

9. NUMBEROFBOARD MEETINGS

There were Ten (10) meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors held during the financial year 2023-

24 areasfollows:

S.No. Date ofMeeting

1. 29.05.2023

2. 13.07.2023

3. 29.07.2023

4. 14.08.2023

5. 24.08.2023

6. 06.09.2023

7. 01.11.2023

8. 14.02.2024

NameofDirectors who attended the meeting

Mr.Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma,

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi, Ms. Pooja

Agarwal

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi
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No.: 017544N) as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office for a term of five years 
commencing from the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th 
Annual General Meeting. 

 
M/s. J M and Associates (FRN.: 011270N), have provided their consent and confirmed that 
they meet the eligibility criteria prescribed under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and they are not 
disqualified to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company. 

 
ii) Secretarial Audit : 
 

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereof, the Board of 
Directors had appointed Mona Bansal& Associates (Membership No. 44163 & COP No.- 
17676), as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the FY 2023-24. 

 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 is given in this 
Report as Annexure- A. 

 
iii) Internal Auditor: 

 
M/s Ashutosh Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, is the Internal Auditor of the Company. 

 
8. WEB ADDRESS OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 92(3) and section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 
2013, the annual return as on 31st March, 2024 in the prescribed format is available at 
company’s website at (www.ndaindia.com) 

 
9. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 

 
There were Ten (10) meetings of the Board of Directors held during the financial year 2023- 
24 are as follows: 
 

S.No. Date of Meeting Name of Directors who attended the meeting 
1. 29.05.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 

Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

2. 13.07.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

3. 29.07.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

4. 14.08.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

5. 24.08.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma        ,       
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi, Ms. Pooja 
Agarwal 

6. 06.09.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma                 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

7. 01.11.2023 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

8. 14.02.2024 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 



9. 2 1.03.2024

10. 29.03.2024

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Mr.Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma

Shanker Gupta and Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

10. DECLARATION OF IJ'4DEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER

SECTION 149(7) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Presently Company hastwo Independent Directors namely Mr.Akshay Saxena and Ms. Naina

Singh, appointed w.e.f. 01.04.2024 and have given their declarations that they meet the

eligibility criteria of Independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Whereas, Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi, have completed Two

consecutive terms of their tenure as Independent Directors served the company till

31.03.2024, and they also provided their declarations to meet the eligibility criteria of

Independence asprovided insub-section (6) of Section 149 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

11. BOARD EVALUATION

Inline with the requirement of Regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,a meeting ofthe Independent Directors of the

Company was held on 14
th

November, 2023, wherein the performance of the non-

independent directors was evaluated.

The Board, based on the recommendation oftheNomination and Remuneration Committee

evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees.

The aspects covered in the evaluation included the contribution to and monitoring of

Corporate Governance practices, participation in the long- term strategic planning and

fulfillment of Directors' obligations and fiduciary responsibilities, including but not limited to

active participation at the Board and Committee meetings.

12. FAMILIARIZATIONPROGRAM FORINDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Inaccordance with the provisions of Regulation 25(7) and 46(2) of the Listing Regulations,

the Company familiarizes its independent directors at regular intervals, with their roles and

responsibilities and the business strategies of the Company. Apart from theaforementioned,

the Company also updates the independent directors periodically with the recent changes in

statutory provisions applicable on the Company and/or any change /addition in the business

operations ofthe Company.

The details of training and familiarization program conducted during the year are provided

on the website ofthe Company atwww.ndaindia.com.

13. DEPOSITS

During the FY 2023-24, the Company didnotaccept any deposit within the meaning of

section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of

Deposits) Rules, 2014.
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9. 21.03.2024 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

10. 29.03.2024 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Mr. Uma 
Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi 

 

10. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER 
SECTION 149(7) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 
Presently Company has two Independent Directors namely Mr. Akshay Saxena and Ms. Naina 
Singh, appointed w.e.f. 01.04.2024 and have given their declarations that they meet the 
eligibility criteria of Independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Whereas, Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi, have completed Two 
consecutive terms of their tenure as Independent Directors served the company till 
31.03.2024, and they also provided their declarations to meet the eligibility criteria of 
Independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
11. BOARD EVALUATION 

 
In line with the requirement of Regulation 25 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of the Independent Directors of the 
Company was held on 14th November, 2023, wherein the performance of the non- 
independent directors was evaluated. 

 
The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
evaluated the effectiveness of its functioning and that of the Committees. 

 
The aspects covered in the evaluation included the contribution to and monitoring of 
Corporate Governance practices, participation in the long- term strategic planning and 
fulfillment of Directors’ obligations and fiduciary responsibilities, including but not limited to 
active participation at the Board and Committee meetings. 

12. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 25(7) and 46(2) of the Listing Regulations, 
the Company familiarizes its independent directors at regular intervals, with their roles and 
responsibilities and the business strategies of the Company. Apart from the aforementioned, 
the Company also updates the independent directors periodically with the recent changes in 
statutory provisions applicable on the Company and/or any change /addition in the business 
operations of the Company. 
The details of training and familiarization program conducted during the year are provided 
on the website of the Company at www.ndaindia.com. 

13.  DEPOSITS 
 

During the FY 2023-24, the Company did not accept any deposit within the meaning of 
section 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of 
Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
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14.DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Following officials are the Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) of the Company:-

• Mr. SanjayAgarwal- Managing Director

• Mrs. DeeptiAgarwal- Director (upto 31st April, 2023)

• Mr. Arun KumarMistry- Chief Financial Officer

• Ms. Shalini Chauhan- Company Secretary.

CHANGE INTHE DIRECTORS DURINGTHE FY2023-24

Change inDesignation ofDirector from Executive to Non- Executive Director

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, (DIN: 00049250) was appointed as Whole Time Director of the

company. Her tenure as the Whole Time Director of the company has expired w.e.f.

30.04.2023, but she continue to remain theDirector of the company.

Therefore, the designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal (DIN: 00049250) hasbeen changed tothe

Non- Executive Director ofthe Company w.e.f. 01.05.2023.

Appointment and Resignation ofIndependent Directors

• Ms. Pooja Agarwal (DIN: 03111152) and Mr.Varun Deep Agarwal (DIN: 07355393) were

proposed to be appointed as the Non- Executive, Independent Directors of the Company

inits board meeting held on 13.07.2023 and resolutions for the appointment were placed

inthe 31s'Annual General Meeting oftheCompanyheld on 10.08.2023.

Where theappointment ofMs. Pooja Agarwal was passed with the requisite majority and

the resolution for the appointment ofMr.Varundeep Gupta was failed to get the approval

ofthe members intheir Meeting.

• Ms. Pooja Agarwal tenured her resignation dated1st November, 2023 from her position

and the same was effective from the date 10th November, 2023 after obtaining the

requisite approvals from Exchanges asa trading member ofBSEandNSE.

• Completion ofTenure ofIndependent Directors:

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta (DIN: 00008823) and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi (DIN:

00350516) has completed on 31.03.2024, their two terms oftenure as independent

directors of the companyandrelived from their position from 01.04.2024.

• Mr. Akshay Saxena (DIN: 10558168) and Ms. Naina Singh (DIN: 10558307) has been

appointed inplace of the retiring independent directors of the company w.e.f. 01.04.2024,

approval from the members hasbeen received by conducting the postal ballot through

electronic means on 29th June, 2024.

Retirement by Rotation

Mrs. Deepti Agrwal (DIN:00049250), will retire from theoffice by rotation at the ensuing

Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re- appointment.
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 Mr. Sanjay Agarwal- Managing Director 
 Mrs. Deepti Agarwal- Director 
 Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry- Chief Financial Officer 
 Ms. Shalini Chauhan- Company Secretary. 
 

 
    CHANGE IN THE DIRECTORS DURING THE FY 2023-24  

 
Change in Designation of Director from Executive to Non- Executive Director  
 
Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, (DIN: 00049250) was appointed as Whole Time Director of the 
company. Her tenure as the Whole Time Director of the company has expired w.e.f. 
30.04.2023, but she continue to remain the Director of the company. 

 
Therefore, the designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal (DIN: 00049250) has been changed to the 
Non- Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. 01.05.2023. 
 
Appointment and Resignation of Independent Directors 
 

 Ms. Pooja Agarwal (DIN: 03111152) and Mr. Varun Deep Agarwal (DIN: 07355393 ) were 
proposed to be appointed as the Non- Executive, Independent Directors of the Company 
in its board meeting held on 13.07.2023 and resolutions for the appointment were placed 
in the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 10.08.2023.  
 
Where the appointment of Ms. Pooja Agarwal was passed with the requisite majority and 
the resolution for the appointment of Mr. Varundeep Gupta was failed to get the approval 
of the members in their Meeting.  
 

 Ms. Pooja Agarwal tenured her resignation dated 1st November, 2023 from her position 
and the same was effective from the date 10th November, 2023 after obtaining the 
requisite approvals from Exchanges as a trading member of BSE and NSE. 
 

 Completion of Tenure of Independent Directors:  
Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta (DIN: 00008823) and Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi (DIN: 
00350516) has completed on 31.03.2024, their two terms of tenure as independent 
directors of the company and relived from their position from 01.04.2024. 

 
 Mr. Akshay Saxena (DIN: 10558168) and Ms. Naina Singh (DIN: 10558307) has been 

appointed in place of the retiring independent directors of the company w.e.f. 01.04.2024, 
approval from the members has been received by conducting the postal ballot through 

 
 

Retirement by Rotation 
 

 
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re- appointment. 

 
 
 

electronic means on 29th June, 2024.

14. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Following officials are the Key Managerial Personnel (‘KMP’) of the Company:-

Mrs. Deepti Agrwal (DIN:00049250), will retire from the office by rotation at the ensuing

(upto 31st April, 2023)
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Chanpe ofCompanySecretaryand Compliance Officer

Ms. Isha Malik has tendered her resignation dated 14.08.2023 and has been released from the

post ofCompany Secretary and Compliance Officer from theCompany w.e.f 14.08.2023.

Ms. Shalini Chauhan, appointed in the place of Ms. I sha Malik w.e.f 16.08.2023 as the

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company.

15. CHANGE INSHARE CAPITAL

PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT

Theboard of directors in their meeting held on August 24,2023 has approved the allotment of

8,56,164 (Eight Lakh Fifty Six Thousand One Hundred and Sixty Four) equity shares, on

preferential basis, to the persons belonging to the non-promoter category i.e. M/s. Hilum

Commodities Private Limited, having face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) per equity

share at an issue price of INR 17.52/- each per share aggregating to Rs. 149,99,993/- (rupees one

crore forty-nine lakhs ninety nine thousand nine hundred ninety three only) approved by the

members intheir 31s'Annual General Meeting held on 10'h August, 2023.

Consequently, paid up share capital of the company increased from 50,92,200 to 59, 48,364

equity shares having face value ofRs.10 per share during the FY 2023-24.

Presently, the paid up equity share capital of the company is 59, 48,364 equity shares offace value

INR 10/- each.

16. CHANGE INTHE NATURE OFBUSINESS

There is no change innature ofbusiness ofthe Company during the financial year 2023-24.

17. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A comprehensive Management's Discussion and Analysis Report, which is enclosed, forming

a part ofthe Board Report.

18. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is listed with BSE Limited (formerly Known as Bombay Stock Exchange

Limited). In view of clause 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulation, 2015, the compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in

Regulations 17,18,19,20,2 1,22,23,24,25,26,27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of

regulation 46 and Para C,D and E of ScheduleV are not applicable to the Company under the

criteria given in the said Regulation. Hence, no disclosure has been made on theitems

covered under Corporate Governance.

19. RELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act read with Rule8 (2) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014, there are no transactions which arerequired to be reported under Section 188 of the

Act in Form AOC-2.

Allrelated Party Transactions as required under AS-18 arereported in Notes to Accounts of

the Financial Statements ofthe Company.
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Change of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

 
Ms. Isha Malik has tendered her resignation dated 14.08.2023 and has been released from the 
post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer from the Company w.e.f 14.08.2023. 
Ms. Shalini Chauhan, appointed in the place of Ms. Isha Malik w.e.f 16.08.2023 as the 
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. 

 
15. CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL 

 
PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT 
 
The board of directors in their meeting held on August 24, 2023 has approved the allotment of 
8,56,164 (Eight Lakh Fifty Six Thousand One Hundred and Sixty Four) equity shares, on 
preferential basis, to the persons belonging to the non-promoter category i.e. M/s. Hilum 
Commodities Private Limited, having face value of INR 10/- (Indian Rupees Ten Only) per equity 
share at an issue price of INR 17.52/- each per share aggregating to Rs. 149,99,993/- (rupees one 
crore forty-nine lakhs ninety nine thousand nine hundred ninety three only) approved by the 
members in  their 31st Annual General Meeting held on 10th August, 2023. 
 
Consequently, paid up share capital of the company increased from 50, 92,200 to 59, 48,364 
equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 per share during the FY 2023-24. 
 
Presently, the paid up equity share capital of the company is 59, 48,364 equity shares of face value 
INR 10/- each. 

 
16. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

 
There is no change in nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2023-24. 

 
17. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 
A comprehensive Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report, which is enclosed, forming 
a part of the Board Report. 

18.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

The Company is listed with BSE Limited (formerly Known as Bombay Stock Exchange 
Limited). In view of clause 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulation, 2015, the compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in 
Regulations 17,18,19,20,21,22,23,24,25,26,27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of 
regulation 46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company under the 
criteria given in the said Regulation. Hence, no disclosure has been made on the items 
covered under Corporate Governance. 

 
19. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

 
Pursuant to Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

 
 

 
All related Party Transactions as required under AS-18 are reported in Notes to Accounts of 
the Financial Statements of the Company. 

 

2014, there are no transactions which are required to be reported under Section 188 of the
Act in Form AOC-2.
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20.SEPARATE MEETINGOF THE IJ'4DEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Aspertherequirement under theAct, the Independent Directors had a separate meeting on

01.11.2023, without the presence of non- independent directors and members of

management.

2 1.AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Chairman informed the Board that as per the provisions of Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013 all Public Companies satisfying the following conditions shall

constitute an Audit Committee:

i) Listed Company;

ii) Witha paid up capital of Ten crore rupees or more;

iii) Having turnover ofone hundred crore rupees or more;

iv) Having in aggregate, outstanding loans or borrowings or debentures or

depositsexceeding fifty crore rupees or more.

COMPOSITION:

Minimum3 directors with majority independent further provided that majority including its

Chairperson shall be persons with ability to read and understand, the financial statement.

The Audit Committee shall consist of the following members namely:

1) Uma Shanker Gupta- Chairman (until 31.03.2024)

2) Ram Kishan Sanghi- Member (until 31.03.2024)

3) Sanjay Agarwal —Member

4) Akshay Saxena — Chairman (from 01.04.2024)

5) Naina Singh — Member (from 01.04.2024)

MEETIJ'4GS

The details regarding number ofmeetings held by Audit Committee during the year areasfollows:

S.No. Date ofMeeting

1. 29.05.2023

2. 13.07.2023

3. 29.07.2023

4. 14.08.2023

5. 24.08.2023

6. 06.09.2023

7. 01.11.2023

8. 14.02.2024

NameofDirectors who attended the meeting

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Ms. Pooja Agarwal, Mr. Ram Kishan

Sanghi and Mr.Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal

Mr.Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal
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20. SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 

As per the requirement under the Act, the Independent Directors had a separate meeting on 
01.11.2023, without the presence of non- independent directors and members of 
management. 

 
21. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 
The Chairman informed the Board that as per the provisions of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 all Public Companies satisfying the following conditions shall 
constitute an Audit Committee: 

i) Listed Company; 
ii) With a paid up capital of Ten crore rupees or more; 
iii) Having turnover of one hundred crore rupees or more; 
iv) Having in aggregate, outstanding loans or borrowings or debentures or 
deposits exceeding fifty crore rupees or more. 

 
COMPOSITION: 

Minimum 3 directors with majority independent further provided that majority including its 
Chairperson shall be persons with ability to read and understand, the financial statement. 
The Audit Committee shall consist of the following members namely: 

 
1) Uma Shanker Gupta- Chairman (until 31.03.2024) 
2) Ram Kishan Sanghi- Member (until 31.03.2024) 
3) Sanjay Agarwal –Member 
4) Akshay Saxena – Chairman (from 01.04.2024) 
5) Naina Singh – Member (from 01.04.2024) 

 

MEETINGS 
 

The details regarding number of meetings held by Audit Committee during the year are as follows: 
 

S.No. Date of Meeting Name of Directors who attended the meeting 
1. 29.05.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
2. 13.07.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
3. 29.07.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
4. 14.08.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
5. 24.08.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Ms. Pooja Agarwal, Mr. Ram Kishan 

Sanghi and Mr. Sanjay Agarwal 
6. 06.09.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
7. 01.11.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
8. 14.02.2024 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and Mr. 

Sanjay Agarwal 
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1)Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2) Recommendation forappointment, remuneration and terms ofappointment ofauditors of

the company;

3) Approval ofpayment tostatutory auditors for any other services rendered by the

statutory auditors;

4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report

thereon before submission tothe board forapproval, with particular reference to:

a. Matters required being included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be

included in the Board's report in terms ofclause (c) of sub-section3 of section 134 of the

Companies Act, 2013

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons forthe same

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management

d. Significant adjustments made inthefinancial statements arising out of audit findings

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

f. Disclosure of any related partytransactions

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report

5) Reviewing, with the management, thequarterly financial statements before submission to

the board forapproval;

6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised

through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds

utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/ notice and

the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds ofa

public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up

steps in this matter;

7) Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of

audit process;

8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related

parties;

9) Scrutiny ofinter-corporate loans and investments;

10) Valuation ofundertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

11) Evaluation ofinternal financial controls and risk management systems;

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and

adequacy oftheinternal control systems;

13) Reviewing the adequacy ofinternal audit function, if any, including the structure of the

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,

reporting structure coverage and frequency ofinternal audit;

14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity ora failure of internal control systems

ofa material nature and reporting the matter totheboard;

16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and

scope ofaudit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area ofconcern;

1 7) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and

creditors;
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1) Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
2) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of 
the company; 
3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 
statutory auditors; 
4) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report 
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required being included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 
management 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements  
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions 
g. Qualifications in the draft audit report 

5) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to 
the board for approval; 
6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds 
utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and 
the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a 
public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up 
steps in this matter; 
7) Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of 
audit process; 
8) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 
parties; 
9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and 
adequacy of the internal control systems; 
13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 
14) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;  
15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems 
of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board; 
16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 
17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 
creditors; 
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18)Toreview the functioning ofthe Whistle Blower mechanism;

19) Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other

person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the

qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned inthe terms of reference of the Audit

Committee;

2 1) Recommendation forappointment, remuneration and terms ofappointment ofauditors

ofthe company;

2 2) Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of

audit process;

2 3) Examination ofthe financial statement and the auditors' report thereon;

24) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related

parties;

2 5) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

26) Valuation ofundertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

2 7) Evaluation ofinternal financial controls and risk management systems;

28) Monitoring the end use offunds raised through public offers and related matters;

29) The Audit Committee may call for the comments oftheauditors about internal control

systems, the scope ofaudit, including the observations of the auditors and review offinancial

statement before their submission to the Board and may also discuss any related issues with

the internal and statutory auditors and the management ofthecompany;

30) The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to

the items specified (as mentioned atS.No.2 1 to 28 above) or referred to it by the Board and

forthis purpose shall have power toobtain professional advice from external sources and

have full access to information contained inthe records of the company;

31) The auditors ofa company and thekey managerial personnel shall havea right to be

heard inthemeetings ofthe Audit Committee when it considers the auditor's report but shall

not have theright to vote;

3 2) The Audit Committee may invite such ofthe executives, as it considers appropriate (and

particularly the head ofthefinance function) to be present atthe meetings ofthe committee,

but on occasions it may also meet without the presence of any executives of the company.

The finance director, head ofinternal audit anda representative of the statutory auditor may

be present as invitees for the meetings ofthe audit committee; and

3 3) Resolve any disagreements between management and theauditor regarding financial

reporting.

REVIEW

TheAudit Committee shall review thefollowing information:

1) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

2) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),

submitted by management;

3) Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory

auditors;

4) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

5) The appointment, removal and terms ofremuneration ofthe Chief internal auditor shall

be subject to review by theAudit Committee.

POWERS

1) Toinvestigate any activity within its terms ofreference.

2) To seek information from any employee.

3) To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

4) To secure attendance ofoutsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
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18) To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 
19) Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other 
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the 
qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate; 
20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 
Committee; 
21) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors 
of the company; 
22) Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of 
audit process; 
23) Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 
24) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 
parties; 
25) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
26) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
27) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
28) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters; 
29) The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control 
systems, the scope of audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of financial 
statement before their submission to the Board and may also discuss any related issues with 
the internal and statutory auditors and the management of the company; 
30) The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to 
the items specified (as mentioned at S.No. 21 to 28 above) or referred to it by the Board and 
for this purpose shall have power to obtain professional advice from external sources and 
have full access to information contained in the records of the company; 
31) The auditors of a company and the key managerial personnel shall have a right to be 
heard in the meetings of the Audit Committee when it considers the auditor’s report but shall 
not have the right to vote; 
32) The Audit Committee may invite such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (and 
particularly the head of the finance function) to be present at the meetings of the committee, 
but on occasions it may also meet without the presence of any executives of the company. 
The finance director, head of internal audit and a representative of the statutory auditor may 
be present as invitees for the meetings of the audit committee; and 
33) Resolve any disagreements between management and the auditor regarding financial 
reporting. 

REVIEW 
 

The Audit Committee shall review the following information: 
1) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
2) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), 
submitted by management; 
3) Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory 
auditors; 
4) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
5) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall 
be subject to review by the Audit Committee. 
 
POWERS 

 
1) To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 
2) To seek information from any employee. 
3) To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 
4) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 
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22.NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Chairman informed the Board that as per the provisions of Section 178 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)

Rules, 2014, all public Companies satisfying following conditions shall constitute Nomination

and Remuneration Committee:

i) Listed Company;

ii) Witha paid up capital of ten crore rupees or more;

iii) Having turnover ofone hundred crore rupees or more;

iv) Having in aggregate, outstanding loans or borrowings or debentures or deposits

exceeding fifty crore rupees or more.

COMPOSITION

TheNomination and Remuneration Committee shall consist of following members namely:

i) Uma Shanker Gupta- Chairman (upto 31.03.2024)

ii) Ram Kishan Sanghi —Member (upto 31.03.2024)

iii) Deepti Agarwal- Member

iv)Akshay Saxena- Chairman (From 01.04.2024)

v) Naina Singh — Member (From 01.04.2024)

MEETINGS

TheCommittee shall meetasandwhen it is thought appropriate.

The details regarding number ofmeeting held by Nomination and Remuneration Committee

during the year are as follows:

S.No. Date ofMeeting

1. 13.07.2023

2. 14.08.2023

3. 3 1.03.2024

ROLE

NameofDirectors who attended themeeting

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal

1) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence ofa director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the

remuneration ofthe directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

2) Formulation ofcriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

3) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in

senior management inaccordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend totheBoard

their appointment and removal. The company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the

evaluation criteria in its Annual Report.

4) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to

become directors and who may be appointed in senior management inaccordance with the

criteria lay down, recommend totheBoard their appointment and removal and shall carry

out evaluation of every director's performance.
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22. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

The Chairman informed the Board that as per the provisions of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014, all public Companies satisfying following conditions shall constitute Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee: 

i) Listed Company; 
ii) With a paid up capital of ten crore rupees or more; 
iii) Having turnover of one hundred crore rupees or more; 
iv) Having in aggregate, outstanding loans or borrowings or debentures or deposits       

exceeding fifty crore rupees or more. 
 

COMPOSITION 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall consist of following members namely: 
i) Uma Shanker Gupta- Chairman (upto 31.03.2024) 
ii) Ram Kishan Sanghi –Member (upto 31.03.2024) 
iii) Deepti Agarwal- Member  
iv) Akshay Saxena- Chairman (From 01.04.2024) 
v) Naina Singh – Member (From 01.04.2024) 
 
 

MEETINGS 
The Committee shall meet as and when it is thought appropriate. 

 
The details regarding number of meeting held by Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
during the year are as follows: 
 

S.No. Date of Meeting Name of Directors who attended the meeting 
1. 13.07.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi        and 

Mrs. Deepti  Agarwal 
2. 14.08.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi        and 

Mrs. Deepti  Agarwal 

3. 31.03.2024 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi        and 
Mrs. Deepti  Agarwal 

ROLE 
 

1) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

2) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 
3) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board 
their appointment and removal. The company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the 
evaluation criteria in its Annual Report. 
4) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to 
become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the 
criteria lay down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry 
out evaluation of every director’s performance. 
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5) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for

determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and

recommend to the Boarda policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key

managerial personnel and other employees.

6) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy ensures

that:

a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance

benchmarks; and

c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involvesa

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance

objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: Provided that such

policy shall be disclosed in the Board's report”.

23.STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP, GRIEVANCE AND SHARE TRANSFERCOMMITTEE

The Chairman informed the Board that as per the provisions of Section 178 of the

Companies Act, 2013, Companies which consists of more than one thousand shareholders,

debenture- holders, deposit-holders and any other security holders at any time duringa

financial year shall constitutea Stakeholders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer

Committee.

COMPOSITION

TheStake Holders Relationship, Grievance Committee shall consist of at least three Directors

namely:

i) Uma Shanker Gupta- Chairman (upto 31.03.2024)

ii) Ram Kishan Sanghi —Member (upto 31.03.2024)

iii) Sanjay Agarwal- Member

iv) Akshay Saxena- Chairman (From 01.04.2024)

v) Naina Singh — Member (From 01.04.2024)

MEETINGS

TheCommittee shall meetasandwhen it is thought appropriate.

The details regarding number ofmeeting held by Stakeholders Relationship, Grievance and

Share Transfer Committee during the year are as follows:

S.No. Date ofMeeting

1. 16.06.2023

TERMS OFREFERENCE

NameofDirectors who attended themeeting

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi and

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal

i) The Stake Holders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer Committee specifically look

into the redressal of grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security

holders;

ii) The Stake Holders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer Committee shall consider

and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints

related to transfer of shares, non-receipt ofbalance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends.

iii) To expedite the process of share transfers, the Board ofthe company shall delegate the
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5) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees. 
6) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy ensures 
that: 
a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 
b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and 
c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: Provided that such 
policy shall be disclosed in the Board's report”. 

 
23. STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP, GRIEVANCE AND SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE 

 
The Chairman informed the Board that as per the provisions of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Companies which consists of more than one thousand shareholders, 
debenture- holders, deposit-holders and any other security holders at any time during a 
financial year shall constitute a Stakeholders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer 
Committee. 

 
COMPOSITION 

 

The Stake Holders Relationship, Grievance Committee shall consist of at least three Directors 
namely: 

i) Uma Shanker Gupta- Chairman (upto 31.03.2024) 
ii) Ram Kishan Sanghi –Member (upto 31.03.2024) 
iii) Sanjay Agarwal- Member  
iv) Akshay Saxena- Chairman (From 01.04.2024) 
v) Naina Singh – Member (From 01.04.2024) 
 

MEETINGS 
 

The Committee shall meet as and when it is thought appropriate. 

The details regarding number of meeting held by Stakeholders Relationship, Grievance and 
Share Transfer Committee during the year are as follows: 

 
S.No. Date of Meeting Name of Directors who attended the meeting 
1. 16.06.2023 Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi        and 

Mrs. Deepti  Agarwal 
 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 

i) The Stake Holders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer Committee specifically look 
into the redressal of grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security 
holders; 
ii) The Stake Holders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer Committee shall consider 
and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints 
related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends. 
iii) To expedite the process of share transfers, the Board of the company shall delegate the 
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power ofshare transfer to an officer ora committee or to the registrar and share transfer

agents. The delegated authority shall attend to share transfer formalities at least once ina

fortnight.

iv) The Stakeholders Relationship, Grievance Committee oversees and reviews all matters

connected with the securities transfers and also looks into redressing of shareholders

complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports/dividends etc.

v) The Committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Transfer agents and

recommends measures foroverall improvement inthequality of investor services”.

24.PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Theperformance ofthe Board, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee,

and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and that of Individual Directors for the year 2023-

24 were evaluated on the basis of criteria as approved by the Board. All directors were

provided the criteria for evaluation which were duly filled in.

The performance of Independent Directors was evaluated by the Board of Directors. Each

Board Member completed the evaluation and shared their views with the Chairman. Areas of

improvement inthefunctioning of the Board and Committees were identified.

GENERAL BODYMEETINGS:

Location and time forthe last three AGMs:

Year Date Time

202021 2 thSeptember, 4 00 P.M•

2021

202 1-22 2 th September, 2.00 PM

2022

202 2-23 10'h August, 20 23 2.00 PM

Venue Special Resolution

Through Video Re- appointment of

Conferencing/ Other Mr. Sanjay Agarwal as

Audio Visual Means Managing Director ofthe

Company.

Through Video _

Conferencing/ Other

Audio Visual Means

Through Video *-

Conferencing/ Other

Audio Visual Means.

2.

3.

4.

Re-appointment of Mr.

Sanjay Agarwal (DIN:

00010639) as

Managing Director of

the company.

Issuance of equity

shares on a

preferential basis to

the persons belonging

to the non-promoter

category.

Appointment of Mrs.

Pooja Agarwal (DIN:

03111152) asa Non-

Executive Independent

Director of the

Company.

Appointment of Mr.

Varundeep Gupta

(DIN: 07355393) asa

Non-Executive

Independent Director

of the Company.

(i) Special resolution passed last year through postal ballot and details of voting pattern

No resolution was passed through postal ballot during the year under review.
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power of share transfer to an officer or a committee or to the registrar and share transfer 
agents. The delegated authority shall attend to share transfer formalities at least once in a 
fortnight. 
iv) The Stakeholders Relationship, Grievance Committee oversees and reviews all matters 
connected with the securities transfers and also looks into redressing of shareholders 
complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports/dividends etc. 
v) The Committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Transfer agents and 
recommends measures for overall improvement in the quality of investor services”. 

 
24. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

 
The performance of the Board, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and that of Individual Directors for the year 2023-
24 were evaluated on the basis of criteria as approved by the Board. All directors were 
provided the criteria for evaluation which were duly filled in. 

 
The performance of Independent Directors was evaluated by the Board of Directors. Each 
Board Member completed the evaluation and shared their views with the Chairman. Areas of 
improvement in the functioning of the Board and Committees were identified. 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
Location and time for the last three AGMs: 
Year Date Time Venue Special Resolution 
2020-21 29th September, 

2021 

4:00 P.M. Through Video 
Conferencing/ Other 
Audio Visual Means 

Re-   appointment   of 
Mr. Sanjay Agarwal                   as 
Managing Director of the 
Company. 

2021-22 29th September, 
2022 

2.00 PM Through Video 
Conferencing/ Other 
Audio Visual Means 

_ 

2022-23 10th August, 2023 2.00 PM Through Video 
Conferencing/ Other 
Audio Visual Means. 

1. Re-appointment of Mr. 
Sanjay Agarwal (DIN: 
00010639) as 
Managing Director of 
the company. 

2. Issuance of equity 
shares on a 
preferential basis to 
the persons belonging 
to the non-promoter 
category. 

3. Appointment of Mrs. 
Pooja Agarwal (DIN: 
03111152) as a Non-
Executive Independent 
Director of the 
Company. 

4. Appointment of Mr. 
Varundeep Gupta 
(DIN: 07355393) as a 
Non-Executive 
Independent Director 
of the Company. 

(i) Special resolution passed last year through postal ballot and details of voting  pattern 
 

No resolution was passed through postal ballot during the year under review. 



MARKET PRICE DATA (Rs.)

Month

April, 2023

May, 2023

June, 2023

July, 2023

August, 2023

September, 2023

October, 2023

November, 2023

December, 2023

January, 2024

February, 2024

March, 2024

High
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13.49

15

14.55

16

20.38

30.05

30.35

26.55

30.4

32.6

85.83

89.29

Low

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGASON MARCH3 1,2024

Share Holding of No of %ageof No.of

Nominal Value ofRs. shareholders shareholders Shares

10 held

Upto 5000

5001-10000

10001-20000

20001-30000

30001-40000

40001-50000

50001-100000

3617

116

52

12

10

4

7

100001 & above 31

Total 3849

DEMATERIALISATIONOF SHARES

93.972

3.014

1.351

0.312

0.260

0.104

0.182

0.805

460677

95084

77807

28200

36802

19046

52346

5 178402

11

11.38

11.16

12.1

12.88

21.39

26.18

17.31

19.81

26.41

29

66

% age of

Shares held

7.7446

1.5985

1.3080

0.4741

0.6187

0.3202

0.8800

87.0559

100.000 5948364 100.0000

The Shares of the Company areindemat form. The Company's Shares are available for

trading in the depository systems ofboth the National Securities Depository Limited and the

Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31St March, 2024 thestatement of the

shares indemat form is given below:

1.

2.

3.

S.No. Particulars

NSDL

CDSL

Physical

Total

26

No. ofShares %

40,65,698 68.350

15,22,636 25.598

3,60,030 6.053

59,48,364 100.000
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MARKET PRICE DATA (Rs.) 
 

Month High Low 
April, 2023 13.49 11
May, 2023 15 11.38
June, 2023 14.55 11.16
July, 2023 16 12.1
August, 2023 20.38 12.88
September, 2023 30.05 21.39
October, 2023 30.35 26.18
November, 2023 26.55 17.31
December, 2023 30.4 19.81
January, 2024 32.6 26.41
February, 2024 85.83 29
March, 2024 89.29 66

  

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 
 
 

Share Holding of 
Nominal Value of Rs. 
10 

 
 

No of 
shareholders 

 
 

% age of 
sharehold ers 

 
 

No. of 
Shares 
held 

 
 

% age of 
Shares held 

Upto 5000 3617 93.972 460677 7.7446 

5001-10000 116           3.014           95084           1.5985 

10001-20000 52           1.351           77807           1.3080 

20001-30000 12           0.312           28200           0.4741 

30001-40000 10           0.260           36802           0.6187 

40001-50000 4           0.104           19046           0.3202 

50001-100000 7           0.182           52346           0.8800 

100001 & above 31           0.805         5178402         87.0559 

Total 3849         100.000 5948364         100.0000 

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES 
 

The Shares of the Company are in demat form. The Company’s Shares are available for 
trading in the depository systems of both the National Securities Depository Limited and the 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31st March, 2024 the statement of the 
shares in demat form is given below: 

 
S.No. Particulars No. of Shares % 
1. NSDL 40,65,698 68.350 
2. CDSL 15,22,636 25.598 
3. Physical 3,60,030 6.053 

 Total 59,48,364 100.000 
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2 5.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR IJ'4VESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under theprovisions of Section 186 of

the Companies Act, 2013 aregiven inthe notes to the Financial Statements.

26. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

TheBoard has adopteda code forthe Prevention of Insider Trading in the securities of the

Company. The Code inter alia requires pre- clearance from Designated Persons fordealing in

the securities of the Company asperthecriteria specified therein and prohibits the purchase

or sale of securities of the Company by Designated Persons while in possession of

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information in relation to the Company besides during theperiod

whenthetrading window is closed.

The aforesaid Code is available at the website ofthe Companywww.ndaindia.com.

27.VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has deviseda vigil mechanism forDirectors and employees through the

adoption ofWhistle Blower Policy, details whereofon ourwebsite i.e. www.ndaindia.com.

28. DISCLOSURE UNDERTHESEXUAL HARASSMENT OFWOMENATTHE

WORKPLACE(PREVENTION,PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is in line with the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at

workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints

Committee is in place to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All

employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees etc.) are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary ofsexual harassment complaints received and disposed of

during the year 2023-2024:

• No.ofcomplaints received- NIL

• No. of complaints disposed of: NIL

29.REMUNERATIONPOLICY

The Company has in place a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and other employees, pursuant to the provisions of the Section 178 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19(4) & Schedule II PartD (A) of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015.

30. REMUJ'4ERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL(KMP)/ EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule5 of The Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies

(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.

The ratio of remuneration ofeach Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary of the

Company fortheFY-2023-24 is annexed atAnnexure-B.
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25. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

 
26. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 
The Board has adopted a code for the Prevention of Insider Trading in the securities of the 
Company. The Code inter alia requires pre- clearance from Designated Persons for dealing in 
the securities of the Company as per the criteria specified therein and prohibits the purchase   
or sale of securities of the Company by Designated Persons while in possession of 
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information in relation to the Company besides during the period 
when the trading window is closed. 
The aforesaid Code is available at the website of the Company www.ndaindia.com. 

 
27. VIGIL MECHANISM 

 
The Company has devised a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees through the 
adoption of Whistle Blower Policy, details whereof on our website i.e. www.ndaindia.com. 

 

28.  DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

 
The Company is in line with the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints 
Committee is in place to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees etc.) are covered under this policy. 

 
The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of 
during the year 2023-2024: 

 
 No. of complaints received- NIL 
 No. of complaints disposed of: NIL 

29. REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

The Company has in place a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other employees, pursuant to the provisions of the Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19(4) & Schedule II Part D (A) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 

 
30. REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL (KMP) / EMPLOYEES 

 
The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies 
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975. 

 
The ratio of remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary of the 
Company for the FY-2023-24 is annexed at Annexure-B. 
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3 1.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility

initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company.

32.ANNUAL LISTING FEE

The Company haspaid theAnnual listing fees for the financial year 2023-24 toBSE LTD.

33. CONSERVATION OF EJ'4ERGY, TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGEEARNINGSAND OUT GO

During the period under review there was no energy conservation, technology absorption

and foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

34. MATERIAL AND SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTSORTRIBUNALS

There have been no significant and material orders passed by Regulators or courts or

tribunals impacting the going concern status and the future operations ofthe Company.

35. RISKMANAGEMENT

TheCompany hasinplacea mechanism toinform the Board about the Risk Assessment and

minimization procedures and periodical review to ensure that risk is controlled by means of

a properly defined framework. Inthe Board's viewthere are no material risks, which may

threaten the existence of the Company.

36. REPORTING OF FRAUDS

Theauditors of the Company have notreported any fraud as specified under the2
nd

proviso

to Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

37. APPRECIATION

Your Directors wish to place on records their sincere appreciation to all the Employees ofthe

Company fortheir untiring efforts, efficient work management, loyal services, commitment

and dedication that developed the culture of professionalism. Your Directors also thank and

express gratitude to the Company's Customers, Vendors and Institutions. Your Directors also

wishes to express deep sense of gratitude to the all our Bankers, Central and State

Governments and their departments and tothe local authorities for the continued support.

Your Directors register sincere appreciations to the Shareholders of the Company for

keeping faith and confidence reposed inus.

Place: New Delhi

Date: 16.08.2024

By Order oftheBoard ofDirectors

Sd/—
Sanjay Agarwal

(Managing Director)

DIN: 00010639
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Sd/—
Deepti Agarwal

(Director)

DIN: 00049250
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31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility 
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable to the Company. 

 
32. ANNUAL LISTING FEE 

 
The Company has paid the Annual listing fees for the financial year 2023-24 to BSE LTD. 

 
33. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO 

 
During the period under review there was no energy conservation, technology absorption 
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo. 

 

34. MATERIAL AND SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 

 
There have been no significant and material orders passed by Regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and the future operations of the Company. 

 
35. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 
The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board about the Risk Assessment and 
minimization procedures and periodical review to ensure that risk is controlled by means of 
a properly defined framework. In the Board’s view there are no material risks, which may 
threaten the existence of the Company. 

 
36. REPORTING OF FRAUDS 

 
The auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under the 2nd proviso  
to Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

37. APPRECIATION 
 

Your Directors wish to place on records their sincere appreciation to all the Employees of the 
Company for their untiring efforts, efficient work management, loyal services, commitment 
and dedication that developed the culture of professionalism. Your Directors also thank and 
express gratitude to the Company’s Customers, Vendors and Institutions. Your Directors also 
wishes to express deep sense of gratitude to the all our Bankers, Central and State 
Governments and their departments and to the local authorities for the continued support. 

 
Your Directors register sincere appreciations to the Shareholders of the Company for 
keeping faith and confidence reposed in us. 

 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
 
 

          Sanjay Agarwal            Deepti Agarwal 
Place: New Delhi     (Managing Director)                    (Director) 
Date: 16.08.2024                DIN: 00010639     DIN: 00049250 

 

Sd/- Sd/-
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ANNEXUREA

SECRETARIAL AUDITREPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEARENDED31"MARCH, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

E-157 S/FKalkaji New Delhi 110019

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of the applicable statutory

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by NDA SECURITIES

LIMITED, (CIN-L74899DL1992PLC050366) (hereinafter called the company).

Secretarial audit was conducted ina manner that provided me reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion

thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, paper, minute books, forms and

return filed and other records maintained by the Company andalso the information

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during

the conduct of secretarial audit,I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024

(‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that

the Company hasproper Board- Processes and compliance mechanism inplace to

the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined thebooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company forthefinancial year ended on 31st March, 2024

according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder for whichI

report that the Company:-

1. Maintained various statutory registers and minutes of the proceedings of the

Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and General Meetings were in

compliance with theCompanies Act, 2013;

2. Filed the forms, returns, documents and resolutions as were required to be filed

with theRegistrar of Companies and other authorities;

3. Serviced the requisite documents by theCompany on its members, auditors and

registrar of the Companies were done;

4. Served Notices of Board and its various Committee Meetings oftheDirectors as

per the Provisions of the Act;

5. Circulated agenda of the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings adequately

in advance. Further, Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were held in
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Mona Bansal & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

G-30, 165/166 Sector-3 Rohini Delhi – 110085 
 91-9811603465bansal19mona@gmail.com 

 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 

The Members 
NDA SECURITIES LIMITED 
E-157 S/F Kalkaji New Delhi 110019  
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of the applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by NDA SECURITIES 
LIMITED, (CIN-L74899DL1992PLC050366) (hereinafter called the company). 
Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided me reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion 
thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, paper, minute books, forms and 
return filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 
(‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board- Processes and compliance mechanism in place to 
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 
according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder for which I 
report that the Company:- 

1. Maintained various statutory registers and minutes of the proceedings of the 
Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and General Meetings were in 
compliance with the Companies Act, 2013;  

2. Filed the forms, returns, documents and resolutions as were required to be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies and other authorities;  

3. Serviced the requisite documents by the Company on its members, auditors and 
registrar of the Companies were done;  

4. Served Notices of Board and its various Committee Meetings of the Directors as 
per the Provisions of the Act;  

5. Circulated agenda of the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings adequately 
in advance. Further, Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were held in 
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compliance with the Act and the resolutions passed by circulations were duly

noted by the Board in their subsequent meeting. Further, the requirement of

quorum forall the meetings was incompliance with theAct;

6. Sought approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, and

members, wherever required.

7. Directors had complied with the requirements of disclosures as per the

provisions of the Act and complied with the code of business conduct& ethics

for the directors and management personnel;

8. Independent Directors have complied with the eligibility of the appointment and

their being independent;

9. Complied with the provisions of appointment and re-appointment of Directors.

Further, complied with the provisions of the appointment and tenure of

independent directors on the board oftheCompany;

10. Complied with the provisions with respect to the appointment and

remuneration of the Auditors;

11. Complied with all other applicable provisions of the Act and rules made

thereunder.

(ii). The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made

thereunder;

(iii). The Depositories Act, 1996 and theRegulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv). Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment

and External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during

theAudit Period);

(v). The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board ofIndia Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’)

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisitions of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading

Regulations, 1992) and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition

of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 notified with effect from May 15, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme

andEmployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable to the

Company during the audit period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable tothe Company during the audit period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period);

and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,

1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period)
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compliance with the Act and the resolutions passed by circulations were duly 
noted by the Board in their subsequent meeting. Further, the requirement of 
quorum for all the meetings was in compliance with the Act;   

6. Sought approvals of the Board of Directors, Committee of Directors, and 
members, wherever required. 

7. Directors had complied with the requirements of disclosures as per the 
provisions of the Act and complied with the code of business conduct & ethics 
for the directors and management personnel;  

8. Independent Directors have complied with the eligibility of the appointment and 
their being independent;  

9. Complied with the provisions of appointment and re-appointment of Directors. 
Further, complied with the provisions of the appointment and tenure of 
independent directors on the board of the Company; 

10. Complied with the provisions with respect to the appointment and 
remuneration of the Auditors;  

11. Complied with all other applicable provisions of the Act and rules made 
thereunder.  

(ii). The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 
thereunder; 

(iii). The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  

(iv). Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during 
the Audit Period); 

(v). The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisitions of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading 
Regulations, 1992) and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition 
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 notified with effect from May 15, 2015;  

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009  

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not Applicable to the 
Company during the audit period); 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period); 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client;  

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period); 
and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998 (Not Applicable to the Company during the audit period) 
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i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository and Participants)

Regulations, 2018.

I have also examined compliance with theapplicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and,

ii. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(LODR);

On the basis of information and satisfactory reply to our queries raised and

representation provided by the Company andits officials, in my opinion, during

the period under review the company hascomplied with the provisions of the Act,

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

I further report that, the compliance by theCompany ofapplicable financial laws like

direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of

accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to

review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance

of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the

period under review were carried out in compliance with theprovisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda

and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and system

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda

items before the meeting and formeaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member's views if any, are

captured and recorded as part of minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company

commensurate with the size and operations of the company tomonitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I report further that, during the audit period, there were no other specific events/

actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc.,

havinga major bearing on the Company's affairs.

Sd/-

Mona Bansal & Associates

Company Secretaries

Mona Bansal

ACS: 44163

CP No. 17676

Date: 14/08/2024

Place: Delhi

UDIN: A0441ó3F000982243

This report to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed asAnnexureA

andforms an integralpart of this report.
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i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depository and Participants) 
Regulations, 2018. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and, 
ii. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(LODR); 

On the basis of information and satisfactory reply to our queries raised and 
representation  provided by the Company and its officials, , in my opinion, during 
the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. 

I further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like 
direct and indirect tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of 
accounts has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to 
review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 
 

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance 
of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and system 
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views if any, are 
captured and recorded as part of minutes. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
I report further that, during the audit period, there were no other specific events / 
actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., 
having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs. 
 
Mona Bansal & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
Mona Bansal 
ACS: 44163 
CP No. 17676  
 
Date:   14/08/2024 
Place: Delhi 
UDIN:  
 
This report to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A 
and forms an integral part of this report. 

A044163F000982243

Sd/-



To,

The Members

N D A SECURITIES LIMITED

E-157 S/FKalkaji New Delhi 110019

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

ANNEXUREA

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management ofthe

Company. My responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records

based on my audit.

2.I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in

secretarial records.I believe that the processes and practices,I followed providea

reasonable basis for my opinion.

3.I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

Books ofAccounts oftheCompany.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules,

Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of theefficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the company.

Mona Bansal & Associates

Company Secretaries

sd/-

Mona Bansal

ACS: 44163

CP No. 17676

Date: 14/08/2024

Place: Delhi

UDIN: A0441ó3F000982243
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ANNEXURE A 

 
To, 

The Members 
N D A SECURITIES LIMITED 
E-157 S/F Kalkaji New Delhi 110019  
 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. My responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records 
based on my audit. 
 
2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 
3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 
Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 
 
Mona Bansal & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
 
 
 
Mona Bansal 
ACS: 44163 
CP No. 17676  
 
Date: 14/08/2024 
Place: Delhi 
UDIN:  
 
 
 

 

A044163F000982243

sd/-
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ANNEXUREB

DETAILS OF RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF

THE COMPAJ'4IES ACT 2013 READ WITH RULE5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES 2014

a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median

remuneration of theemployees ofthecompanyforthefinancial year;

Name oftheDirectors

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Managing Director

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Director*

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Non Executive Independent

Director

Mr. Ram Shanker Sanghi, Non Executive Independent

Director

Ratio to Median

Remuneration

9.26:1

0.39: 1*

Nil

Nil

*The Designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, has been changed from Whole Time Director to Non-

Executive Director (not entitled to receive salary) of the Company. w.e.f. 01.05.2024.

Independent Directors were paid only Sitting Fees during the financial year under review.

Hence,their Ratio to Median Remuneration has been shown asnil.

b) The percentage increase in remuneration ofeach Director, Chief

Financial Officer,Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, ifany,

in the financial year;

Name ofthepersons

Mr.Sanjay Agarwal, Managing Director

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, Director*

Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Non-Executive

IndependentDirector

Mr. Ram Shanker Sanghi, Non-Executive Independent

Director

Ms. Isha Malik, Company Secretary*

(Forthe periodfrom 01.04.2023 to14.08.2023)

Ms. Shalini Chauhan, Company Secretary

(Forthe periodfrom 16.08.2023 to51.05.2024)

% Increase in

Remuneration

Nil

NA

NA

NA

Nil

Nil

Mr.Arun Kumar Mistry, Chief Financial Officer 8.64%

*The Designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, has been changedfrom Whole Time Director to Non-

Executive Director (not entitled to receive salary) of the Company. w.e.f. 01.05.2024.

Independent Directors were paid only Sitting Fees during the financial year under

review.Hence, percentage increase in remuneration has been shown asnil.

c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees

in the financialyear

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of NDA Securities Limited during

the financial year is 5%.

d) The numberofpermanent employees on therolls of companyason31st March

2024:

The Number ofpermanent employees - 30
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ANNEXURE B 

DETAILS OF RATIO OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES 2014 

 
a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 
remuneration of the    employees of the company for the financial year; 

 
Name of the Directors Ratio to Median 

Remuneration 
Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Managing Director 9.26 : 1 
Mrs. Deepti Agarwal , Director* 0.39 : 1* 
Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Non Executive Independent 
Director 

Nil 

Mr. Ram Shanker Sanghi, Non Executive Independent 
Director 

Nil 

*The Designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, has been changed from Whole Time Director to Non- 
Executive Director (not entitled to receive salary) of the Company. w.e.f. 01.05.2024. 

 
Independent Directors were paid only Sitting Fees during the financial year under review. 
Hence, their Ratio to Median Remuneration has been shown as nil. 

 
b)  The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief 
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, 
in the financial year; 

Name of the persons % Increase in 
Remuneration 

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal, Managing Director Nil 
Mrs. Deepti Agarwal , Director* NA 
Mr. Uma Shanker Gupta, Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

NA 

Mr. Ram Shanker Sanghi, Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

NA 

Ms. Isha Malik, Company Secretary* 
(For the period from 01.04.2023 to 14.08.2023) 

Nil 

Ms. Shalini Chauhan, Company Secretary 
(For the period from 16.08.2023 to 31.03.2024) 

Nil 
 

Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry, Chief Financial Officer 8.64% 
*The Designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, has been changed from Whole Time Director to Non- 
Executive Director (not entitled to receive salary) of the Company. w.e.f. 01.05.2024. 

 
Independent Directors were paid only Sitting Fees during the financial year under 
review. Hence, percentage increase in remuneration has been shown as nil. 

 
c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees 
in the financial year 

 
The percentage increase in the median remuneration of NDA Securities Limited during 
the financial year is 5%. 

 
d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company as on 31st March 
2024:  
The Number of permanent employees - 30 
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e) Theexplanation on the relationship between average increase in

remuneration and Companyperformance;

The increase in remuneration is in the line with the market trends in order to ensure that

remuneration reflects company performance; the performance pay is linked to the

organization performance.

f) Comparison oftheremuneration oftheKey Managerial Personnel against the

performanceoftheCompany;

Particulars AmountinLakhs.

Remuneration ofKey Managerial 45.43

Personnel (KMP) during financial

year 2023-2024

Revenue from Operations

Remuneration (as% ofrevenue)

Remuneration (as% ofPBT)*

655.21

6.93%

48.22%

* As theProfit before Tax (PBT) is Rs. 94.21 lac Rs./-

(g) Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the

closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year and percentage

increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the Company in

comparison to therate at which theCompany came outwith the last public offer in case of

listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the net worth ofthe

Companyasattheclose of the current financial year and previous financial year;

The Market Price of the Company on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 11.50 and on 31.03.2024 was Rs.66.00.

The Earning per share ofthe Company on 31.03.2023 Rs.1.61 is and on 31.03.2024 was Rs.

1.11.

Hence, the Price earnings ratio as on 31.03.2023 is 7.14 and on 31.03.2024 was Rs.59.46.

The Market Capitalisation as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 5,85,60,300 (Share Price Rs. 11.50 Per equity

share) while on 31.03.2024 is Rs. 39,25,92,024 (Share Price Rs. 66 Per equity share).

The Company hasmade its IPO at Rs. 10/- each. The Share price as on 31.03.2024 was Rs.66 per

equity share ofRs.10/- each. The percentage increase in the market quotation was (473.91 %).

(h) Average percentile increase already made inthesalaries of employees other than the

managerial personnel in the last financial year and itscomparison with the percentile

increase inthe managerial remuneration and Justification thereofand point out ifthere are

any exceptional circumstances forincrease inthe managerial Remuneration

The average increase in Salaries of employees other than managerial personnel in 2023-24 was 5%.

Percentage increase in the managerial remuneration forthe year was nil.
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e) The explanation on the relationship between average increase in 
remuneration and  Company performance; 

The increase in remuneration is in the line with the market trends in order to ensure that 
remuneration reflects company performance; the performance pay is linked to the 
organization performance. 

f) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the Company; 

 
Particulars Amount in Lakhs. 
Remuneration of Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) during financial 
year 2023-2024 

45.43 

Revenue from Operations 655.21 

Remuneration (as% of revenue) 6.93% 

Remuneration (as % of PBT)* 48.22% 

* As the Profit before Tax (PBT) is Rs. 94.21 lac Rs./- 

(g) Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the 
closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year and percentage 
increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the Company in 
comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with the last public offer in case of 
listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the net worth of the 
Company as at the close of the current financial year and previous financial year; 

The Market Price of the Company on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 11.50 and on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 66.00. 

 The Earning per share of the Company on 31.03.2023 Rs. 1.61 is and on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 
1.11. 

 
Hence, the Price earnings ratio as on 31.03.2023 is 7.14 and on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 59.46. 
The Market Capitalisation as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 5,85,60,300 (Share Price Rs. 11.50 Per equity 
share) while on 31.03.2024 is Rs. 39,25,92,024 (Share Price Rs. 66 Per equity share). 

 
The Company has made its IPO at Rs. 10/- each. The Share price as on 31.03.2024 was Rs. 66 per 
equity share of Rs. 10/- each. The percentage increase in the market quotation was (473.91 %). 

 

(h) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration and Justification thereof and point out if there are 
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial Remuneration 

The average increase in Salaries of employees other than managerial personnel in 2023-24 was 5%. 
Percentage increase in the managerial remuneration for the year was nil. 
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(i) Comparison of remuneration of the each Key Managerial Personnel against the

performance oftheCompany

(Amount inLakhs)

Particulars Mr. Sanjay Mrs. Deepti Mr. Arun Ms.Shalini Ms. Isha

Agarwal Agarwal, Kumar Mistry, Chauhan, Malik

Managing Director* Chief Company Company

Director Financial Secretary*** Secretary**

Officer

Remuneration

Revenue

Remuneration

(as% of

Revenue)

30

655.21

4.58%

Profit before 94.21

tax (PBT)

Remuneration 31.84%

(as% ofPBT)*

1.25

655.21

0.19%

94.21

1.32%

8.30

655.21

1.27%

94.21

8.81%

4.76

655.21

0.73%

94.21

5.05%

1.12

655.21

0.17%

94.21

1.19%

As theProfit before Tax (PBT) isRs.94.21lacRs./-

*The Designation ofMrs. Deepti Agarwal, has been changedfrom Whole Time Director to Non - Executive Director of the

Company. w.e.f. 30.04.2024.

**Ms. Isha Malikhas resignedfrom thepostofcompanySecretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f14.08.2023

***Ms. Shalini Chauhan,joined theCompanyonthepostofcompanySecretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f16.08.2023.

(j) The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the

directors;

There are no variable components ofsalary paid in 2023-24 linked with the performance ofthe

Company forthesaid managerial personnel.

(k) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees

who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director

during the year;

There is no such employee being paid higher than thehighest paid director.

(i) Affirmation that the remuneration isaspertheremuneration policy ofthe Company

The Company's remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance ofthe individual

employees and the Company. Through its compensation package, the Company endeavors to

attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance staff. The Company follows a

compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based variable pay. Individual

performance pay is determined by business performance and the performance ofthe individuals

measured through the annual appraisal process. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the

remuneration policy of the Company.
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(i) Comparison of remuneration of the each Key Managerial Personnel against the 
performance of the Company 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
Particulars Mr. Sanjay 

Agarwal 
Managing 
Director 

Mrs. Deepti 
Agarwal, 
Director* 

Mr. Arun 
Kumar Mistry, 
Chief 
Financial 
Officer 

Ms. Shalini 
Chauhan, 
Company 
Secretary*** 

Ms. Isha 
Malik 
Company 
Secretary** 

Remuneration 30 1.25 8.30 4.76 1.12 

Revenue 655.21 655.21 655.21 655.21 655.21 
Remuneration 

(as % of 
Revenue) 

4.58% 0.19% 1.27% 0.73% 0.17% 

Profit before 
tax (PBT) 

94.21 94.21 94.21 94.21 94.21 

Remuneration 
(as % of PBT)* 

31.84% 1.32% 8.81% 5.05% 1.19% 

   As the Profit before Tax (PBT) is Rs.94.21 lac Rs./- 
*The Designation of Mrs. Deepti Agarwal, has been changed from Whole Time Director to Non- Executive Director of the 
Company. w.e.f. 30.04.2024. 

**Ms. Isha Malik has resigned from the post of company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f 14.08.2023 
***Ms. Shalini Chauhan, joined the Company on the post of company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f 16.08.2023. 

 
 

(j) The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the 
directors; 

There are no variable components of salary paid in 2023-24 linked with the performance of the 
Company for the said managerial personnel. 

(k) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees 
who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director 
during the year; 

There is no such employee being paid higher than the highest paid director. 

(i) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company 

The Company’s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual 
employees and the Company. Through its compensation package, the Company endeavors to 
attract, retain, develop and motivate a high performance staff. The Company follows a 
compensation mix of fixed pay, benefits and performance based variable pay. Individual 
performance pay is determined by business performance and the performance of the individuals 
measured through the annual appraisal process. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the 
remuneration policy of the Company. 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OVERVIEW

NDA Securities Limited isa prominent player inthe financial services industry, with its equity shares

listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Additionally, the Company serves asa Trading Member of

theNational Stock Exchange ofIndia Limited (NSE) and BSE.

Our commitment totransparency and robust disclosure is evident through our adherence tothe

Companies Act, 2013, which governs the preparation of our financial statements. The management

assumes full responsibility for the integrity and accuracy ofthese financial statements, including the

judgments and estimates contained therein.

BUSINESS

Broking Business

NDA Securities Limited is the flagship company ofNDA Group. It was established in the year 1992

by Mr. Narsingh Das Agarwal and Mr. Sanjay Agarwal with an object to provide Stock Broking

services.

The Company became member ofNational Stock Exchange assoon as it came into existence in the

year 1994, and held Category-1 Merchant Banking license till 1998.

The Company successfully launcheda public issue in 1994, becoming one ofthe first broking

houses inNorthern India to do so.Currently, our shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange,

and we are alsoa depository participant with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

We continually strive to deliver superior products, services, and experiences to our clients, and

experience to our esteemed customers.

Services

The Company have large client base ofcorporate bodies and High Networth Individuals (HNI). The

distribution of services helps the Company's clients to attain their objectives with best in class

services.

The Company have state of the art networking and communications links with all ourbranches viz.

VSAT, Leased Lines, ISDN, LAN, WAN and VPAN etc.

1. Equity Capital Market: Trading& Investment atNSE& BSE

2. Future & Options Market: Trading atNSE inderivatives instruments

3. Depository Participants: We are member ofNSDL toprovide the services of

DepositoryParticipant.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Fordetailed financial information, please refer to the enclosed Balance Sheet. The financial

performance fortheyear reflects the dynamic nature ofour business and external economic

conditions.

FINANCIAL PRODUCTS DISTRIBUTION

NDA Securities Limited providesa broad spectrum offinancial products and services, including:

• Distribution of IP0s

• Mutual Fund investments

• Online trading and investment
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

OVERVIEW 
 
NDA Securities Limited is a prominent player in the financial services industry, with its equity shares 
listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Additionally, the Company serves as a Trading Member of 
the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE.  
 
Our commitment to transparency and robust disclosure is evident through our adherence to the 
Companies Act, 2013, which governs the preparation of our financial statements. The management 
assumes full responsibility for the integrity and accuracy of these financial statements, including the 
judgments and estimates contained therein. 
 
BUSINESS 
 
Broking Business 
 
NDA Securities Limited is the flagship company of NDA Group. It was established in the year 1992 
by Mr. Narsingh Das Agarwal and Mr. Sanjay Agarwal with an object to provide Stock Broking 
services. 
The Company became member of National Stock Exchange as soon as it came into existence in the 
year 1994, and held Category-1 Merchant Banking license till 1998. 
 
The Company successfully launched a public issue in 1994, becoming one of the first broking 
houses in Northern India to do so. Currently, our shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange, 
and we are also a depository participant with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 
We continually strive to deliver superior products, services, and experiences to our clients, and 
experience to our esteemed customers. 
 
Services 
 
The Company have large client base of corporate bodies and High Networth Individuals (HNI). The 
distribution of services helps the Company’s clients to attain their objectives with best in class 
services. 
The Company have state of the art networking and communications links with all our branches viz. 
VSAT, Leased Lines, ISDN, LAN, WAN and VPAN etc. 
 

1. Equity Capital Market: Trading & Investment at NSE & BSE 
2. Future & Options Market: Trading at NSE in derivatives instruments 
3. Depository Participants: We are member of NSDL to provide the services of 
Depository Participant. 

 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 
For detailed financial information, please refer to the enclosed Balance Sheet. The financial 
performance for the year reflects the dynamic nature of our business and external economic 
conditions. 
 
FINANCIAL PRODUCTS DISTRIBUTION 
 
NDA Securities Limited provides a broad spectrum of financial products and services, including: 

 Distribution of IPOs 
 Mutual Fund investments 
 Online trading and investment 
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• Equity research and advisory services

• Depository services

OPPORTUNITIES,THREATS, RISKS AND COJ'4CERNS

Opportunities

• Positive Long-Term Economic Outlook: Anticipated economic growth is expected to drive

increased demand forfinancial services and create new investment opportunities.

• Regulatory Reforms: Upcoming reforms are setto improve market transparency and

accessibility, encouraging broader investor participation.

• Growing Financial Services Sector: The expanding sector offers new avenues forgrowth and

product diversification, driven by rising digital adoption and emerging investor demographics.

• Technological Advancements: Leveraging cutting-edge technology is crucial for maintaininga

competitive edge inthebroking industry. We are planning to focus on technology which will

allows us to:

Threats

• Enhance Client Experience: By implementing user-friendly online trading interfaces

and providing real-time market insights, we empower clients to make informed

decisions and execute trades efficiently.

• Improve Operational Efficiency: Automation and advanced analytics streamline our

internal processes, reduce manual errors, and enable faster decision-making,

contributing to overall operational excellence.

• Expand Market Reach: Technological innovations facilitate remote trading and access

to global markets, allowing us to attract and serve clients beyond ourtraditional

geographic boundaries.

• Execution Risk: Challenges in implementing strategies effectively.

• Economic Slowdown: Short-term economic downturns may affect investor sentiment and

business operations.

• Global Liquidity Flows:A slowdown ingloballiquidity could impact market conditions.

• Intensified Competition: Increased competition from both local and international players.

SEGMEJ'4T-WISE OR PRODUCT- WISE PERFORMANCE/ STATE OFAFFAIRS

Forthefiscal year 2023-24, the Company reported interest income of1 76.28 lakhs, compared to

158.36 lakhs in the previous year. Brokerage income from securities trading amounted to1 572.83

lakhs, an increase from1 5 10.48 lakhs in the prior year. This increase highlights the Company's

successful expansion inits trading activities and its ability to capitalize on market opportunities.

RESEARCH

The Company is havinga technological savvy research wing equipped with experience and

professionally qualified team who use thelatest technical tools to give right advice at the right

time to its clients. It gives equal weightage to both fundamental and technical analysis as per

clients' needs.

SKILLED MANPOWER

We give utmost importance to training and skill updating. As a result, our employees arewell
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 Equity research and advisory services 
 Depository services 

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS 
 
Opportunities 
 

• Positive Long-Term Economic Outlook: Anticipated economic growth is expected to drive 
increased demand for financial services and create new investment opportunities. 

• Regulatory Reforms: Upcoming reforms are set to improve market transparency and 
accessibility, encouraging broader investor participation. 

• Growing Financial Services Sector: The expanding sector offers new avenues for growth and 
product diversification, driven by rising digital adoption and emerging investor demographics. 

• Technological Advancements: Leveraging cutting-edge technology is crucial for maintaining a 
competitive edge in the broking industry. We are planning to focus on technology which will 
allows us to: 

• Enhance Client Experience: By implementing user-friendly online trading interfaces 
and providing real-time market insights, we empower clients to make informed 
decisions and execute trades efficiently. 

• Improve Operational Efficiency: Automation and advanced analytics streamline our 
internal processes, reduce manual errors, and enable faster decision-making, 
contributing to overall operational excellence. 

• Expand Market Reach: Technological innovations facilitate remote trading and access 
to global markets, allowing us to attract and serve clients beyond our traditional 
geographic boundaries. 

 
Threats 

 
• Execution Risk: Challenges in implementing strategies effectively. 
• Economic Slowdown: Short-term economic downturns may affect investor sentiment and 

business operations. 
• Global Liquidity Flows: A slowdown in global liquidity could impact market conditions. 
• Intensified Competition: Increased competition from both local and international players. 

 
SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT- WISE PERFORMANCE / STATE OF AFFAIRS 
 
For the fiscal year 2023-24, the Company reported interest income of ₹ 76.28 lakhs, compared to 
₹58.36 lakhs in the previous year. Brokerage income from securities trading amounted to ₹ 572.83 
lakhs, an increase from ₹ 510.48 lakhs in the prior year. This increase highlights the Company’s 
successful expansion in its trading activities and its ability to capitalize on market opportunities. 
 
RESEARCH 
 
The Company is having a technological savvy research wing equipped with experience and 
professionally qualified team who use the latest technical tools to give right advice at the right 
time to its clients. It gives equal weightage to both fundamental and technical analysis as per 
clients' needs. 
 
SKILLED MANPOWER 

 
We give utmost importance to training and skill updating. As a result, our employees are well 
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versed with their respective area of operations related to equity, and derivatives markets, as also

with depository services and with mutual funds and IPO distribution. They arewell trained to

provide high quality services to the client. Similarly, we provide necessary training to our

associates, enhance their technical skills and make them aware ofthelatest developments ofthe

markets.

IJ'4TERNAL CONTROLS

The Company's internal control systems are adequate and provide, among other things,

reasonable assurance of recording transactions of operations and providing protection against

significant misuse or loss of company assets. We have an efficient, effective and workable

Internal Control Procedures commensurate with the size of the group and the nature of our

businesses.

We have dedicated teams to handle institutional, corporate and HNI clients. All the departments

are headed by well qualified professionals who continuously monitor and manage theactivities to

ensure efficient and high quality services to our clients.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company is working on enhancing its competencies to take care of current and future

business. Your Company believes that its greatest assets are its people. Company believes in best

Human Resource practices for effective staffing, retention and staff development facilitating

delivery excellence for our customers.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives,

expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning ofapplicable securities,

laws and regulations. The actual result might differ materiality from those expressed or implied

depending intheeconomic conditions, government policies and other incidental factors, which are

beyond thecontrol of the Company.
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versed with their respective area of operations related to equity, and derivatives markets, as also 
with depository services and with mutual funds and IPO distribution. They are well trained to 
provide high quality services to the client. Similarly, we provide necessary training to our 
associates, enhance their technical skills and make them aware of the latest developments of the 
markets. 

 
INTERNAL CONTROLS 

 
The Company’s internal control systems are adequate and provide, among other things, 
reasonable assurance of recording transactions of operations and providing protection against 
significant misuse or loss of company assets. We have an efficient, effective and workable 
Internal Control Procedures commensurate with the size of the group and the nature of our 
businesses. 

 
We have dedicated teams to handle institutional, corporate and HNI clients. All the departments 
are headed by well qualified professionals who continuously monitor and manage the activities to 
ensure efficient and high quality services to our clients. 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
The Company is working on enhancing its competencies to take care of current and future 
business. Your Company believes that its greatest assets are its people. Company believes in best 
Human Resource practices for effective staffing, retention and staff development facilitating 
delivery excellence for our customers. 
 

 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

 
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
expectations or predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities, 
laws and regulations. The actual result might differ materiality from those expressed or implied 
depending in the economic conditions, government policies and other incidental factors, which are 
beyond the control of the Company. 

_______________________________________ 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

PERSONNEL WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER REGULATION 17 (5)SEBI (LSITING

OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015

Inaccordance with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, 2015,I hereby confirm that all the

Directors and the Senior Management personnel ofthe Company have affirmed the compliance with

Code ofConduct, as applicable to them forthefinancial year ended on March 31,2024.

Date: 29.05.2024

Place: New Delhi

To,

The Board of

Directors NDA

Securities Limited

For NDA Securities Limited

SanjayAgarwal

Managing Director

DIJ'4: 00010639

MD AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Sanjay Agarwal, Managing Director and Arun Kumar Mistry, Chief Financial Officer responsible

forthe finance functions certify that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31st

March, 2024 andtothebest ofour Knowledge and belief:

i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

contain statements that might be misleading.

ii) These Statements together presenta true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) To the best of our Knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the

year ended 31st March, 2024 arefraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's code ofconduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting

and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to

financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which

we are aware, have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been

taken to rectify these deficiencies.

d) i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during

the year under reference.

ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring

disclosure in the notes tothe financial statements.

iii) We are not aware ofany instance during the year ofsignificant fraud with involvement therein of

the management oranyemployee havinga significant role in the Company's internal control system

over financial reporting.

Date: 29.05.2024

Place: New Delhi

Sanjay Agarwal

Managing Director

DIN: 00010639
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MD AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

To, 
The Board of 
Directors NDA 
Securities Limited 

 

We, Sanjay Agarwal, Managing Director and Arun Kumar Mistry, Chief Financial Officer responsible 
for the finance functions certify that: 

 
a) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended 31st 
March, 2024 and to the best of our Knowledge and belief: 

 
i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading. 

 
ii) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
b) To the best of our Knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the 
year ended 31st March, 2024 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 

 
c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to 
financial reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which 
we are aware, have been disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been 
taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
d) i) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during 
the year under reference. 

 
ii) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requiring 
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements. 

 
iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of 
the management or any employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system 
over financial reporting. 

 Date: 29.05.2024 
Place: New Delhi 

Sanjay Agarwal 
Managing Director 

Arun Kumar Mistry 
Chief Finance Officer 

 DIN: 00010639 PAN: AHKPM9725H 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER REGULATION 17 (5) SEBI (LSITING 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS), REGULATIONS, 2015 
 
In accordance with Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, 2015, I hereby confirm that all the 
Directors and the Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed the compliance with 
Code of Conduct, as applicable to them for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024. 

Date: 29.05.2024 
Place: New Delhi 

For NDA Securities Limited 
Sanjay Agarwal 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00010639 

Date: 29.05.2024 
Place: New Delhi 
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FormNo.AOC-1

Statement Containing Salient Features ofthe Financial Statement ofSubsidiaries/

AssociateCompanies/ Joint Ventures

(Pursuant tofirst proviso tosub- section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule5 ofCompanies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Amount inLakhs.)

1. SI. No.

2. Name ofSubsidiary

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired

4. Reporting Period

(A)

NDA Commodity

Brokers Private

Limited

28.03.1996

01.04.2023 to

31.03.2024

Reporting period forthe subsidiary concerned, if different N.A.

from theholding company's reporting period

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date ofthe N.A.

relevant Financial year inthe case offoreign subsidiaries

6. Share Capital

7. Reserves& Surplus

8. Total Assets

9. Total Liabilities

10. Investments

11. Turnover

12. Profit before Taxation

13. Provision fortaxation

14. Profit after taxation

15. Proposed Dividend

16. Extent ofShareholding (%)

ForJ M and Associates.

Chartered Accountants

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

M. No. 083816

FRN: 017544N

“Part B”:Associates and Joint Ventures

NotApplicable

75.00

-35.22

90.12

90.12

1.52

—2.41

—2.76

100%

Forandonbehalf ofthe Board

For NDA Securities Limited

SanjayAgarwal DeeptiAgarwal

Managing Director Director

DIN: 00010639 DIN: 00049250

Arun Kumar Mistry

Chief Financial Officer
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Shalini Chauhan 
Company Secretary 

Arun Kumar Mistry 
Chief Financial Officer 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For NDA Securities Limited For J M and Associates. 

Chartered Accountants 

 

Form No. AOC-1 
Statement Containing Salient Features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/ 

Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub- section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

(Amount in Lakhs.) 
1. Sl. No. (A) 
2. Name of Subsidiary NDA Commodity 

Brokers Private 
Limited 

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired 28.03.1996 
4. Reporting Period 01.04.2023 to 

31.03.2024 
 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 

from the holding company’s reporting period 
N.A. 

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

N.A. 

6. Share Capital 75.00 
7. Reserves & Surplus -35.22 
8. Total Assets 90.12 
9. Total Liabilities 90.12 
10. Investments  
11. Turnover 1.52 
12. Profit before Taxation -2.41 
13. Provision for taxation  
14. Profit after taxation -2.76 
15. Proposed Dividend - 
16. Extent of Shareholding (%) 100% 

 

 
“Part B”: Associates and Joint Ventures  

Not Applicable  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

TheMembers of

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on theStandalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of M/s. NDA SECURITIES LIMITED (“The

Company”), which comprise theBalance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes inEquity and the Statement of Cash Flows fortheyear ended and

notes to the financial statements, includinga summary ofmaterial accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS

Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required

and givea true and fair view inconformity with theIndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of the affairs of the Company asat 31st March, 2024, and the profit

and total comprehensive loss, changes inequity and its cash flows forthe year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities

for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company inaccordance with the

code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under theprovisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion on

the standalone financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined thematters described below tobe thekey audit matter to be communicated inourreports.

Key Audit Matters Our Audit Procedures with regards to key audit

matters

1. Revenue recognition: Our audit procedures related to the

The Company's contracts with customers include contracts (1) Identification of distinct performance obligations,
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Key audit matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our reports. 

Key Audit Matters Our Audit Procedures with regards to key audit 

matters 

1. Revenue recognition: 

The Company’s contracts with customers include contracts 

Our audit procedures related to the  

(1) Identification of distinct performance obligations,  



with multiple services. The Company derives revenues

from financial services comprising of Income from sale of

Mutual Funds, Brokerage, sale of Equity Share, Income

from Dividend, Commission on Sale& Purchase of Mutal

Funds. The Company assesses the services promised inthe

contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in

the contract. Identification of distinct performance

obligations to determine the deliverables and the ability of

the customer to benefit independently from such

deliverables involves significant judgment. In certain

integrated services arrangements, contracts with customers

include subcontractor services. The Company considers

whether it has the primary obligation to fulfil the contract,

inventory risk, pricing discretion and other factors to

determine whether it controls the service and therefore, is

acting asa principal or an agent. Fixed price maintenance

revenue is recognized ratably either on

(l) a straight-line basis when services are performed

through an indefinite number of repetitive acts

overa specified period or

(2) usinga percentage of completion method when

thepattern of benefits from theservices rendered

to the customer and the Company's costs to fulfil

the contract is not even through the period of

contract because the services are generally

discrete in nature and repetitive. The use of

method to recognize the maintenance revenues

requires judgment and is based on thepromises in

the contract and nature of the deliverables. As

certain contracts with customers involve

management's judgment in: -

(i) identifying distinct performance obligations,

(2) determining whether the Company is acting asa

principal or an agent and

(3) whether fixed price maintenance revenue is

recognized on a straight-line basis or using the

percentage of completion method, revenue

recognition from these judgments were identified

asa key audit matter and requireda higher extent

of audit effort.

(2) Determination of whether the Company is acting

asa principal or agent and

(3) Whether fixed price maintenance revenue is

recognized on a straight-line basis or using the

percentage of completion method included the

following, among others:

We tested the effectiveness of controls relating to the

(a) identification of distinct performance obligations,

(b) determination of whether the Company is acting as

a principal or an agent and

(c) determination of whether fixed price maintenance

revenue for certain contracts is recognized on a

straight-line basis or using the percentage of

completion method.

We selecteda sample of contracts of customers and

performed the following procedures: — Obtained and

read contract documents for each selection, including

master service agreements, and other documents that

were part of the agreement. Identified significant

terms and deliverables in the contract to assess

management's conclusions regarding the

(i) identification of distinct performance obligations

(ii) whether theCompany is acting asa principal or an

agent and

(iii) whether fixed price maintenance revenue is

recognized on a straight-line basis or using the

percentage of completion method.
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2. Assessment ofTrade Receivables:

The company has trade receivables amounting to Rs.

305.62 Lakhs at the Balance Sheet Date March 31,2024.

Trade receivables isa significant item in the Company's

financial statements as at March 31,2024 and assumptions

used forestimating the credit loss on certain receivables is

an area which is determined by management's judgment.

The Company makes an assessment of the estimated credit

losses on certain trade receivables based on credit risk, past

history, latest discussion/ correspondence with the

customer. Given the significance of these receivables in

the financial statements as at 31st March, 2023 (Previous

Year). So, the company has booked thebad debt of Rs.

9.02 Lakh during the year.

3. Identification and disclosures of Related Parties

The Company hasrelated party transactions which include,

amongst others, sale and purchase of goods/services to its

subsidiaries, associates, joint venture and other related

parties and lending, investment and borrowing to/from its

subsidiaries, associates and joint venture. Identification

and disclosure of related parties was a significant area of

focus and hence is considereda Key Audit Matter.

Our audit procedures related to the:

We have performed the following procedures in relation

to the recoverability of trade receivables:

• Tested the accuracy of aging of trade receivables at

year end ona sample basis;

• Obtaineda list of outstanding receivables and assessed

the recoverability of the unsettled receivables on a

sample basis through our evaluation of management's

assessment with reference to the credit profile of the

customers, historical payment pattern of customers,

publicly available information and latest correspondence

with customers

• Tested subsequent settlement of trade receivables after

the balance sheet date on sample basis.

• Proper documentation was presented to us, for

booking thebad debt amount.

Our audit procedures related to the:

Our audit procedures amongst others included the

following:

• Evaluated the design and tested the operating

effectiveness of controls over identification and

disclosure of related party transactions.

• Obtaineda list of related parties from theCompany's

management and traced the related parties to

declarations given by directors, where applicable, and to

Note 41 ofthestandalone Ind AS financial statements.

Information other than theStandalone Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis; Board's Report including Annexure

and Corporate Governance Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have

performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements
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The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the

preparation of these financial statements that givea true and fair view of thefinancial position, financial performance,

and cash flows of the Company inaccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company andfor

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that givea true and fair view

and arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue asa

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We are also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectinga material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible

for expressing our opinion on whether thecompany hasadequate internal financial controls system inplace and

the operating effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of thegoing concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude thata material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fumre events or conditions may

cause the Company tocease to continue asa going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves

fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From thematters

communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the

audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters

in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine thata matter should not be communicated inour report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh thepublic interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government ofIndia

in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”,a statement on

the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to thebest of our knowledge and

(8)

beliefwere necessary forthe purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar as it appears

from ourexamination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with thebooks ofaccount.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section

133 of the Act, read with rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024 taken on record by

the board of directors, none of thedirectors is disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed asa

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

There is no matter or transaction that in our opinion may have any adverse effect on the functioning of the

Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the

Company andtheoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in“Annexure B”. Our

report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements.
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration

paid by the company toits director during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act;

and

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us.

a. The Company does nothave any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position.

b. The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any

material foreseeable losses; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by theCompany

d. a) The management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium orany other source or kind of funds) by the

company toorinany other persons or entities, including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded

in writing or otherwise that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received

by the company from any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall whether directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries and

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing

has come toournotice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) (a) and (b)

contain any material misstatement.

d) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company hasused accounting software for

maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31st March, 2024 which hasa feature of recording audit trail

(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the

software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature

being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(I) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1st April, 2023,

reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per

the statutory requirements forrecord retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024

e) The company didnotdeclare or paid any dividend during the year.

For JM & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

Membership No. 088327

Firm Registration No. 01l 270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29.05.2024

 
 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of 

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration 

paid by the company to its director during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; 

and 

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us. 

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position. 

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses; and 

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company 

d.  a) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced 

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other source or kind of funds ) by the 

company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded 

in writing or otherwise that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;  

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received 

by the company from any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall whether directly or indirectly lend 

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries and 

 c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing 

has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) (a) and (b) 

contain any material misstatement. 

 d) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for 

maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31st March, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail 

(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 

software. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature 

being tampered with. 

 As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from 1st April, 2023, 

reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per 

the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 

e) The company did not declare or paid any dividend during the year. 

For JM & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
 
 
CA Joginder Kumar Mittal 
Partner 
Membership No. 088327 
Firm Registration No. 011270N 
UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:  29.05.2024 



Annexure “A” totheIndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the

members ofMls NDA Securities Limited ofeven date)

(ii).

(iii).

(iv).

(V).

(vi).

(Vi i).

(i) In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a)
The Company hasmaintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets.

According to information and explanation given to us,the Property, Plant& Equipment oftheCompany

(b) have been physically verified by the Management atreasonable intervals and no material discrepancies

were noticed on such verification as compared tobooks ofaccounts

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, thetitle deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the

company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) including

investment property are held in the name oftheCompany.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

(d) records of the Company, thecompany hasn't revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right

of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year as the company follows Cost mode.

(e)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, there are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending against the

company forholding any benami property under theBenami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of

1988) and rules made thereunder.

According to theinformation and explanations given to us and as examined by us,thecompany hold inventory

of Rs. 0.38 lacs during the year, valued as per INDAS-28. However, periodical physical verification has been

carried on by the management during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnotbeen

sanctioned working capital limits in excess of rupees five crore, in aggregate, from banks or financial

institutions which aresecured on the basis of security of current assets.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the investments made, guarantees

provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of

loans and guarantees provided arenot prejudicial to the Company's interest.

No loans granted by the company areoutstanding on reporting date so repayment schedule and recovery of the

same and overdue amount is not applicable as at balance sheet date.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the Company hasnotgranted any

loans or advances in the nature of loans to Directors (as defined in section 2(76) of the Act) which areeither

repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of Repayment.

Provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 areduly complied by thecompany.

Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,the company hasnotaccepted any

deposits and accordingly paragraph3 (v)of the order is not applicable.

As informed to us,The Central Government has notprescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section

148 of the company Act2013 forany oftheservices rendered by the company

Inrespect of statutory dues:

 
 

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the 

members of M/s NDA Securities Limited of even date) 

(i) In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: 

 (a) 
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situation of fixed assets. 

 (b) 
According to information and explanation given to us, the Property, Plant & Equipment of the Company 
have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification as compared to books of accounts 

 (c) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the title deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the 
company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) including 
investment property are held in the name of the Company. 

 (d) 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the company hasn’t revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right 
of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year as the company follows Cost mode. 

 (e) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, there are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending against the 
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 
1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii). 

According to the information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, the company hold inventory 
of Rs. 0.38 lacs during the year, valued as per INDAS-28. However, periodical physical verification has been 
carried on by the management during the year. 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been 
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of rupees five crore, in aggregate, from banks or financial 
institutions which are secured on the basis of security of current assets. 

(iii). 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made, guarantees 
provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of 
loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 
 
No loans granted by the company are outstanding on reporting date so repayment schedule and recovery of the 
same and overdue amount is not applicable as at balance sheet date. 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans or advances in the nature of loans to Directors (as defined in section 2(76) of the Act) which are either 
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of Repayment. 

(iv). Provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are duly complied by the company. 

(v). 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any 
deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable. 

(vi). 
As informed to us, The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 
148 of the company Act 2013 for any of the services rendered by the company 

(vii). In respect of statutory dues: 



(Viii)

(ix}.

(X).

(xi}.

(Xi i).

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax,

goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material stamtory

dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate

authorities.

According to theinformation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were inarrears as

at March 31,2024 fora period of more than six months from thedate they became Due.

According to theinformation and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by

(c) us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty

of excise and value added taxwhich have notbeen deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any transactions not

recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under theIncome Tax Act, 1961

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination, the Company hasnotdefaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to financial institutions,

banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment ofinterest thereon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report

that the Company hasnotbeen declared willful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or government or

any government authority or any other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnottaken any

loan during the year hence utilization of money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes

forwhich they were obtained is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an

overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term

basis have been used forlong-term purposes by the Company

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the

Company hasnotraised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures

or associate companies.

The Company didnotraise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year.

The Company hasnotmade anypreferential allotment/ private placement of shares/ fully/ partly /optionally

convertible debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been no fraud by the

Company oranyfraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)

of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 asprescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with theCentral Government and up tothedate of this report

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company

during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company andaccordingly, paragraph3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the

 
 

 (a) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, 
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory 
dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate 
authorities. 

 (b) 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of 
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, 
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as 
at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became Due. 

 (c) 
According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by 
us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty 
of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any transactions not 
recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(ix). 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to financial institutions, 
banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report 
that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or 
any government authority or any other lender. 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any 
loan during the year hence utilization of money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes 
for which they were obtained is not applicable 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an 
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term 
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the 
Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 
or associate companies. 

(x). 

The Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) during the year. 
The Company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares / fully / partly /optionally 
convertible debentures during the year. 

(xi). 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been no fraud by the 
Company or any fraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported during the year. 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) 
of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government and up to the date of this report 
 
As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
during the year. 

(xii). The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the 



(Xiii).

(XiV)

(XV)

(XVi)

(XVIl)

(XViii)

(XiX)

(XX)

XX1)

Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where

applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company hasaninternal audit system commensurate with the

size and nature of its business

According totheinformation and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company hasnot

entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors. Accordingly,

paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act,

2013 arenotapplicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

company, thecompany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of theReserve Bank ofIndia Act

1934.

The Company hasnotincurred cash losses in the financial year and inthe immediately preceding financial year.

During theyear,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and

expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of theBoard of Directors and management plans and

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come toourattention, which

causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is

not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due withina

period of one year from thebalance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due withina period of one

year from thebalance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company asandwhen they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,

there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, pursuant to any project.

Therefore, the provisions of clause (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of Para3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,

2020 arenotapplicable to the Company

The clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the Standalone Financial Statements.

For JM & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 011270N

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

Membership No. 088327

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29.05.2024

 
 

Company. 

(xiii). 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where 
applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) 
In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the 
size and nature of its business 

(xv) 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 
2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) 
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 
1934. 

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) During the year,  

(xix) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and 
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and 
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which 
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is 
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one 
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, 
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, pursuant to any project. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of Para 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2020 are not applicable to the Company 

(xxi) The clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the Standalone Financial Statements. 

 

For JM & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 011270N 

  

 

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal 
Partner 
Membership No. 088327 
UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:  29.05.2024 



“ANNEXURE B”TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause( i ) of Sub-section3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act,2013(“ the Act“ )

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NDA SECURITIES LIMITED (“the

Company”) asofMarch 31,2024 inconjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company

fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India .These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under theCompanies Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over the financial reporting

based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed tobe prescribed under

Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform theaudit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our audit opinion

on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that

 
 

“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause ( i ) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act,2013(“ the Act “ ) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NDA SECURITIES LIMITED (“the 

Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company 

for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management`s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India .These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act,2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over the financial reporting 

based on our audit.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

on the Company`s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that  



(l) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorities of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition

of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of theinherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because

of thechanges inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For JM & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 01 l270N

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

Membership No. 088327

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29.05.2024

 
 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorities of management and directors of the company; and  

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because 

of the changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For JM & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 011270N 

  

 

 

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal 

Partner 

Membership No. 088327 

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708 

Place: New Delhi 

Date:  29.05.2024 

 



Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office E-157, Second Floor, Kalkaji,, New Delhi-110019

Standalone Balance Sheet as at F4arch 31, 2024

I ’ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank Balance

Trade receivables

loans and advances

Investment

Inventories

Other financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Non Financial assets

Property plant and Equipments

Intangible Assets

Capital work-in-progress

Investment Properties

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Other Non Financial Assets

Total Non Financial Assets

Total

II ’E¢}UITY AND LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

'Trade payables

Borrowings

'Other Financial liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Non Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other Non financial liabilities

Total Non Financial Liabilities

Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Not

e No

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

As at 31st March

2024

19.32

730.70

305.62

887.13

2.14

9.00

1,953.91

24.67

5.56

17.04

75.00

73.06

83.25

278.58

2,232.49

878.70

133.19

44.33

1,056.22

55.12

55.12

22 594.84

23 526.31

Amounts inlacs

As at 31st March

2023

Total Equity 1,121.15

Total 2,232.49

The accompanying notes from1 to 51 arean integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board

For3 M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants}

(Joginder Kumar I'dittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

(Arun Kumar Mistry)

Chief Financial Officer

13.67

742.85

43.20

510.93

12.68

0.38

10.41

1,334.12

36.20

4.37

17.04

75.00

74.79

83.25

290.65

1,624.77

642.30

14.18

16.71

673.19

50.60

50.60

509.22

391.76

900.98

1,624.77

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

(Shalini Chauhan)

Company Secretary

 

Particulars
Not
e No

 As at 31st March 
 2024 

 As at 31st March 
2023 

I 'ASSETS
Financial Assets

    Cash and cash equivalents 3 19.32                                     13.67                          
    Other Bank Balance 4 730.70                                   742.85                        
     Trade receivables 5 305.62                                   43.20                          
    loans and advances 6 887.13                                   510.93                        
     Investment 7 2.14                                      12.68                          
Inventories 8 -                                        0.38                           
Other financial  Assets 9 9.00                                      10.41                          

                                    Total Financial Assets 1,953.91                               1,334.12                    

Non Financial assets
Property plant and Equipments 10 24.67                                              36.20                                

Intangible Assets 10 5.56                                                4.37                                  
Capital work-in-progress -                                        
Investment Properties 11 17.04                                     17.04                          
Investment in Subsidiaries 12 75.00                                     75.00                          

       Investments  13 -                                                  -                                    
Deferred tax assets (net) 14 73.06                                     74.79                          
Other Non Financial  Assets 15 83.25                                     83.25                          

                              Total Non Financial  Assets 278.58                                   290.65                       

                                     Total 2,232.49                               1,624.77                    

II 'EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
  'Trade payables 16 878.70                                   642.30                       
    Borrowings 17 133.19                                   14.18                         
  'Other Financial liabilities 18 44.33                                     16.71                         

                             Total Financial Liabilities 1,056.22                               673.19                      

Non Financial Liabilities
Provisions 19 55.12                                     50.60                         
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 20 -                                        
Other Non financial liabilities 21

                         Total Non Financial Liabilities 55.12                                              50.60                               
Equity

Equity Share Capital 22 594.84                                   509.22                       
Other Equity 23 526.31                                   391.76                       

                                                   Total Equity 1,121.15                               900.98                      

Total 2,232.49                               1,624.77                   

The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

For J M and Associates       For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)     (Sanjay Agarwal)    (Deepti Agarwal)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal)     Managing Director  Director

Partner      [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

As per our report of even date attached                                                                For and on behalf of the board

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED
Registered Office E-157, Second Floor, Kalkaji, , New Delhi-110019

 Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
Amounts in lacs



Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office E-157, Second Floor, Kafka 3i, New Delhi-110019

STATEMENT OF PROFIT& LOSS ACCOUNT

FORTHEPERIOD ENDED MARCH. 31, 2024

Incomes

Revenue from operations

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes

Other income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Total Income

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress

and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

Current tax

Earlier yearTax

Deferred tax Liability

Total tax expenses

Profit (Loss) for the period after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income

A) i) Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss

B) i) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a) Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on financial assets carried at

FVTOCI

ii) income taxrelating to item that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

-Remeasurement ofdefined employee benefit plan

Net Profit/(loss) after comprehensive Income

Profit (Loss) for the period

Note

24

25

26

27

28

30

3

31

33

34

14

35

14

29

(Amount inLacs

Fortheyear Ended FortheYear ended

31st March, 2024 on 31st March, 2023

572.83

82.38

655.21

0.38

185.80

13.46

12.57

348.79

561.00

94.21

94.21

27.75

0.48

0.14

28.37

65.84

5.83

-1.17

-0.33

4.33

70.17

510.48

0.18

62.56

573.23

167.21

3.39

1 1.82

365.46

547.89

25.34

25.34

11.46

-68.14

-56.68

82.02

-12.90

1.08

2.24

-9.58

7L44

Earnings per equity share: Rs.

Basic 36 1.11 1.61

Diluted 36 1.11 1.61

The accompanying notes form1 to 51 arean integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For3 M and Associates

(Chartered Accountants)

(3oginder Kumar Nittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327B3ZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

Forand on behalfof the board

For NDA Securities Limited

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

(Arun Kumar Nistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Particulars Note
 For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year ended 
on 31st March, 2023 

Incomes
Revenue from operations 24 572.83                         510.48                         
Net Gain  on Fair Value Changes 25 -                              0.18                            
Other income 26 82.38                           62.56                          

Total Income 655.21                         573.23                        

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed -                              
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 -                              
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress 
and Stock-in-Trade 0.38                             -                              
Employee benefits expense 28 185.80                         167.21                         
Finance costs 30 13.46                           3.39                            
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 12.57                           11.82                          
Other expenses 31 348.79                         365.46                         

Total Expenses 561.00                         547.89                        

Profit before exceptional items and tax 94.21                           25.34                          
Exceptional items -                              -                              

Profit before tax 94.21                           25.34                          

Tax expense: -                              -                              
Current tax 33 27.75                           11.46                          
Earlier yearTax 34 0.48                             -                              
Deferred tax Liability 14 0.14                             -68.14                         

Total tax expenses 28.37                           -56.68                         
Profit (Loss) for the period after Tax 65.84                           82.02                          

Other Comprehensive Income
A) i) Item that will  be reclassified  to profit or loss - -

B) i) Item that will not be reclassified  to profit or loss
a) Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on financial assets carried at 
FVTOCI 35 5.83 -12.90                         
    ii) income tax relating to item that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss 14 -1.17 1.08                            
-Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plan 29 -0.33 2.24                            
Net Profit/(loss) after comprehensive Income 4.33 -9.58
Profit (Loss) for the period 70.17 72.44
Earnings per equity share: Rs.

Basic 36 1.11 1.61
Diluted 36 1.11 1.61

The accompanying notes form 1 to 51 are an integral part of these standalone financial statements
Auditor's Report

As per our report of even date attached                                                 For and on behalf of the board

For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)    (Deepti Agarwal)

Partner Managing Director     Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

FRN 011270N  

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

 STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 

(Amount in Lacs

Registered Office E-157,  Second Floor , Kalka Ji, New Delhi-110019

FOR THE PERIOD  ENDED MARCH. 31 , 2024



Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office: E-157, Second floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi- 110019

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2024

Year Ended on

March 31,2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax and extraordinary items and comprehensive income

Adjustments for:

Depreciation amortization

Finance Cost

Bank Guarantee Charges

Loss/(Gain) on disposal of Property Plant equipments

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustments forchange in assets and liabilitys

Increase/decrease in Inventories

Increase/decrease in Trade Receivables

Increase/decrease in financial Assets Loan and adv

Increase/decrease in other Financial Assets

Increase/decrease in other Non Financial Assets

Increase/decrease in Trade Payables

Increase/decrease in other financial liabilities

Increase/decrease in Mat Receivable

Increase/decrease in Provisions

Direct Tax Paid

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale ofinvestment Property

Sale Purchase ofNon Current Investment

Purchase ofCurrent Investment

Purchase ofProperty, plant and equipments

Sale of Property, Plant and equipments

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Finance Cost

Bank Guarantee Charges

Issue of Share Capital

Secured Short term Borrowing

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent

Closing as per Financial Statements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

99.70

12.57

13.46

2.74

(1.36)

127.12

0.38

(262.42)

(376.20)

1.41

236.40

27.61

0.43

4.52

(28.23)

(268.98)

10.54

(6.37)

5.50

9.66

(13.46)

(2.74)

150.00

133.80

(125.52)

742.33

616.82

616.82

(Amount inLacs)

Year ended on

March 31,2023

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board

For3 M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Joginder Kumar Ptittal)

Partner

I•I.N. 088327

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

(Sanjay Agarwal) (Deepti Agarwal)

Managing Director Director

[DIN:00010639] [DIN:00049250)

(Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

14.68

11.82

3.39

4.01

11.97

45.88

0.11

21.56

57.54

4.07

(0.10)

36.96

(11.09)

7.50

3.79

(11.45)

154.77

9.50

26.84

(11.60)

24.75

(3.39)

(4.01)

(7.40)

172.11

570.22

742.33

742.33

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars Year Ended on Year ended on

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax and extraordinary items and comprehensive income 99.70                         14.68                               

Adjustments for:

Depreciation amortization 12.57                         11.82                               

Finance Cost 13.46                         3.39                                 

Bank Guarantee Charges 2.74                           4.01                                 

Loss/(Gain) on disposal of Property Plant equipments (1.36)                          11.97                               

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 127.12                     45.88                               

Adjustments for change in assets and liabilitys

Increase/decrease in Inventories 0.38                           0.11                                 

Increase/decrease in Trade Receivables (262.42)                    21.56                               

Increase/decrease in financial Assets Loan and adv (376.20)                    57.54                               

Increase/decrease in other  Financial Assets 1.41                         4.07                                 

Increase/decrease in other Non Financial Assets  -                           (0.10)                               

Increase/decrease in Trade Payables 236.40                     36.96                               

Increase/decrease in other financial liabilities 27.61                       (11.09)                             

Increase/decrease in Mat Receivable 0.43                         7.50                                 

Increase/decrease in Provisions 4.52                         3.79                                 

Direct Tax Paid (28.23)                      (11.45)                             

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A) (268.98)                    154.77                             

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of investment Property -                             9.50                                 

Sale Purchase of Non Current Investment -                             -                                      
Purchase of Current  Investment 10.54                         26.84                               

Purchase of Property, plant and equipments (6.37)                        (11.60)                             

Sale of Property, Plant and equipments 5.50                           -                                  

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 9.66                         24.75                               

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Finance Cost (13.46)                      (3.39)                               

Bank Guarantee Charges (2.74)                        (4.01)                               

Issue of Share Capital 150.00                     

Secured Short term Borrowing -                           -                                  
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 133.80                     (7.40)                               

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (125.52)                    172.11                             

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 742.33                       570.22                             

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 616.82                       742.33                             

Closing as per Financial Statements -                           616.82                       742.33                             

As per our report of even date attached

For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)       (Deepti Agarwal)

Partner Managing Director  Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW  FOR  YEAR  ENDED 31st  March,  2024

Registered Office : E-157, Second floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi- 110019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

For and on behalf of the board



A Equity share Capital

Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office: E-157, Second Floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi- 110019

Statement ofChange inEquity

forthe ear ended 31st March. 2024

Balance at the Begninning of the Change in Equity Share Capital Balance at the end of

re ortin Year Durin the Year re ortin eriod

No. of Shares Amounts (Rs. No. of Shares Amounts No.ofShares

Year ended 31sth March 23 50,92,200

Year ended 31sth March 24 50,92,200

B Other Equity

Particulars

Lacs Rs. Lacs
509.22 - 50,92,200 509.22

509.22 856164 85.6164 59,48,364 594.84

(Amount in Rs. lacs)

General Retainted are comprehe

Reserve Earnins Premium nsive
Total

Balance As on 31st march, 2022 17.24 294.57 7.50 319.31

Profit for the period 82.02 -9.58 72.44

Balance As on 31sth Nlarch, 2023 17.24 376.59 -2.08 391.75

Change during the period - 65.84 64.38 4.33

Balance As on 31sth Nlarch, 2024 17.24 442.43 64.38 2.25 526.30

General Reserve: This reserve created by an appropriation from on component ofequity generally retained

earnings to another, not being an item of other comprehensive income. The same canbe utilised by the

Compnay in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

Share Premium :Share premium is the credited difference in price between the parvalue, or face value, of shares, and

the total pricea company received for recently-issued shares.

Retained Earnings: This reserve represents the cumulative profit of the Compnay and effects of

measurement ofdefined benefit obligations.The same canbe utilised by the compnay in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act2013

Comprehensive: This reserve represents the cumulative gain and losses arising on the revaluation of equity

Instruments measured atfair value through other comprehensive income and Reameasurement ofdefined

Benefit plan

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the board

For3 M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

(Arun Kumar Mistry)

Chief Financial Officer

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

(Shalini Chauhan)

Company Secretary

                                               

A Equity share Capital

Amounts (Rs. 
Lacs)

No. of Shares Amounts 
(Rs. Lacs)

509.22              -            50,92,200   509.22      
Year ended 31sth March 24 509.22              856164 85.6164 59,48,364   594.84      

B

Particulars
General 
Reserve

Retainted 
Earnings

Share 
Premium

Comprehe
nsive 

 Total 

Balance As on 31st March , 2022 17.24                294.57              7.50          319.31      
Profit for the period 82.02                -9.58         72.44        
Balance As on 31sth March , 2023 17.24                376.59              391.75      
Change during the period -                   65.84                64.38 4.33          
Balance As on 31sth March , 2024 17.24                442.43              64.38        2.25 526.30
General Reserve: This reserve created by an appropriation from on component of equity generally retained 
earnings to another, not  being  an  item  of  other  comprehensive income. The same can be utilised by the
Compnay in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

Retained Earnings: This reserve represents the cumulative profit of the Compnay and effects of
measurement of defined benefit obligations.The same can be utilised by the compnay in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013
Comprehensive:  This reserve represents the cumulative gain and losses arising on the revaluation of equity
Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income and Reameasurement of defined
Benefit plan
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the board

For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)    (Deepti Agarwal)

Partner Managing Director  Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Share Premium :Share premium is the credited difference in price between the par value, or face value, of shares, and 
the total price a company received for recently-issued shares.

Other Equity
50,92,200     

-2.08                            

Year ended 31sth March 23 50,92,200     

(Amount in Rs. lacs)

No. of Shares

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Particulars Balance at the Begninning of the 
reporting Year

Balance at the end of 
reporting period

Statement of Change in Equity

Registered Office : E-157, Second Floor, Kalka Ji,  New Delhi- 110019

for the year ended 31st March.  2024

Change in Equity Share Capital 
During the Year

No. of Shares



NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate overview

NDA Securities Limited (" the company") isa public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under

the provisions of companies Act,1956 vide Registration No. L74899DL1992PLC050366 Dated 21.09.1992.

The address of its corporate office is situated at E-157, 2nd Floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi-110019. Its shares are listed

on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited as Scrip code No. 511535 and ISIN INE026C01013.

the company is engaged in brokerage of financial products e.g. Stock Brokerage, mutual Funds depository

Services and investment related activities such as investment in subsidiary and investment in Mutual Funds.

Company hastrading membership in National Stock Exchange since 1994, and also has trading membership of

Bombav Stock Exchanae and it is alsoa DeDositorv ParticiDant of National Securities DeDositories Ltd

2 Significant Accounting Policies

A Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

In accordance with the notification issued by Ministry of corporate Affairs, the company has adopted Indian

Accounting Standards ( referred to as "Ind AS" notified under the companies (Indian accounting standards)

Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2019. Previous figures have been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with

Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian accounting standards, the company haspresenteda reconciliation from the

preparation of financial statements Accounting Standards notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules

2016("previous GAAP) toIndAS ofshareholders equity as at March 31, 2019 and April 1, 2018 and for the

comprehensive net income for the year ended fgarch 31, 2019.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) notified

under section 133 of companies act 2013 ("ACT") read with Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015; and

the other provisions of the act and rules thereafter.

The financial statements have been prepared ona going concern basis under historical cost convention on the

accrual basis except for certain financial instruments like Non current Investment in Share and Mutual Fund and

Inventory of Share measured at fair value.

The company financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (T) All figures appearing in the financial

statement are rounded to the nearest Indian Rupees (T), except where otherwise indicated.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires Management to make estimates

and assumption. These estimates and assumptions afTect the reported amount ofassets and liabilities as on the data

of the Financial Statements and the reported amount if revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference

between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per the Company's normal operation cycle

(Twelve month) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of

product& activities of the Company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent, the Company hasdetermined its

operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current and Non-Current classification of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

B Use of judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the Management tomake estimates and assumptions to be made

that affect the reported amount of assets \and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported

amount ofrevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and

estimates are recognised in the period in which the result are known/ materialised.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is being accounting for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the company and revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the

payment is being made. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The

revenue is recognized net of GST(if any)

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate

applicable.

Dividend income from investments purchased is recognised when theshareholder's right to receive payment has

been established.

Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Corporate overview

2 Significant Accounting Policies

A Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

B

C

NDA Securities Limited (" the company") is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated  under  
the  provisions  of  companies  Act,1956 vide  Registration  No.  L74899DL1992PLC050366  Dated  21.09.1992. 
The address of its corporate office is situated at  E-157, 2nd Floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi-110019. Its shares  are listed  
on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited as Scrip code No. 511535 and ISIN INE026C01013.   
the   company  is engaged  in brokerage  of financial products e.g. Stock Brokerage,  Mutual  Funds  depository  
Services and investment related  activities  such  as  investment  in  subsidiary and investment in Mutual Funds.  
Company has trading membership in National Stock Exchange  since 1994, and also has trading membership of 
Bombay Stock Exchange and it is also a Depository Participant of National Securities Depositories Ltd.

Dividend income from investments purchased is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive  payment has 
been established.

In  accordance  with  the  notification  issued  by  Ministry  of  corporate  Affairs,  the  company  has  adopted  Indian  
Accounting   Standards  ( referred to as "Ind  AS" notified  under  the  companies  (Indian  accounting  standards)  
Rules,  2015  with  effect  from  April  1,  2019. Previous figures have been restated  to Ind AS. In accordance with 
Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian accounting standards, the company has presented a reconciliation  from  the  
preparation  of  financial  statements  Accounting  Standards  notified  by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 
2016("previous GAAP)  to Ind AS of shareholders equity as at March  31, 2019 and  April 1, 2018 and  for  the 
comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2019.

The  financial  statements  are  prepared  in  accordance  with  Indian  Accounting  Standards(Ind  AS)  notified  
under section 133 of companies act 2013 ("ACT") read with Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015; and 
the other provisions of the act and rules thereafter.

The financial statements  have  been  prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention on the 
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments like Non current Investment in Share and Mutual Fund and 
Inventory of Share measured at fair value.

The company  financial  statements  are  presented  in Indian Rupees (₹) All figures appearing in the financial 
statement are rounded to the nearest Indian Rupees (₹), except where otherwise indicated.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires Management to  make estimates 
and assumption. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the data 
of the Financial Statements and the reported amount if revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

 All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per the Company's normal operation cycle 
(Twelve month) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of 
product & activities of the Company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has determined its 
operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current and Non-Current classification of assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The preparation of financial statements requires  the  Management  to make estimates and assumptions to be made 
that affect the reported amount of  assets  \and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amount of revenues  and  expenses  during  the  reporting  period.  Difference  between  the  actual  results  and  
estimates  are recognised in the period in which the result are known / materialised.

Revenue is being accounting for on accrual basis.  Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the 
economic  benefits  will  flow  to  the  company and revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the 
payment is being made. Revenue  is  measured  at  fair  value of the consideration received or receivable. The 
revenue is recognized net of GST(if any)
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and  rate 
applicable.

Use of Judgements

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered



E

F

D Property ,Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses

if any.

The initial cost of an Fixed Assets are stated at cost, including freight, installation, duties and taxes, finance charges

and other incidental expenses incurred during construction or installation to bring the assets to their state of intended

use.

The Carrying cost of Property, plant and equipment as on 1st April 2019 has been treated as deemed cost under IND

AS as one time measurement as perprevious GAAP andusethat as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April

2019).

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the Straight Line Method by considering the revised

useful life of the assets in the manner prescribed under schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful life's on straight line

method. The company haselected to continue with the carrying value for all its intangible assets as recognised in

its Indian GAAP financials as deemed cost as at the transition date (1st April 2019.

The Company depreciates PPE over their estimated useful lives as per the provisions of the Schedule II of the

Company act, 2013. The estimated useful lives of PPE are as follow:

Sr. Method Particulars

1 SLM Office Equipment

2 SLM Computers Hardware Servers

3 SLM Computers Hardware Desktop and others

4 SLM Computer Software i.e. Intangible Assets

5 SLM Furniture

|6 SLM Motor Vehicle

Usefulife

5

6

3

6

10

8

Impairment ofNon financial Assets

Impairment loss is provided; if any, to the extent, the carrying amount ofassets exceed their recoverable

amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present

value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the

end of its useful life.

Impairment losses recognised in prior years are reversed when there is an indication that the

impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. .Such reversals are recognised as an increase

in carrying amount ofassets to the extent that it does notexceed the carrying amounts that would been determined

(net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised in previous years.

Valuation of Investment

Long-term/ Non Current investments in Quoted Share and Mutual Fund arecarried at Fair Market Value. And

Unquoted Share will be carried at Fair Market Value.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value is carried

out separately in respect of each investment category.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of

investment

Investment Property

Investment property is property (land or a building- or part ofa building-or both) held either to earn rental income

or forcapital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business. Investment properties are stated

at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The carrying amount ofassets are reviewed each Balance Sheet date to determine if then any indication of

impairment based on internal or external factors. An impairment loss is recognised whenever thecarrying amount

ofan assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value

in use. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting years is reversed if there has beena change in

the estimate of recoverable amount.

The Company recognize assets for sales of those assets which are not in use and identified for sale/ disposable. The

same is valued at net carrying amount orrealizable value whichever is lower.

The Carrying cost of Property as on 1st April 2019 has bee treated as deemed cost under IND AS per previous GAAP

andusethat as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April 2019).

D

Sr. Method Useful life 
(years)1 SLM 5

2 SLM 6
3 SLM 3
4 SLM 6
5 SLM 10
6 SLM 8

E

F Valuation of Investment

G

The Company recognize assets for sales of those assets which are not in use and identified for sale / disposable. The 
same is valued at net carrying amount or realizable value whichever is lower.

The Carrying cost of Property as on 1st April 2019 has bee treated as deemed cost under IND AS  per previous GAAP 
and use that as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April 2019).

Impairment loss  is  provided;  if  any,  to  the  extent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their recoverable 
amount. Recoverable amount is higher  of  an  asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present 
value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the 
end of its useful life.
Impairment   losses   recognised   in   prior   years   are  reversed   when   there   is  an  indication  that  the  
impairment  losses recognised  no  longer  exist  or  have  decreased.  .Such reversals are recognised as an increase  
in   carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not exceed the carrying amounts that would been determined  
(net  of  amortisation  or  depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised in previous years.

Long-term/ Non Current investments in  Quoted Share and Mutual Fund are carried at  Fair Market Value. And 
Unquoted Share will be carried at Fair Market Value.

Investment property is property (land or  a  building- or  part  of a building-or both) held either to earn rental income 
or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business. Investment properties are stated 
at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The carrying amount of assets are reviewed each Balance Sheet date to determine if then any indication  of 
impairment based  on  internal  or  external  factors.  An  impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount 
of an assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price  and value 
in use.   The  impairment  loss recognized  in  the  prior  accounting  years is reversed if there has been a change in 
the estimate of recoverable amount.

The initial cost of an Fixed  Assets  are  stated at cost, including freight, installation, duties and taxes, finance charges 
and other incidental expenses incurred during construction or installation to bring the assets to their state of intended 
use.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses 
if any.

The Carrying cost of Property, plant and equipment as on 1st April 2019 has been treated as deemed cost under IND 
AS as one time measurement as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April 
2019).

Property ,Plant and Equipment

Impairment of Non financial Assets

Investment Property

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The  comparison  of  cost and fair value is carried 
out separately in respect of each investment category.
Profit or loss on  sale  of investments is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of 
investment.

Computer Software i.e. Intangible Assets
Furniture

Particulars
Office Equipment
Computers Hardware Servers
Computers Hardware  Desktop and others

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the Straight Line Method by considering the revised 
useful life of the assets in the manner prescribed under schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible   assets   acquired   separately   are   measured   on   initial  recognition  at  cost.  Following  initial  
recognition, intangible assets are amortised over  their respective  individual estimated useful life's on straight line  
method.   The company has elected to continue with  the  carrying  value  for all  its intangible assets as recognised in 
its Indian GAAP financials as deemed cost as at the transition date (1st April 2019.

The Company depreciates PPE over their estimated useful lives as per the provisions of the Schedule II of the 
Company act, 2013. The estimated useful lives of PPE are as follow:

Motor Vehicle
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Investment inSubsidiaries and 3oint ventures and Associates

Cost of Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are classified as Non-Current

investment and the same is accounted for at cost.

Inventories

Stocks of quoted share /debentures and other securities are valued at fair price, but where the fair value

is not available, we consider the last value provided.

Stocks of unquoted shares/ Physical shares and other securities valued at Cost value to the extent possible.

The difference between the fair value of inventory and the cost price or market price whichever is lower recognised in

Other comprehensive income/Loss.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial assets to one entity and financial liability to another

entity.

Financial Assets

Financial assets at amortised cost. Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash

flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured atamortised cost.

These are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which

are presented as noncurrent assets. Financial assets are measured initially at fair value.

Financial assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivable, security deposits, cash and cash equivalent,

employee and other advances.

Financial assets at fair value throuqh other comprehensive Income(FVTOCI):

All equity investments are measured at fair values. Investments which are held for trading purpose/

Investment purpose and where the company hasexercised the option to classify the investments as fair value

through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), all fair value changes on the investments are recognised in

OCI. The accumulated gain or losses recognised in OCI are classified to retained earnings on sale of such

investments.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of loan and borrowings net of directly attributable

costs.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured atamortised cost. For trade and other payable maturity within one

year from the balance sheet date, the carrying value approximates fair value due to short maturity of

these instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprises cash in hand and balance in bank in current accounts,

Bank overdraft.

Other Bank Balance includes Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit and Bank Fixed Deposits Receipts

Tax Expenses

Provision for Income taxforcurrent period if made if applicable on the basis established tax liability as per applicable

provision of Income Tax Act, 1961, deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences

between accounting income and taxable income forthe period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the

corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in

future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax

assets are recognized only if there isa virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed

as at each balance sheet date and written down orwritten up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually

certain, as the case may be, to be realized. The Carrying amount ofDeferred Tax liabilities or Deferred Tax Assets are

reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

H

I Inventories

Stocks of unquoted shares/ Physical shares  and other securities valued at Cost value to the extent possible.

J

K Cash and cash equivalents

L Tax Expenses

Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint ventures and Associates

Financial Instruments

Financial assets at amortised cost:  Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash 
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost.
These are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which 
are presented as noncurrent assets. Financial assets are measured initially at fair value.

Financial assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivable, security deposits, cash  and cash  equivalent, 
employee and other advances.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income(FVTOCI) :

Cost of Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are classified as Non-Current 
investment and the same is accounted for at cost.

Stocks  of  quoted  share  /debentures  and  other  securities  are  valued  at  fair  price,  but  where  the   fair  value  
is not available, we consider the last value provided.

The difference between the fair value of inventory and the cost price or market price whichever is lower  recognised in 
Other comprehensive income/Loss.

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial assets to one entity and financial  liability to another 
entity.
Financial Assets

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in 
future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax 
assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed 
as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually 
certain, as the case may be, to be realized. The Carrying amount of Deferred Tax liabilities or Deferred Tax Assets are 
reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

All  equity  investments  are  measured  at  fair  values.  Investments  which  are  held  for  trading  purpose/ 
Investment purpose  and  where the  company has exercised  the option  to  classify the investments as  fair  value  
through  other comprehensive  income  (FVTOCI),  all  fair   value  changes  on   the  investments  are  recognised  in   
OCI.  The accumulated gain or losses recognised in OCI are classified to retained earnings on sale of such 
investments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of loan and borrowings net of directly attributable 
costs.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost. For trade and other payable maturity  within one 
year  from  the  balance  sheet  date,  the  carrying  value  approximates  fair  value  due  to  short  maturity  of  
these instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprises cash in hand and balance in bank in current accounts, 
Bank overdraft.

Provision for Income tax for current period if made if applicable on the basis established tax liability  as per applicable 
provision of Income Tax Act, 1961, deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences 
between accounting income and taxable income for the period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the 
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Other Bank Balance includes Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit and Bank Fixed Deposits Receipts



Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of

transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year end rate, the resultant

gain or loss will be recognized in the statement of profit and loss account.

Any gain or loss arising on account of exchange difference on settlement of transaction is recognized in

the statement of profit and loss account.

N Provision and contingencies

The company creates a provision when there existsa present obligation asa result of past event that

probably requires an outflow of resources anda reliable estimate can be made oftheamount tosettle the obligation.

Provisions are not recognised for future operation losses. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible

obligations that arise from past events but their existence will depend on theoccurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Company orwhere any present obligation cannot be

measured in terms of future outflow of resources or wherea reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

O Research and Development

Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged as an expense in the year in which it is

incurred under respective heads of accounts. Expenditure which results in the creation of capital assets is/will

capitalised and depreciation is provided on such assets as applicable.

Earninqs per share

The Basic earning per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of

the company by weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the year. The company didnothave

any potential dilutive securities in any of the years presented.

0 Employees Benefits

Salaries Liabilities for wages and Salaries and incentives, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be

settled wholly with in 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services, are

recognised up to the end of the reporting period and are measured atthe amounts expected to be paid when the

liabilities are settled. and long term provision for gratuity payable to employees, has been made as peractuarial

Certificate.

Provident Fund: Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees

Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and is recognized as an expense and debited to Statement of

Profit and Loss on Accrual Basis.

Bonus and Leave Encashment "Bonus and leave encashment payment areaccounted for on accrual basis and paid

every year to the employees and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Retirement Gratuity :-Retirement Gratuity Liability is assessed every year as at 31st March, as per actuarial

valuation certificate and Provision made for the same and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

R Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets up to the date when they

are ready for their intended use are capitalised and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and loss Account.

S Trade Receivable

A Receivable is classified asa 'trade receivable' if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of

goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised at transaction

value and subsequently measured attransaction value less provision for impairment. For some trade receivables the

Company may have or have obtain security in the form of Shares deposit or Fixed Deposit, which can be called upon

if the counterparty is in default under the terms of the agreement.

T Trade Payables

A payable is classified as 'trade payable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or

services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided

to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as

current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. Trade Payable Includes

Advances given by Clients for purchase of shares and Margin Deposit for trading in Future and option Segment of

Stock Exchange.

M

N

O

P

Q

R Borrowing Cost

S Trade Receivable

T Trade Payables

Any  gain  or  loss  arising  on  account  of  exchange  difference  on  settlement  of  transaction  is  recognized  in  
the statement of profit and loss account.

Foreign Currency Transaction
Transactions denominated in  foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of 
transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year end rate, the resultant 
gain or loss will be recognized in the statement of profit and loss account.

Earnings per share

Research and Development

Provision and contingencies

The  Basic  earning  per  share  is  computed  by  dividing  profit  or  loss  attributable  to  equity  shareholders  of  
the company by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The company did not have 
any potential dilutive securities in any of the years presented.

Salaries Liabilities for wages and Salaries and incentives, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be 
settled wholly with in 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services, are 
recognised up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when  the 
liabilities are settled.  and long term provision for gratuity payable to employees , has been made as  per actuarial 
Certificate.

Employees Benefits

The  company  creates  a  provision  when  there  exists a  present  obligation  as a  result  of  past  event  that  
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount to settle the obligation. 
Provisions are not recognised for future operation losses.  Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible 
obligations that arise from past events but their existence will depend on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be 
measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

Revenue  expenditure  on  research  and development  is charged  as an  expense in  the year  in  which  it  is 
incurred under respective heads of accounts. Expenditure which results in  the creation  of  capital assets is/will 
capitalised and depreciation is provided on such assets as applicable.

A Receivable is classified as a 'trade receivable' if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of 
goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised at transaction 
value and subsequently measured at transaction value less provision for impairment. For some trade receivables the 
Company may have or have obtain security in the form of  Shares deposit or Fixed Deposit, which can be called upon 
if the counterparty is in default under the terms of the agreement.

A payable is classified as 'trade payable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or 
services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided 
to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as 
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. Trade Payable Includes 
Advances given by Clients for purchase of shares and Margin Deposit for trading in Future and option Segment of 
Stock Exchange.

Borrowing Cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets up to the date when they 
are ready for their intended use are capitalised and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and loss Account.

Provident Fund : Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees 
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and is recognized as an expense and debited to Statement of 
Profit and Loss on Accrual Basis.

Bonus and Leave Encashment "Bonus and leave encashment payment are accounted for on accrual basis and paid 
every year to the employees and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Retirement Gratuity :-Retirement Gratuity Liability is assessed every year as at 31st March, as per actuarial 
valuation certificate and Provision made for the same and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 



Financial Assets

4 Other Bank Balance

BankFixedDeposits as per following details

Particulars

Bank Fixed deposits

Hdfc bank Fixed Deposit of Overdraft of Rs. 360 Lacs

Hyp. For Bank Guarantee of Rs.268.50 lacs NSE and BSE

Fixed Deposit Receipts

Deposited with NSE For Additional Base Capital

Fixed Deposited with Stock Exchange BMC

Interest Receivable

Total

5 Trade Receivables

Particulars

-Overdue excedding SixMonths Considered Good

- Considered Good

Total

As at 31st Plarch As at 31st

2024 march 2023

400.00

75.00

200.00

48.75

6.95

730.70

400.00

135.00

200.00

7.85

742.85

As at31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

12.07

293.55

305.62

20.67

22.53

43.20

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2024

Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year > Total |

Six Months to1 Year to2 Year To3 Years Three Years Trade Receivable

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

293.55

Total

0.81 1.78 2.57 6.91 305.62

6.91 305.62

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2023

Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year > Total |

Six Months to1 Year to2 Year To3 Years Three Years Trade Receivable

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Total

22.53

22.53

1.40 3.33

1.40 3.33

1.12

1.12

14.82

14.82

43.20

43.20

                                                                                     

Financial Assets
3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Balances with banks

In Current Acounts 15.44                  10.32              

Cash in hand 3.88                    3.35                

19.32                13.67            
4 Other Bank Balance

 Bank Fixed Deposits as per following details

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

 Bank Fixed deposits 

Hdfc bank Fixed Deposit of Overdraft of Rs. 360 Lacs 400.00                400.00            

Hyp. For Bank Guarantee of Rs. 268.50 lacs NSE and BSE 135.00            

Fixed Deposit Receipts 75.00                  -                  

Deposited with NSE For Additional Base Capital  200.00                200.00            

Fixed Deposited with Stock Exchange BMC 48.75                  -                  

Interest Receivable 6.95                    7.85                

730.70              742.85          
5 Trade Receivables

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 
Unsecured
-Overdue excedding Six Months Considered Good 12.07 20.67              
- Considered Good 293.55                22.53              

305.62              43.20            
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2024
Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year  >  Total 

Six Months to 1 Year to 2 Year To 3 Years Three Years Trade Receivable
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered Good 293.55        0.81          1.78       2.57             6.91                    305.62            

Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered Doubtful -             -           -         -              -                     -                  
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered Good -             -           -         -              -                     -                  
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered Doubtful -                     -                  

6.91                  305.62          
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2023
Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year  >  Total 

Six Months to 1 Year to 2 Year To 3 Years Three Years Trade Receivable
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered Good 22.53         1.40          3.33       1.12             14.82                 43.20              
Undisputed Trade Receivable #REF!
Considered Doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivable -                     -                  
Considered Good
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered Doubtful -                     

Total 22.53         1.40          3.33       1.12             14.82                43.20            

Total

Total

Total

Total
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Debtors includes Rs.Nil due for the related concern or related parties and trade receivable of Rs 12.07 lacs which

is overdue fora period exceeding Six Months Excludes Rs. 16.01 Lacs paid to Bombay stock exchange on account

of wrong purchase Trade done on 1st April 2013 in 100000 equity share of Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd. For which

company hasfileda judicial case which is pending in court. During the financial year this is amount had been written

off in the financial Statement. The Disputed Shares are lying in the demat account of company.

Short Term Loans& Advances

Particulars

Unsecured -Considered Good

Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind

Advance To Clearing Member

Advance Margin with Clearing Member

Staff Advance

Interest Receivable

Intercorporate Load to Subsidiary Co.

Deposits with the NSE

Tax Deducted at Source and advance tax

Total

Investments

As at 31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

9.48

73.62

358.00

11.22

5.71

50.00

356.96

22.13

887.13

1.35

14.71

473.00

11.95

4.00

5.92

510.93

Investment in Mutual Funds instruments and investment in shares designated at Fair Value through Comprehensive

Income

Particulars

As at 31st Mar. As at 31st Mar.

2024 2023

Investment inMutual Fund 147.17

Value Qty Value

2.14 110.97 125

Aditya Birla Hybrid Fund

Investment inshare

Polyplex Corporation Ltd 0 0.00 1,000.00 11.43

Rain Industries - - 0.00

Amounts inRs.

Asat31st Plarch As at 31st

2024 march 2023

2.14 125

11.43

TotalA 2.14 12.67 2.14 12.68|

Note 1. The Equity Securities which are not held for trading, for which the company hasmade an irrevocable election at

initial recognition to recognise changes in Fair Value through OCI rather than profit and loss account as these are

strategic investments and the company considered this to be more relevant.

8 Inventories

Particulars

Stock-in-trade of Shares

(Valued by the management atFair Plarket Value)

Total

Value as per Previous GAAP 0.15 0.20

Stocks of quoted share /debentures and other securities are valued at fair price. The difference between the fair

value of inventory and the cost price or market price has been recognised in profit and loss account. Stock of unquoted

and physical shares and other securities valued at the cost price

Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Prepaid Expenses

GST Input Tax Credit Recoverable

Total

As at 31st Plarch As at 31st

2024 march 2023

8.34 10.14

0.66 0.27

9.00 10.41

                                                                                     

Debtors includes Rs.Nil due for the related concern or related parties and trade receivable of Rs 12.07 lacs which
is overdue for a period exceeding Six Months Excludes  Rs. 16.01 Lacs paid to Bombay stock exchange on account 
of wrong  purchase Trade done on 1st April 2013 in 100000 equity share of Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd. For which   
company has filed a judicial case which is pending in court. During the financial year this is amount had been written
off in the financial Statement. The Disputed Shares are lying in the demat account of company.

6 Short Term Loans & Advances

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Unsecured - Considered Good
Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind 9.48                    1.35                

Advance To Clearing Member 73.62                  14.71              

Advance Margin with Clearing Member 358.00                473.00            

Staff Advance 11.22                  11.95              

Interest Receivable 5.71                    -                  

Intercorporate Load to Subsidiary Co. 50.00                  -                  

Deposits with the NSE 356.96                4.00                

Tax Deducted at Source and advance tax 22.13                 5.92                

887.13              510.93          
7

Qty Value Qty Value  As at 31st March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Investment in Mutual Fund 147.17 2.14 110.97    1.25             2.14                   1.25               
Aditya Birla Hybrid Fund 
Investment in share -                     11.43             
Polyplex Corporation Ltd 0 0.00 1,000.00 11.43
Rain Industries -             -           0.00
Total A 2.14 12.67          2.14                    12.68            

8 Inventories

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Stock-in-trade of Shares -                     0.38                

(Valued by the management at Fair Market Value)
-                    0.38               

Value as per Previous GAAP 0.15                    0.20               

9 Other Financial Assets

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Prepaid Expenses 8.34                    10.14              

GST Input Tax Credit Recoverable 0.66                    0.27                

9.00                  10.41            Total

Total

Stocks  of  quoted  share  /debentures  and  other  securities  are  valued  at  fair  price. The difference between the fair 
value of inventory and the cost price or market price has been recognised in profit and loss account. Stock of unquoted  
and  physical shares and other securities valued at the cost price 

Note 1. The Equity Securities which are not held for trading , for which the company has made an irrevocable election at 
initial recognition to recognise changes in Fair Value through OCI rather than profit and loss account as these are 
strategic investments and the company considered this to be more relevant.

Total

Investment in Mutual Funds instruments and investment in shares designated at Fair Value through Comprehensive 
Income

Investments

Amounts in Rs. 

Particulars

 As at 31st Mar.
 2024 

As at 31st Mar.
 2023
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NDASecuritiesWmited

NOTESTOTHESTANDALONEFINANCIALSTATEMENTS

NonCurrentAsseN

Property, Plant& Equipments

The Changes inthecarrying value of property, plant and equipments and intangible Assets forthe year ended

March 31,2024 areas follows

Particulars

Gross carrying value as of April

1, 2023

Additions

Deletions

Gross carrying value as of

March 31,2024

Accumulated Depreciation as

of April 1, 2023

Depreciation for the Year

Disposals

Accumulated Depreciation as

of March, 2024

NetCarrying Amount asat

March 31,2024

Net carrying value as of 31st

Nlarch, 2023

Computers Computers Car

36.64

0.87

31.86

5.65

31.80

1.48

30.26

3.01

2.63

4.84

12.61

2.22

10.38

5.44

1.64

2.11

4.97

7.16

21.32

21.32

18.38

1.88

20.26

2.94

Furniture

30.44

11.23

19.21

24.14

1.92

10.67

15.39

3.82

6.30

Office

Equipments

39.59

3.37

16.26

26.71

24.63

4.71

15.45

13.90

12.81

14.96

(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Totai Software

140.60

4.24

61.95

104.40

1 1.63

78.75

37.28

24.67

36.20

21.47

2.13

23.60

17.10

0.94

18.03

5.56

4.37

Total

162.07

6.37

85.55

121.50

12.57

78.75

55.32

30.23

40.57

                                                                                     

NDA Securities Limited
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Non Current Assets

10 Property, Plant & Equipments (Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Software Total

36.64               12.61               21.32               30.44               39.59                        140.60                21.47                       162.07                     

0.87                -                  -                  -                  3.37                          4.24                    2.13                         6.37                         

31.86               2.22                 21.32               11.23               16.26                        -                     -                          -                          

5.65                10.38               -                  19.21               26.71                        61.95                  23.60                               85.55                       

31.80               5.44                 18.38               24.14               24.63                        104.40                17.10                       121.50                     

1.48                1.64                 1.88                1.92                4.71                          11.63                  0.94                         12.57                       
30.26               2.11                 20.26               10.67               15.45                        78.75                  -                          78.75                       

3.01                4.97                 -                  15.39               13.90                        37.28                  18.03                               55.32                       

2.63                5.41                 -                  3.82                12.81                        24.67                  5.56                                30.23                       

4.84                7.16                 2.94                6.30                14.96                        36.20                  4.37                                40.57                       

The Changes in the carrying value of property, plant and  equipments and intangible Assets for the year ended 
March  31,2024 are as follows

Gross carrying value as of April 
1, 2023

Additions

Deletions

Gross carrying value as of
March  31, 2024

Computers Car Furniture
 Office 

Equipments 
 Total 

Net carrying value as of 31st
March, 2023

Particulars Computers

Accumulated Depreciation as
of April 1, 2023

Depreciation for the Year

Disposals
Accumulated Depreciation as
of March , 2024

Net Carrying Amount  as at
March 31, 2024
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Non Current Assets

Investment Property the carrying amount is stated at cost

Particulars

Gross Carrying Amount asatthebeginning of year

Addition During the year

Disposal/Sale/Return During the year/advance

Gross Carrying amount attheendofyear

As at 31st March As at31st March

2024 2023

17.04

17.04

38.51

21.47

17.04

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment Property under the previous GAAP have been

considered as carrying amount tobe thedeemed under IND AS. Investment in Property has been made

in immoveable property for capital appriciation being a land situated in Noida book value of which is

17.04/- Lacs and fair market value of the land is same ason thereporting date.

Investment inSubsidiary Unquoted Equity Shares atCost

Particulars

Unquoted, fullyPaidup

NDA Commodity Brokers (P) Ltd.

No of Unit No of Unit

31.03.2023 31.03.2024

7,50,000 7,50,000

As at 31st

March

2024

75.00

As at 31st March

2023

75.00

Tot?ll 7,50,000 7,50,000 75.00 75.00

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment in Subsidiary under the previous GAAP have

been considered as carrying amount tobe thedeemed under IND AS. However as persubsidiary financial

statement book value of these investment is Rs.45.58Lacs

13 Non Current Investment

TotalB

Particulars

Total Non Current Investment

As at 31st As at31st March

March fl023

2024

                                                                                     

Non Current Assets
11 Investment Property the carrying amount is stated at cost

Particulars
As at 31st March 

 2024
 As at 31st March 

2023 

Gross Carrying Amount as at the beginning of year 17.04                 38.51                 
Addition During the year -                    -                    
Disposal/Sale/Return  During the year/advance -                    21.47                 
Gross Carrying amount at the end of year 17.04                 17.04                 

12 Investment in Subsidiary Unquoted Equity Shares at Cost

Unquoted, fully Paid up
NDA Commodity Brokers (P) Ltd. 7,50,000         7,50,000          75.00                 75.00                 

Total 7,50,000         7,50,000          75.00                 75.00                 

13 Non Current Investment

 -                -                    -                    

Total B -                    -                    

Total Non Current Investment -                     -                     

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment Property under the previous GAAP have been 
considered as carrying amount to be the deemed under IND AS. Investment in Property has been made 
in immoveable property for capital appriciation being  a land situated in Noida book value of which is 
17.04/- Lacs and fair market value of the land is same as on the reporting date.

Particulars
No of Unit  

31.03.2023
No of Unit  

31.03.2024

As at 31st 
March 
 2024

 As at 31st March 
2023 

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment in Subsidiary under the previous GAAP have 
been considered as carrying amount to be the deemed under IND AS. However as per subsidiary financial 
statement book value of these investment is Rs.45.58Lacs

Particulars   
As at 31st 

March 
 2024

 As at 31st March 
2023 
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14 Deferred Tax Assets (NET)

A As pertherequirement of the IND AS- 12 on “Accounting for Income Taxes”, the net deferred tax Assets considered in

Statement of Profit and Loss A/c is Rs.1.30Iacs- (Previous Year — Deferred Tax assets debited Rs. 69.22 lac]. The year-

end position of Deferred Tax assets and mat credit available is given below:

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets

Opening balance Assets for PPE

Adjustment in openinq Defferred Tax due to chanqe in useful

life of Assets

Balance Deffered Tax Assets

Related to dep on Fixed Assets

A.Closing Balance of DTA on Fixed Assets

Opening Balance DTA on BF Loss

Related to Brought Forward and carried forward Loss

B. Closing Balance of DTA ON BF Losses

Opening Balance DTA on COI

Related to Comprehensive income due to change in FMV

C. Closing Balance of DTA ON COI

Total (A+B+C)

B Opening Unused Tax Credit (Mat)

Add Mat Credit Availed Current Year

Net Deferred Tax Assets (A+B)

Long Term Loans& Advances

Particulars

Unsecuredy Considered Good

Deposit with NSDL

Membership Deposits with the National Stock Exchange

Nlembership Deposits with the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd

Deposit with Clearing Member Derivatives NSE

Securities Deposits with Landlords for Office Rent

Securities Deposits with NSDL for Steady Services

Total

As at 31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

4.81

4.81

0.14

4.67

68.47

68.47

1.08

1.17

-0.09

73.06

0.43

-0.43

73.06

5.15

5.15

(0.34)

4.81

68.47

68.47

1.08

1.08

74.37

7.93

(7.50)

74.79

As at 31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

10.00

58.00

11.25

2.00

1.80

0.20

83.25

10.00

58.00

11.25

2.00

1.80

0.20

83.25

                                                                                     

14 Deferred Tax Assets (NET)
A

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Deferred Tax Assets
Opening balance Assets for PPE                    4.81 5.15                

Adjustment in opening Defferred Tax due to change in useful 
life of Assets
Balance Deffered Tax Assets                    4.81 5.15                

Related to dep on Fixed Assets                    0.14 (0.34)               

A.Closing Balance of DTA on Fixed Assets                    4.67 4.81                

Opening Balance DTA on BF Loss                  68.47 -                  

Related to  Brought Forward and carried forward Loss                       -   68.47              

B. Closing Balance of DTA ON BF Losses 73                  68.47               68.47 
Opening Balance DTA on COI                    1.08                   -   
Related to Comprehensive income due to change in FMV                    1.17 1.08                

C. Closing Balance of DTA ON COI                   -0.09 1.08                

Total (A+B+C)                  73.06               74.37 
B Opening Unused Tax Credit (Mat)                    0.43 7.93                

Add Mat Credit Availed Current Year                   -0.43 (7.50)               

Net Deferred Tax Assets (A+B)                  73.06              74.79 

15 Long  Term Loans & Advances

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Unsecured / Considered Good
Deposit with NSDL 10.00                  10.00              

Membership Deposits with the National Stock Exchange 58.00                  58.00              

Membership Deposits with the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 11.25                  11.25              

Deposit with Clearing Member Derivatives NSE 2.00                    2.00                

Securities Deposits with Landlords for Office Rent 1.80                    1.80                

Securities Deposits with NSDL for Steady Services 0.20                    0.20                
83.25                 83.25            

As per the requirement of the IND AS- 12 on “Accounting for Income Taxes” , the net deferred tax Assets considered  in 
Statement of Profit and Loss A/c is Rs.1.30lacs- [Previous Year – Deferred Tax assets  debited  Rs. 69.22 lac ]. The year-
end position of Deferred Tax assets and mat credit available is given below:

Total
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Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Particulars

Unsecured

Amount payable to Micro& SME

Other Payables

Trade Payable

Margin MoneyRecevied /Security deposits

Total

16.01) Trade Payable includes Rs. Nil payable to Director of company.

(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

517.17

361.53

878.70

258.72

383.58

642.30

16.02) Trade Payable Includes Rs. 10.54 Lacs received form Unknown clients no further instruction have been

received from stock exchange hence this amount hasbeen kept in current Clients account.

16.03) Trade Payable Includes Rs. 2.56 Lacs payable to old dormant clients which is not traceble for payments

and hence not settled (as per instruction of Stock Exchange. There were no amounts which were required to be

tranferred to the investor education and protection fund by the company.

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Particulars
Less than

1 Year

Amount payable to Micro& SME

Other Payables

Trade Payable 503.40

Margin MoneyRecevied 358.30

Disputed Dues - MSME 0

Disputed Dues - Others 1.03

Total 862.72

1-2Year

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars

Amount payable to Micro& SME

Other Payables

Trade Payable

Margin MoneyRecevied

Disputed Dues - MSME

Disputed Dues - Others

Total

17 Short term borrowings

Particulars

Less than

1 Year

Secured Loan

Secured Against hypothecation of Vehicles

245.49

380.36

0.75

626.60

(Term Loan From Bank)

Bank over Draft

Demand Loan agst the pledge of FDR from Bank

Total

1-2 Year

2-3

Years

0.06 0.06

0.00 0.00

0.31 0.04

0.37 0.10

> 3Years
Total Trade

Payable

0.55 504.07

3.23 36153

0

11.73

15.50

13.10

878.70

2-3 Total Trade Total Trade

Years Payable Payable

0.09 0.15

0.04 1.55

0.13 1.70

0.47 246.20

3.22 383.58

10.18

13.87

12.52

642.30

As at31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

133.19

133.19

14.18

14.18

                                               

Financial Liabilities
16 Trade Payables (Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Unsecured
Amount payable to Micro & SME -                 -                   

Other Payables
Trade Payable 517.17           258.72              

Margin MoneyRecevied /Security deposits  * 361.53           383.58              
Total 878.70          642.30            

16.01) Trade Payable includes Rs. Nil  payable to Director of company.

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Particulars
Less than 
1 Year

1-2 Year
2-3 
Years

> 3Years
Total Trade 
Payable

Amount payable to Micro & SME -                 -                -      -                  -                   

Other Payables -      -                   

Trade Payable 503.40 0.06 0.06    0.55               504.07             
Margin MoneyRecevied 358.30            0.00 0.00 3.23               361.53             
Disputed Dues - MSME 0 0
Disputed Dues - Others 1.03               0.31               0.04    11.73             13.10               

Total 862.72           0.37               0.10    15.50            878.70            

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars
Less than 
1 Year

1-2 Year
2-3 
Years

Total Trade 
Payable

Total Trade 
Payable

Amount payable to Micro & SME -      -                 -                   

Other Payables
Trade Payable 245.49            0.09               0.15    0.47               246.20             
Margin MoneyRecevied 380.36            -                3.22               383.58             
Disputed Dues - MSME -                  
Disputed Dues - Others 0.75               0.04               1.55    10.18             12.52               

Total 626.60           0.13               1.70    13.87             642.30            

17 Short term borrowings

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Secured Loan        -                     -   
Secured Against hypothecation of Vehicles
(Term Loan From Bank )
Bank over Draft 133.19            14.18
Demand Loan agst the pledge of FDR from Bank -     -                
Total -    133.19           14.18               

16.03) Trade Payable Includes  Rs. 2.56 Lacs  payable to old dormant clients which is not traceble for payments 
and hence not settled (as per instruction of Stock Exchange. There were no amounts which  were required to be 
tranferred to the investor education and protection fund by the company.

16.02) Trade Payable Includes Rs.  10.54 Lacs  received form Unknown clients no further instruction have been 
received from stock exchange  hence this amount has been kept in current Clients account .



18 Other financial Liabilities

Particulars

TDS Payable

EPF Payable

ESI Payable

Audit Fees Payable

GST payable

Provision for exp

Income Tax payable

Total

Non Financial Liabilities

19 Long Term Provisions

Particulars

Provision for Gratuity Payable

Total

20 Deferred Tax Liability (NET)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Liability

Total

21 Other Non financial Liabilities

Particulars

Total

(Amount in Rs.Lacs)
As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

3.05 0.61

2.25 2.27

0.01 0.05

0.68 0.68

6.26 4.09

4.34 5.06

27.75 3.96

44.33 16.71

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

55.12

55.12

50.60

50.60

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

As at31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

                                               

18 Other financial  Liabilities (Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

TDS Payable 3.05               0.61                 
EPF Payable 2.25               2.27                 
ESI Payable 0.01               0.05                 
Audit Fees Payable 0.68               0.68                 
GST  payable 6.26               4.09                 
Provision for exp 4.34               5.06                 
Income Tax payable 27.75              3.96                 
Total 44.33            16.71              

Non Financial  Liabilities
19 Long Term Provisions

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Provision for Gratuity Payable              55.12                50.60 
Total 55.12             50.60               

20 Deferred Tax Liability (NET)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Deferred Tax Liability

Total                   -   

21 Other Non financial Liabilities

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

 -                 -                   

 -                 -                   

Total -                -                  



NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Notes tothe Ind AS financial statements as on 31st Mar. 2024

22 Equity Share Capital

a)

d

Particulars

Authorized Capital

15000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

{Previous year 1E000000 Eq Sh ofRs. 10/- each}

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

5948364 Eq Shares of Rs. 10/- each

(Py' 5092200 Sq Share ofRs.10/- each

(Amount in Rs. lacs)
As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

1,500.00

594.84

1,500.00

509.22

Total 594.84 509.22

b) Reconciliation of the number ofshares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period is

as given below

Particulars

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

As at d1st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

50,92,200 50,92,200

8,56,164

59,48,364 50,92,200

c) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than5 percent shares specifying the number

ofshares held is as given below:

NameofShareholder

ND Agarwal

ND Agarwal(HUF)

Gaurav Jindal

Hilum Commodity Private Limited

s at 31st March 2024 As at31st March 2023

No.ofShares ’a Holdin No. of Shares ^/a Holding

2284774 38.41% 3034774

264700 4.45% 264700

610250 10.26% 0

856164 14.39 0

Details fo Share holding of Promoters at the beginning and at the end of the year.

NameofPromoter

ND Agarwal

ND Agarwal(HUF)

Sanjay Agarwal

Saroj Agarwal

Deepti agarwal

Reena Gupta

Neena Diwan

NDA Research& Technologies

P.Ltd

59.6%

5.2%

0.0%

0.00%

s at31st March 2024 As at31st March 2023

No.ofShares ’a Holdir No. of Shares ^/o HOlding

2284774 38.41% 3034774

264700 4.45% 264700

180785 3.04% 180785

80010 1.35% 80010

28451 0.48% 28451

510 0.01% 510

10 0.00% 10

50000 0.84% 50000

2889240 48.57 3639240

59.60%

5.20%

3.55%

1.57%

0.56%

0.01%

0.00%

0.98%

71.47

e) The Company hasnotallotted any fully paid up equity shares without payment being received in cash and by

way of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period of five years

immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

                                               

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

 Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as on 31st Mar. 2024
22 Equity Share Capital

(Amount in Rs. lacs)
a)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Authorized Capital
15000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,500.00        1,500.00          
(Previous year 15000000 Eq Sh of Rs. 10/- each)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up: 594.84            509.22              
5948364 Eq Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
(Py 5092200 Eq Share of Rs. 10/- each
Total 594.84          509.22             

b)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,92,200 50,92,200
Shares Issued during the year 8,56,164         -                  
Shares bought back during the year -                -                  
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 59,48,364 50,92,200

c)

No. of Shares% HoldingNo. of Shares % Holding

ND Agarwal 2284774 38.41% 3034774 59.6%
ND Agarwal(HUF) 264700 4.45% 264700 5.2%
Gaurav Jindal 610250 10.26% 0 0.0%
Hilum Commodity Private Limited 856164 14.39 0 0.00%

d

No. of Shares% HoldingNo. of Shares % Holding

ND Agarwal 2284774 38.41% 3034774 59.60%
ND Agarwal(HUF) 264700 4.45% 264700 5.20%
Sanjay Agarwal 180785 3.04% 180785 3.55%
Saroj Agarwal 80010 1.35% 80010 1.57%
Deepti agarwal 28451 0.48% 28451 0.56%
Reena Gupta 510 0.01% 510 0.01%
Neena Diwan 10 0.00% 10 0.00%
NDA Research & Technologies 50000 0.84% 50000 0.98%
P.Ltd

2889240 48.57 3639240 71.47
59,48,364

e) The Company has not allotted any fully paid up equity shares without payment being received in cash and by
way of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period of five years
immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

 As at 31st March  2024

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period is
as given below

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares specifying the number
of shares held is as given below:

As at 31st March 2023

Details fo Share holding of Promoters at the beginning and at the end of the year.

Name of Promoter
 As at 31st March  2024 As at 31st March 2023

Name of Shareholder



23 Other Equity

Particulars

General Reserve

Opening balance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

Profit6 Loss Account

Opening balance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

Share Premium Account

Opening balance

(+) Recd during the year

Closing Balance

Total

As at 31st

March

2024

(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

17.24

17.24

374.52

70.17

- 444.69

64.38

64.38

526.31

As at 31st

March 2023

17.24

17.24

302.07

72.45

374.52

39176

                                               

23 Other Equity 
(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

General Reserve

Opening balance 17.24             17.24               
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year -           

Closing Balance -         17.24             17.24               
Profit & Loss Account

Opening balance -         374.52           302.07              
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 70.17             72.45               
Closing Balance -         444.69           374.52             
Share Premium Account

Opening balance -                    -                      
(+) Recd during the year 64.38             -                      
Closing Balance 64.38                -                         

Total -         526.31          391.76            



Incomes

24 Total Income from Operation

25

¥6

Particulars

Income From Operations Delhi

Income From Operations Maharashtra

Mutual Fund Commission Income

Total Income

NetChange inFair Market value of inventory

Particulars

Book value of Inventory

Fair market Value of Inventory

Other Income

Particulars

Total

Interest on FDR's

Interest income others

Income from sale of investment in Shares and Mutual Funds

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Sale of Shares

Dividend Income and other income

Total

27 Purchase ofStock inTrade

Particulars

Purchase of Quoted Shares

Expenses

28 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Salary Expenses

Bonus Expenses

Gratuity Paid and Provisions

Employer's Contribution to P.F.

Staff Welfare Expenses

Staff Training& Recruitment Exp

Leave Encashment Expenses

Incentive Paid to Employees

House Rent Allowance

ESI Expenses

Transport Allowances

Total

Total

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror the Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

334.92 299.88

165.64 147.15

72.27 63.46

572.83 510.48

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror the Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

0.20

0.38

- 0.18

82.38

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror tne Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

72.79 47.20

3.49 11.16

1.36

3.82

0.92 4.20

62.56

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

For the Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror the Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

116.23 117.26

9.53 9.66

8.00 7.47

13.89 14.23

4.94 4.60

0.22 0.24

4.29 4.35

22.81 0.90

1.00 2.40

0.15 0.46

4.74 5.64

185.80 167.21

                                                                   Incomes
24 Total Income from Operation

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Income From Operations Delhi                      334.92                 299.88 
Income From Operations Maharashtra                      165.64                 147.15 
Mutual Fund Commission Income                        72.27                   63.46 

572.83                    510.48              

25 Net Change in Fair Market value of inventory (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Book value of Inventory                             -                      0.20 
Fair market Value of Inventory                             -                      0.38 

-                          0.18                   
26 Other Income (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Interest on FDR's                        72.79                   47.20 
Interest income others                          3.49                   11.16 
Income from sale of investment in Shares and Mutual Funds                             -                         -   
Profit on sale of fixed assets                          1.36 
Sale of Shares                          3.82 
Dividend Income and other income                          0.92                    4.20 

82.38                      62.56                 

27 Purchase of Stock in Trade (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Purchase of Quoted Shares                       -   
-                          -                     

Expenses
28 Employee Benefits Expense (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Salary Expenses                      116.23                 117.26 
Bonus Expenses                          9.53                    9.66 
Gratuity Paid and Provisions                          8.00                    7.47 
Employer's Contribution to P.F.                        13.89                   14.23 
Staff Welfare Expenses                          4.94                    4.60 
Staff Training & Recruitment Exp                          0.22                    0.24 
Leave Encashment Expenses                          4.29                    4.35 
Incentive Paid to Employees                        22.81                    0.90 
House Rent Allowance                          1.00                    2.40 
ESI Expenses                          0.15                    0.46 
Transport Allowances                          4.74                    5.64 

185.80                    167.21              

Total

Total Income

Total

Total

Total



29 Defined benefit obligations

Gratuity (unfunded)

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five years

of service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary

at retirement age.

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

a Changes inDefined Benefit Obligations

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Remeasurements- Net actuarial loss/ (gain)

Benefits Paid

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year

b Expenses recognised inStatement of Profit and Loss

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Total

Remeasurement losses recognised inOCI

Actuarial Changes arising from changes in financial assumptions

Total

d Actuarial Assumptions

Financial Assumptions

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Demographic Assumption

Mortality Table*

Withdrawal Rate

upto 30 years

31-44 years

above 44 years

Timing Related Assumption

Forthe year Ended

31st March, 2024

50.60

3.71

4.28

0.33

(3.81)

3.71

4.28

8.00

(0.33)

Increase/ For the year Ended

(Decrease) 31st March, 2024

-0.13

Increase/

(Decrease)

7.21

5.50

3.00

2.00

1.00

For the Year

ended on 31st

March, 2023

46.81

4.12

3.35

(2.24)

(1.44)

so.so

3.35

4.12

7.47

2.24

For the Year

ended on 31st

March, 2023

7.34

5.50

For the Year

ended on 31st

March. 2023

3.00

2.00

1.00

Time ofRetirement Immediately on achieving normal retirement

Salary Increase frequency Oncea year

”Mortality Rates: Representative mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ult. are given in the table

below.

Age Rate

15 0.000698

20 0.000924

25 0.000931

30 0.000977

35 0.001202

40 0.00168

Age Rate

45 0.002579

50 0.004436

55 0.007513

60 0.011162

65 0.015932

70 0.024058

Age Rate

75

80

85

90

95

100

0.038221

0.061685

0.100979

0.163507

0.259706

0.397733

                                                                   29 Defined benefit obligations
Gratuity (unfunded) 

 For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

a
                       50.60                   46.81 
                         3.71                    4.12 
                         4.28                    3.35 
                         0.33                   (2.24)
                       (3.81)                   (1.44)

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year                         55.12                   50.60 

b Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
                         3.71                    3.35 
                         4.28                    4.12 
                          8.00                     7.47 

c
                       (0.33)                    2.24 

d

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

 For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

-0.13                                        7.21                    7.34 
-                                           5.50                    5.50 

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

 For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

upto 30 years                          3.00                    3.00 
31-44 years                          2.00                    2.00 
above 44 years                          1.00                    1.00 

Age Rate Age Rate Age Rate
15 0.000698 45 0.002579 75 0.038221
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 80 0.061685
25 0.000931 55 0.007513 85 0.100979
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507
35 0.001202 65 0.015932 95 0.259706
40 0.00168 70 0.024058 100 0.397733

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Actuarial Assumptions

Demographic Assumption
Mortality Table *

Timing Related Assumption
Time of Retirement
Salary Increase frequency

Immediately on achieving normal retirement
Once a year

Withdrawal Rate

Discount Rate
Salary Escalation Rate

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year
Interest Cost

Total
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost

Benefits Paid
Remeasurements- Net actuarial loss / (gain)
Current Service Cost

Changes in Defined Benefit Obligations

*Mortality Rates : Representative mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ult. are given in the table 
below.

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five years 
of service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary 
at retirement age. 

Total

Remeasurement losses recognised in OCI
Actuarial Changes arising from changes in financial assumptions

Financial Assumptions



30 Finance Cost

Particulars

Interest Paid& Finance Charges

31 Other Expenses

Particulars

Audit Fees

Advertisement& Publicity Expenses

Annual Fees& Registration

Bad Debts Written Off

Bandwidth Charges

Bank Guarantee Commission Charges

Broker Note& Stamp Paper Charges

Commission on Brokerage

Conveyance Exp

Demat Charges

Director's Remuneration

Director Sitting Fees

Donations

Electricity& Water

Filling Fees

Festival Celebrations Exp.

Insurance Charges

Lease Line Charges

Listing Fees

Loss on sale of property

Loss on sale of investment in Shares

Loss on sale of shares in trading

Miscellaneous Expenses

News Papers& Periodicals

Postage& Courier Charges

Printing& Stationery Charges

Professional& Legal Expenses

Short term Lease

Repair& maintenance

Software Charges

Traveling Expenses

Telephone& Internet

Transaction Charges

Vehicle Running& Plaintenance

Total

Total

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
ror tne Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

13.46 3.39

13.46 3.39

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

For the year Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

1.04 0.75

1.48 0.69

11.09 5.48

9.02

0.66

2.74

15.51

101.94

1.66

0.20

31.25

0.72

0.36

8.88

0.20

3.83

0.35

5.46

3.25

9.04

0.63

0.09

0.59

1.67

24.94

24.67

13.02

23.04

0.92

3.43

42.30

4.84

348.79

32 Disclosures for Leases as per Ind AS -116 on "Leases"

The following disclosures are made inrespect of leases as required under Ind AS-116 on "Leases",

S.No Particulars

(iii) Short Term Leases

33 Tax Expenses

Particulars

Income Tax Payable

Less Mat Credit Available

Total

0.66

4.01

15.67

98.38

3.26

0.32

45.00

0.39

8.30

0.11

3.53

0.26

6.90

3.00

11.97

2.00

2.23

1.23

0.08

1.65

2.08

10.18

37.85

15.96

19.54

0.29

3.91

52.98

6.83

365.46

Amount inLacs

ror the Year

Note No. Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

24.67 37.85

For the Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

27.75 11.45

27.75 11.45

                                                                   30 Finance Cost

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Interest Paid & Finance Charges                        13.46                    3.39 
13.46                      3.39                   

31 Other Expenses
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Audit Fees                          1.04                    0.75 
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses                          1.48                    0.69 
Annual Fees & Registration                        11.09                    5.48 
Bad Debts Written Off                          9.02                       -   
Bandwidth Charges                          0.66                    0.66 
Bank Guarantee Commission Charges                          2.74                    4.01 
Broker Note & Stamp Paper Charges                        15.51                   15.67 
Commission on Brokerage                      101.94                   98.38 
Conveyance Exp                          1.66                    3.26 
Demat Charges                          0.20                    0.32 
Director's Remuneration                        31.25                   45.00 
Director Sitting Fees                          0.72                    0.39 
Donations                          0.36 
Electricity & Water                          8.88                    8.30 
Filling Fees                          0.20                    0.11 
Festival Celebrations Exp.                          3.83                    3.53 
Insurance Charges                          0.35                    0.26 
Lease Line Charges                          5.46                    6.90 
Listing Fees                          3.25                    3.00 
Loss on sale of property                             -                     11.97 
Loss on sale of investment in Shares                          9.04                    2.00 
Loss on sale of shares in trading                             -                      2.23 
Miscellaneous Expenses                          0.63                    1.23 
News Papers & Periodicals                          0.09                    0.08 
Postage & Courier Charges                          0.59                    1.65 
Printing & Stationery Charges                          1.67                    2.08 
Professional & Legal Expenses                        24.94                   10.18 
Short term Lease                        24.67                   37.85 
Repair & Maintenance                        13.02                   15.96 
Software Charges                        23.04                   19.54 
Traveling Expenses                          0.92                    0.29 
Telephone & Internet 3.43                                           3.91 
Transaction Charges 42.30                                         52.98 
Vehicle Running & Maintenance                          4.84                    6.83 

348.79                    365.46              
32 Disclosures for Leases as per Ind AS -116 on "Leases"

The following disclosures are made in respect of leases as required under Ind AS-116 on "Leases",  
Amount in Lacs

S.No. Note No.  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

(iii) 31                        24.67                   37.85 

33 Tax Expenses

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Income Tax Payable                        27.75                   11.45 
Less Mat Credit Available                             -                         -   

27.75 11.45                 

Short Term Leases

Particulars

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Total

Total

Total



35

36

39

40

34 Income Tax Earlier Year Expenses

Particulars

Mat Credit receivable as per financial

Mat Credit receivable as per Income Tax return

Total

Other Comprehensive income

Particulars

Opening Diff between fair Market Value& Cost of investment

Closing Diff between fair Market Value & Cost of investment

Total

Earning Per Share

The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Particulars

Profit after tax and extraordinary items as reported before comprehensive

Exceptional item:

Loss on insurance claim (net of tax)

Profit before exceptional items

Shares:

Weighted average number ofequity shares

outstanding during the year

Earnings per share (before exceptional items (net of tax)) in Rs.

Earnings per share (after exceptional items (net of tax)) In Rs.

At the beginning of the period

Shares issued during the year

Bonus shares issued during the year

Weighted average number ofequity shares at the end

ror tne Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

rortneYear

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

(5.40) 7.50

0.43 (5.40)

5.83 (12.90)

ror tne Year

Fortheyear Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

65.84 82.02

59,48,364

59,48,364

50,92,200

1.11 1.61

1.11 1.61

No. of Shares No. of Shares

50,92,200 50,92,200

8,56,164

50,92,200

37 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

TheCompany is contingently liable for bank guarantees outstanding for an amount ofRs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.268.75 lacs

Contracts: Estimated amounts ofcontract remaining to be executed on capital account are Nil

Earning& Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars

Earnings

Income

Expenditures

Expenditure

For the year Ended ended on list

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

                                                                   
34 Income Tax Earlier Year Expenses

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Mat Credit receivable as per financial                              -                         -   
Mat Credit receivable as per Income Tax return                             -                         -   

-                          -                     
35

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Opening Diff between fair Market Value & Cost of investment                        (5.40)                    7.50 
Closing Diff between fair Market Value  &  Cost of investment                          0.43                   (5.40)

                         5.83                 (12.90)

36 Earning Per Share
The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Profit after tax and extraordinary items as reported before comprehensive 65.84                       82.02                 
Exceptional item: 
Loss on insurance claim (net of tax)
Profit before exceptional items
Shares:
Weighted average number of equity shares  59,48,364                 50,92,200           
outstanding during the year
Earnings per share (before exceptional items (net of tax)) in Rs. 1.11                        1.61                   
Earnings per share (after exceptional items (net of tax)) In Rs. 1.11                        1.61                   

No. of Shares No. of Shares
At the beginning of the period 50,92,200                 50,92,200           
Shares issued during the year 8,56,164                   -                     
Bonus shares issued during the year - -                     
Weighted average number of equity shares at the end 59,48,364                 50,92,200           

37 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments :

38 Contracts: Estimated amounts of contract remaining to be executed on capital account are     Nil 
39 Amount Paid / Payable to Auditors

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Audit Fees 0.75                         0.75                   
Certification Fee 0.29                         -                     

                          1.04                     0.75 

40 Earning & Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars  For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Earnings
Income Nil Nil
Expenditures
Expenditure Nil Nil

Total

Total

Total
 Other Comprehensive income

 The Company is contingently liable for bank guarantees outstanding for an amount of Rs.Nil  (Previous Year Rs.268.75 lacs 
).



41 Related Party Disclosure

As per IND AS- 24 on “Related party Disclosure” the disclosure of transactions with the related party is as under:

a) Related Parties

Mr. N. D. Agarwal

Seema Gupta

Ashutosh Gupta

b) Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal

Mr. U. S. Gupta

Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Pooja Agarwal

Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry

Ms. Shalini Chauhan

Ms. Isha Malik

c) Related Concerns

Nature ofTransaction

Relative Of Director

Relative Of Director

Relative Of Director

Managing Director

Director

Director

Director

Ex Director

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Ex Company Secretary

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited Subsidiary Company

d) Transactions with Related Party forthe year 2023-24

Expenses:

Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta

Rent Paid: Seema Gupta

N.D.AggarwaI: Rent

Managerial Remuneration

Sanjay Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Sanjay Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Deepti Agarwal

Salary& Perquisites

Arun Kumar Mistry

EPF Contribution

Shalini Chauhan

EPF Contribution

Ms. Isha Malik

Staff Advance

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance opening

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Given

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Recovered

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Closing

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Interest Earned

Director Sitting Fees paid

U.S.Gupta

Ram Kishan Sanghi

Pooja Agarwal

Loan Given

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Loan Return

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Interest Due and Received

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Balance Receivable

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Sale of Property Plant and Equipments

Sanjay Agarwal

Income:

Brokerage Receipts

Related

Concerns

98.00

48.00

2.31

50.00

Related Party

8.29

3.60

17.00

Amt in Lacs

Key Planagerial

Personnel

30.00

1.25

3.60

0.15

8.30

0.68

4.76

0.49

1.12

7.70

0.50

2.00

7.00

0.80

0.35

0.35

0.03

5.50

N.D. Agarwal - 0.08

Deepti Agarwal 0.00

Sanjay Agarwal 0.47

Ram Kishan Sanghi 0.02

U.S Gupta 0.00

Seema Gupta 0.01

Amount receivable from all related parties and amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the financial

year and at the closing of financial year are nil except disclosed above.

                                                                   41 Related Party Disclosure

a) Related Parties
Mr. N. D. Agarwal Relative Of Director
Seema Gupta Relative Of Director
Ashutosh Gupta Relative Of Director

b) Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Sanjay Agarwal Managing Director
Mrs. Deepti Agarwal Director
Mr. U. S. Gupta Director
Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi Director
Pooja Agarwal Ex Director
Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Shalini Chauhan Company Secretary
Ms. Isha Malik Ex Company Secretary

c) Related Concerns
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited Subsidiary Company

d) Transactions with Related Party for the year 2023-24 Amt in Lacs

Nature of Transaction
Related 

Concerns
Related Party  

 Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Expenses:
Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta                          8.29 
Rent Paid : Seema Gupta                          3.60 
N.D.Aggarwal : Rent                        17.00 
Managerial Remuneration
Sanjay Agarwal                   30.00 
Deepti Agarwal                     1.25 
EPf Contribution : Sanjay Agarwal 3.60                   
EPf Contribution : Deepti Agarwal 0.15                   
Salary & Perquisites
Arun Kumar Mistry 8.30                   
EPF Contribution 0.68                   
Shalini Chauhan 4.76                   
EPF Contribution 0.49                   
Ms. Isha Malik 1.12                   
Staff Advance
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance opening 7.70                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Given 0.50                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance  Recovered 2.00                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance  Closing 7.00                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance  Interest Earned 0.80                   
Director Sitting Fees paid
U.S.Gupta 0.35                   
Ram Kishan Sanghi 0.35                   
Pooja Agarwal 0.03                   
Loan Given 
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 98.00              
Loan Return
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 48.00              
Interest Due and Received
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 2.31                
Balance Receivable
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 50.00               
Sale of Property Plant and Equipments
Sanjay Agarwal 5.50                   
Income: -                        
Brokerage Receipts -                        
N. D. Agarwal -                              0.08                   
Deepti Agarwal 0.00                   
Sanjay Agarwal 0.47                   
Ram Kishan Sanghi 0.02                   
U. S Gupta 0.00                   
Seema Gupta 0.01                   

As per IND AS- 24 on “Related party Disclosure” the disclosure of transactions with the related party is as under:

Amount receivable  from all related parties and  amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the financial 
year and  at the closing of financial year are nil except disclosed above.



e Transactions with Related Party forthe year 2022-23

Nature ofTransaction

Expenses:

Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta

Rent Paid: Seema Gupta

Consultancy Exp. Prabhav Agarwal

N.D.AggarwaI: Rent

Managerial Remuneration

Sanjay Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Sanjay Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Deepti Agarwal

Salary& Perquisites

Arun Kumar Mistry

EPF Contribution

Vanshika Rastogi

EPF Contribution

Ms. Isha Malik

Director Sitting Fees paid

U.S.Gupta

Ram Kishan Sanghi

Loan Given

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Loan Return

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Interest Due and Received

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Balance Receivable

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Prabhav Agarwal

Income:

Brokerage Receipts

N. D. Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

Sanjay Agarwal

U.S Gupta

Seema Gupta

Related

Concerns

45.00

45.00

2.63

Related Party

4.80

3.60

0.39

12.00

Amt in Lacs

Key Managerial

Personnel

30.00

15.00

3.60

1.80

7.64

0.49

3.48

0.20

2.03

0.20

0.20

0.05

0.01

0.10

0.00

Amount receivable from all related parties and amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the financial

year and at the closing of financial year are nil

42 Analytical Ratio

The computation of Analytical Ratio are set out below:

Particulars

1 Current Ratio Current Assets/Current Lia

2 Debt Equity Ratio Total Debts/Shareholder equity

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio EBITDA/(Principal+interest)

4 Return on Equity Np after tax/average shareholder equity

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods sold/avg inventory

6 Trade Receivable TurnoverR Sales/avg trade receivable

7 Trade payable Turnover Rati‹ Pur/ Avg trade payable

8 Net capital Turnover Ratio Sales/working capital

9 Net Profit Ratio Np after tax/sales

10 Return on Capital Employed Earning before interest and tax/capital

For the year Ended ended on 31st

31st March, 2024 March, 2023

1.850 1.98

0.12 0.02

0.85 1.59

0.07 0.11

0.73

0.11

0.19

11 Return on Investment return on invest/cost of invest

The company revenue is from brokerage Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio ratio are not applicable

Trade payable mean advance money recd in form of margin hence trade payable ratio not applicable

0.87

0.13

0.19

                                                                   e Transactions with Related Party for the year 2022-23 Amt in Lacs

Nature of Transaction
Related 

Concerns
Related Party  

 Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Expenses:
Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta -                  4.80                         -                     
Rent Paid : Seema Gupta 3.60                         -                     
Consultancy Exp. Prabhav Agarwal 0.39                         -                     
N.D.Aggarwal : Rent 12.00                       -                     
Managerial Remuneration -                          -                     
Sanjay Agarwal -                          30.00                  
Deepti Agarwal -                          15.00                  
EPf Contribution : Sanjay Agarwal -                          3.60                   
EPf Contribution : Deepti Agarwal -                          1.80                   
Salary & Perquisites -                          -                     
Arun Kumar Mistry -                          7.64                   
EPF Contribution -                          0.49                   
Vanshika Rastogi -                          3.48                   
EPF Contribution -                          0.20                   
Ms. Isha Malik -                          2.03                   
Director Sitting Fees paid -                          -                     
U.S.Gupta -                  -                          0.20                   
Ram Kishan Sanghi -                  -                          0.20                   
Loan Given -                          -                     
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 45.00              -                          -                     
Loan Return -                  -                          -                     
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 45.00              -                          -                     
Interest Due and Received -                  -                          -                     
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 2.63                -                          -                     
Balance Receivable
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited -                      
Prabhav Agarwal -                             
Income: -                        
Brokerage Receipts -                        
N. D. Agarwal -                             0.05                   
Deepti Agarwal 0.01                   
Sanjay Agarwal 0.10                   
U. S Gupta 0.00                   
Seema Gupta -                        

42 Analytical Ratio
The computation of Analytical Ratio are   set out below:

Particulars
 For the year Ended 
31st March, 2024 

ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

1 1.850                        1.98                    
2 0.12                        0.02                   
3 EBITDA/(Principal+interest) 0.85                         1.59                   
4 0.07                         0.11                   
5 -                          -                     
6 -                          -                     
7 -                          -                     
8 0.73                         0.87                   
9 0.11                        0.13                   

10 0.19                        0.19                   
11 -                     

The company revenue is from brokerage Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio  ratio are not applicable
Trade payable mean advance money recd in form of margin hence trade payable ratio not applicable

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Return on Investment

Sales/avg trade receivable
Pur/ Avg trade payable
Sales/working capital
Np after tax/sales
Earning before interest and tax/capital

Current Ratio
Debt Equity Ratio

return on invest/cost of invest

Trade Receivable Turnover Ration
Trade payable Turnover Ratio
Net capital Turnover Ratio
Net Profit Ratio
Return on Capital Employed

Current Assets/Current Lia

Amount receivable  from all related parties and  amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the financial 
year and  at the closing of  financial year are nil

Total Debts/Shareholder equity

Np after tax/average shareholder equity
Cost of Goods sold/avg inventory

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Return on Equity



43 Additional Information to financial statements:

a Details of Benami property held

The company does not have any benami property where any proceeding have been initiated or pending against the

company forholding any benami property under the Benami Transaction( Prohibition) Act 1988 and rules made there

under.

Wilful defaulter

The company hasnotdeclared as wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or any other lender.

Relationship with Struck offco.

The company hasnotdone any transaction with any company which has been struck off under section 248 of companies act

2013 and section 560 or companies act 1956.

d Registration of charge at registrar of companies

There is no charge or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

e Crypto Currency or Virtual Currencies

Company hasnottraded or invested in any crypto currencies or virtual currencies during the financial year.

f Undisclosed Income

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961( such as,search or survey

or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Loans and advances and end use offunds

The Company hasnotadvanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(Intermediaries) with the understand that Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company hasnotreceived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

44 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value hierarchy

The Company determines fair value of its financial instruments according to following hierarchy:

Level 1: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured in whole or significant part by reference to

published quotes in an active market

Level 2: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured usinga valuation technique based on

assumptions that are supported by prices from observable current market transactions.

Level 3: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured using valuation techniques based on non-

market observable inputs and subsidiaries/ associates are carried at deemed cost. This means that fair value are determined

in whole or in part usinga valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable

current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. The main asset classes in

this category are unlisted equity investments as well as unlisted funds.

                                                                   43 Additional Information to financial statements:
a Details of Benami property held

b Wilful defaulter
The company has not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

c Relationship with Struck off co.

d Registration of charge at registrar of companies
There is no charge or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

e Crypto Currency or Virtual Currencies
Company has not traded or invested in any crypto currencies or virtual currencies during the financial year.

f Undisclosed Income

g

44

The Company determines fair value of its financial instruments according to  following hierarchy:

Level 1: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured in whole or significant part by reference to 
published quotes in an active market

Level 2: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured using a valuation technique based on 
assumptions that are supported by prices from observable current market transactions. 

Level 3: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured using valuation techniques  based  on  non- 
market observable inputs and subsidiaries/ associates are carried at deemed cost. This means that fair value are determined 
in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable 
current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. The main asset classes in 
this category are unlisted equity investments as well as unlisted funds. 

Fair Value Measurement
 Fair value hierarchy

The company does not have any benami property where any proceeding have been initiated or pending against the 
company for holding any benami property under the  Benami Transaction ( Prohibition ) Act 1988 and rules made there 
under.

b)   Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign   entities (Funding party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
b)  Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has not done any transaction with any company which has been struck off under section 248 of companies act 
2013 and section 560 or companies act 1956.

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, search or survey 
or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Loans and advances and end use of funds

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understand that Intermediary shall: 

a)   directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or



An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

As at March 31 2024

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL

Inventories

Financial Assets at FVTOCI

Investments

Financial Assets at Carrying amount

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balance

Trade receivables

loans and advances

Other financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities at Carrying Cost

’Trade payables

Borrowings

’Other Financial liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

As at March 31 2023

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL

Inventories

Investments

Financial Assets at Carrying amount

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balance

Trade receivables

loans and advances

Other financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities at Carrying Cost

’Trade payables

Borrowings

’Other Financial liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Level1

Level1

2.14

2.14

12.68

12.68

Amount inLacs

Carrying amount Total

19.32

730.70

305.62

887.13

9.00

1,951.76

- 878.70

- 133.19

44.33

- 1,056.22

2.14

19.32

730.70

305.62

887.13

9.00

1,953.90

878.70

133. 19

44.33

1,056.22

Amount inLacs

Carrying amount Total

0.38

13.67

742.85

43.20

510.93

10.41

1,321.44

642.30

14.18

16.71

673.20

Note: level2 and level3 inpufis havenotbeen usedtofair value any of the above Financial

Assefis or Liabilities during current orpreviousyear

0.38

12.68

13.67

742.85

43.20

510.93

10.41

1,334.12

642.30

14.18

16.71

673.20

                                                                   

Amount in Lacs

Level 1 Carrying amount Total

-                  -                     
-                     

2.14                2.14                   
-                     

-                  19.32                       19.32                  
-                  730.70                     730.70                

     Trade receivables -                  305.62                     305.62                
    loans and advances 887.13                     887.13                
Other financial  Assets 9.00                         9.00                   

2.14                1,951.76                  1,953.90            

-                  878.70                     878.70                
-                  133.19                     133.19                

44.33                       44.33                  
-                  1,056.22                  1,056.22            

Amount in Lacs

Level 1 Carrying amount Total

-                  0.38                         0.38                   
12.68              12.68                  

-                     
-                  13.67                       13.67                  
-                  742.85                     742.85                

     Trade receivables -                  43.20                       43.20                  
    loans and advances 510.93                     510.93                
Other financial  Assets 10.41                       10.41                  

12.68              1,321.44                  1,334.12            

-                  642.30                     642.30                
-                  14.18                       14.18                  

16.71                       16.71                  
-                  673.20                     673.20               

Note: level 2 and level 3 inputs have not been used to fair value any of the above Financial 
Assets or Liabilities during current or previous year 

Investments
Financial Assets at Carrying amount

Financial Assets at FVTPL
Inventories

Total Financial Assets 
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Carrying  Cost

Cash and Cash Equivalents
    Other Bank Balance

  'Trade payables
    Borrowings

  'Trade payables
    Borrowings

Total Financial Liabilities

    Other Bank Balance

Total Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets at Carrying amount
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Inventories
Financial Assets at FVTOCI
Investments

Financial Liabilities at Carrying  Cost

An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

Financial Assets 

Financial Assets at FVTPL

As at March 31 2024                                                                                                                 
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Total Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Financial Assets 

  'Other Financial liabilities

As at March 31 2023

  'Other Financial liabilities



45 Financial Risk Management

The Company is exposed to market risk, strategic, financial, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputation credit risk

liquidity& interest rate risk, capital management risk and other risk. The Company's risk management function is carried out

by the Risk Management department that is guided and supported by Risk Nlanagement Committee that reviews risk

management policy annually that advises on financial risks and the appropriate governance framework forthe Company. The

Risk Nlanagement Committee provides assurance to the Board that the Company's financial risk activities are governed by

appropriate policies procedures and that financial risks are identified measured and managed in accordance with the

Company's policies and risk objectives. The major risks are summarised below:

Market Risk :-

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because ofchanges in

market prices.

(i) Price Risk

The Company hasquoted investments which are exposed to fluctuations in stock prices.

However, the company continuously monitors market exposure for both equity and Nlutual Funds.

(ii) Foreign exchange risk

There are no transactions entered in foreign currency and therefore it is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes

in market interest rates. The Company may be impacted by volatility in interest rates in India which could cause its margins

to decline and profitability to shrink. As the company does not have any borrowing except in nature of Overdraft Facility

against pledge of Fixed deposit receipts so the company is not subject to interest rate risk on account of any fluctuation in

the base rate fixed by the banks. The Company seeks to match its interest rate positions of assets and liabilities to minimize

interest rate risk.

Credit risk management

Incase of Trade receivables the collections of trade dues are strictly monitored and all are realisable withina period of 12

months.

There are no lending loans to the company attheend ofreporting period hence, not associated with credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that

are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The company maintains adequate liquidity in the system so as to meet its all financial liabilities timely. In addition to this,

the company's overall financial position is very strong so as to meet any eventuality of liquidity tightness as the company

operates on cash basis which is highly liquid.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities are given as under:

Particulars

Borrowings

Trade Payable

Other Financial liabilities

As At 31-03-

2023

133.19

878.70

44.33

Due within 12

months from

balance sheet date

13119

878.70

44.33

Amount inLacs

Due beyond 12

months from

balance sheet

date

Capital Planagement Risk

The Reserve Bank ofIndia (RBI) sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to

time.However capital adequacy norms arenotapplicable to the company.

The company manages its capital to ensure:-

to continue asa going concern while maximising its return to shareholders and

an optimum capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

The company's capital structure is determined by the Management from time to time on the basis of factors such as

profitability, liquidity etc.
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Amount in Lacs

As At 31-03-
2023

Due within 12 
months  from 
balance sheet date 

Due beyond 12 
months  from 
balance sheet 
date 

133.19 133.19                       -   
878.70 878.70 -                     
44.33              44.33                       -                     

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that 
are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

In case of Trade receivables the collections of trade dues are strictly monitored and all are realisable within a period of 12 
months.

There are no lending loans to the company at the end of reporting period hence, not associated  with credit risk.

(ii) Foreign exchange risk 
There are no transactions entered in foreign currency and therefore it is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk
interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market interest rates. The Company may be impacted by volatility in interest rates in India which could cause its margins 
to decline and profitability to shrink. As the company does not have any borrowing except in nature of Overdraft Facility 
against pledge of Fixed deposit receipts  so the company is not subject to interest rate risk on account of any fluctuation in 
the base rate fixed by the banks. The Company seeks to match its interest rate positions of assets and liabilities to minimize 
interest rate risk.

Credit risk management 

Capital Management Risk
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to 
time.However capital adequacy norms are not applicable to the company.

The company manages its capital to ensure:-
to continue as a going concern while maximising its return to shareholders and
an optimum capital structure to reduce the cost of capital
The company's capital structure is determined by the Management from time to time on the basis of factors such as 
profitability, liquidity etc.

Other Financial liabilities

The company  maintains adequate liquidity in the system so as to meet its all financial liabilities timely. In addition to this, 
the company’s overall financial position is very strong so as to meet any eventuality of liquidity tightness as the company 
operates on cash basis which is highly liquid.
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities are given as under:
Particulars 

Borrowings 
Trade Payable 

The Company has quoted investments which are exposed to fluctuations in stock prices. 
However, the company continuously monitors market exposure for both equity and Mutual Funds. 

Liquidity risk

The Company is exposed to market risk, strategic, financial, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputation credit risk 
liquidity & interest rate risk, capital management risk and other risk. The Company’s risk management function is carried out 
by the Risk Management department that is guided and supported by Risk Management Committee that reviews risk 
management policy annually that advises on financial risks and the appropriate governance framework for the Company. The 
Risk Management Committee provides assurance to the Board that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by 
appropriate policies procedures and that financial risks are identified measured and managed in accordance with the 
Company’s policies and risk objectives. The major risks are summarised below:

Financial Risk Management

Market Risk :-
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. 

(i) Price Risk
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46 Information pursuant to the provisions of Section 22 of Plicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 During

the year company hasnotpaid any interest in terms ofthe section 18 of the above mentioned act. No principal amount or

interest amount aredue attheend ofthis accounting year which is payable to any Micro, Small or Nledium enterprises as

defined in the Micro, Small and Nledium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The Company hasprepared these financial statements as per the format prescribed by Revised-Amended Schedule III to the

Companies Act, 2013 ('the schedule') issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Previous year figures have been recast

/restated, regrouped, rearranged, reclassified to conform to the classification of the current year.

Shares pledge by Clients as margin in Futures & option and Capital market have been repledge with our clearing member

M/sGlobe Capital Market Ltd. and also Lying with the our different beneficiary account in Depository have not been taken in

our books ofaccounts, as the beneficial ownership belongs to the clients only and also Tds on Dividend Received on these

share does not belongs to dividend income ofthe company as beneficial owner ofthese share are clients of the company

hench such dividend income has been credited to respective clients.

49 The accounts of certain Sundry Debtors and Creditors, Advances Received from customers and Advance paid to suppliers are

subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and adjustment, if any. The Planagement does notexpect any material difference

affecting the current year's financial statements. In the opinion of the management, thecurrent assets, loans and advances

are expected to realize at least the amount atwhich they are stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business and

provision for all known liabilities have been adequately made in the books of accounts.

50 The Entire operation of the company relates to only one reportable segment therefore segment reporting by Ind As 108 is

not required

51 The Current Period refers to the period April 01, 2023 to March 31,2024. (Previous year refers to April 01, 2023 to March

31,2024). The figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to nearest lacs as per amendment made

in Such-III of Company Actandarein agreement with the books ofaccounts or group ofaccount.

Auditor's Report

As perourreport of even date attached

For3 M and Associates

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

-or and on beha/Fofthe board

For NDA Securities Limited

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

Arun Kumar Mistry

Chief Financial Officer

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

Shalini Chauhan

Company Secretary
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Auditor's Report

As per our report of even date attached                    For and on behalf of the board
For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited
(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)       
Partner Managing Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            
FRN 011270N
UDIN: 24088327BJZZLU8708

Place New Delhi Arun Kumar Mistry Shalini Chauhan
Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

The Company has prepared these financial statements as per the format prescribed by Revised-Amended Schedule III to the 
Companies Act, 2013 ('the schedule') issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Previous year figures have been recast 
/restated, regrouped, rearranged, reclassified to conform to the classification of the current year.

(Deepti Agarwal)
Director

[DIN:00049250)            

The Current Period refers to the period April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024. (Previous year refers to April 01, 2023 to March 
31, 2024). The figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to nearest lacs as per amendment made 
in Such-III of Company Act and are in agreement with the books of accounts or group of account.

The Entire operation of the company relates to only one reportable segment therefore segment reporting by Ind As 108 is 
not required

Shares pledge by Clients as margin in Futures  & option and Capital market have been repledge with our clearing  member 
M/s Globe Capital Market Ltd. and also Lying with the our different beneficiary account in Depository have not been  taken in 
our books of accounts, as the beneficial ownership belongs to the clients only and also Tds on Dividend Received on these 
share does not belongs to dividend income of the company as beneficial owner of these share are  clients of the company 
hench such dividend income has been credited to respective clients.

The accounts of certain Sundry Debtors and Creditors, Advances Received from customers and Advance paid to suppliers are 
subject to confirmation / reconciliation and adjustment, if any. The Management does not expect any material difference 
affecting the current year’s financial statements. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances 
are expected to realize at least the amount at which they are stated, if realized in the ordinary course of business and 
provision for all known liabilities have been adequately made in the books of accounts.

Information pursuant to the provisions of Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 During 
the year company has not paid any interest in terms of the section 18 of the above mentioned act. No principal amount or 
interest amount are due at the end of this accounting year which is payable to any Micro, Small or Medium enterprises as 
defined in the Micro, Small  and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To

TheMembers of

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on theConsolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements of M/s. NDA SECURITIES LIMITED andits

subsidiary M/s. NDA COMMODITY BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED (“The Company”), which comprise the

Balance Sheet as at 31"' March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the

Statement of Changes inEquity and the Statement of Cash Flows fortheyear ended and notes to the financial statements,

includinga summary ofmaterial accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS

Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required

and givea true and fair view inconformity with theIndian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of the affairs of the Company asat 31st March, 2024, and the profit

and total comprehensive loss, changes inequity and its cash flows forthe year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143 (10) of the

Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities

for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company inaccordance with the

code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of the financial statements under theprovisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion on

the Consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial

statements asa whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate opinion on these matters.

We have not found any higher risk at audit planning stage, challenges in forming an opinion on financial statements,

related party transaction and other complex transactions.
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Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis; Board's Report including Annexure

and Corporate Governance Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing

so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on thework we have

performed, we conclude that there isa material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

Consolidated financial statement are prepared on the basis of Certified financial statements of its subsidiary “M/s. NDA

COMMODITY BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED” ason 31"' March 2024

Management's responsibility for the IND AS Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the

preparation of these financial statements that givea true and fair view of thefinancial position, financial performance,

and cash flows of the Company inaccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company andfor

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that givea true and fair view

andarefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue asa

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa whole are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detecta material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We are also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
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adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The board of directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We are also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 



appropriate to providea basis for our opinion. The risk of not detectinga material misstatement resulting from

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible

for expressing our opinion on whether thecompany hasadequate internal financial controls system in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of thegoing concern basis of accounting and, based on

the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude thata material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fumre events or conditions may

cause the Company tocease to continue asa going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves

fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From thematters

communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the

audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters

in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine thata matter should not be communicated inour report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh thepublic interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government ofIndia

in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A",a statement on

the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to thebest of our knowledge and

beliefwere necessary forthe purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company sofar as it appears

from ourexamination of those books.
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belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
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(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in

agreement with thebooks ofaccount.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section

133 of the Act, read with rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from thedirectors as on March 31,2024 taken on record by

the board of directors, none of thedirectors is disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed asa

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) There is no matter or transaction that in our opinion may have any adverse effect on the functioning of the

Company.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the

Company andtheoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our

report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of

section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration

paid by the company toits director during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act;

and

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with RuleIl of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us.

a. The Company does nothave any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position.

b. The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any

material foreseeable losses; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by theCompany

d. a) The management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced

or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium orany other source or kind of funds) by the

company toorinany other persons or entities, including foreign entities with the understanding, whether recorded

in writing or otherwise that the intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management hasrepresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received

by the company from any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”) with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall whether directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries and

c) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing

has come toournotice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (iv) (a) and (b)

contain any material misstatement.
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d) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law maintained by the Group, its associates and joint

ventures including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have

been kept so faras it appears from our examination of those books and thereports of the other auditors, except in

relation to compliance with therequirements of audit trail.

e) The company didnotdeclare or paid any dividend during the year.

For JM & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

Membership No. 088327

Firm Registration No. 01l 270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29.05.2024
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Annexure “A” totheIndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the

members ofMls NDA Securities Limited ofeven date)

(ii).

(iii).

(iv).

(V).

(vi).

(Vii}.

(i) In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(a)

(c)

(e)

The Company hasmaintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Property, Plant& Equipment of the

(b) Company have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals and no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared tobooks ofaccounts

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, thetitle deeds of all immovable properties (other than properties where the

company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) including

investment property are held in the name oftheCompany.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

(d) records of the Company, thecompany hasn't revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including

Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year as thecompany follows Cost mode.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, there are no proceedings that have been initiated or are pending against the

company forholding any benami property under theBenami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45

of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as examined by us, the company hold

inventory of Rs. 0.38 lacs during the year, valued as per INDAS-28. However, periodical physical verification

has been carried on by the management during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnotbeen

sanctioned working capital limits in excess of rupees five crore, in aggregate, from banks or financial

institutions which aresecured on the basis of security of current assets.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made,

guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the

nature of loans and guarantees provided arenot prejudicial to the Company's interest.

No loans granted by the company areoutstanding on reporting date so repayment schedule and recovery of the

same and overdue amount is not applicable as at balance sheet date.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnotgranted

any loans or advances in the nature of loans to Directors (as defined in section 2(76) of the Act) which are

either repayable on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of Repayment.

Provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 areduly complied by thecompany.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company hasnotaccepted

any deposits and accordingly paragraph3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

As informed to us, The Central Government hasnotprescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section

148 of the company Act2013 forany oftheservices rendered by the company

Inrespect of statutory dues:
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 
any loans or advances in the nature of loans to Directors (as defined in section 2(76) of the Act) which are 
either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of Repayment. 

(iv). Provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are duly complied by the company. 

(v). 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted 
any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable. 

(vi). 
As informed to us, The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 
148 of the company Act 2013 for any of the services rendered by the company 

(vii). In respect of statutory dues: 



(Viii)

(X).

(xi).

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax,

goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material

statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the company with the

appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect

of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service

tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in

arrears as at March 31,2024 fora period of more than six months from thedate they became Due.

According totheinformation and explanations given to us and therecords of the company examined by

(c) us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty

of excise and value added taxwhich have notbeen deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any transactions not

recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the

tax assessments under theIncome Tax Act, 1961

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to financial

institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of interest thereon to any

lender.

According totheinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report

that the Company hasnotbeen declared willful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or government or

any government authority or any other lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hasnottaken any

loan during the year hence utilization of money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the

purposes forwhich they were obtained is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an

overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term

basis have been used forlong-term purposes by the Company

According totheinformation and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the

Company hasnotraised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures

or associate companies.

The Company didnotraise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year.

The Company hasnotmade anypreferential allotment/ private placement of shares/ fully/ partly /optionally

convertible debentures during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been no fraud by the

Company oranyfraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)

of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 asprescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government and up tothedate of this report

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company

during the year.

 
 

 (a) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, 
goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material 
statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the company with the 
appropriate authorities. 

 (b) 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in 
arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became Due. 

 (c) 
According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company examined by 
us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty 
of excise and value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across any transactions not 
recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the 
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

(ix). 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to financial 
institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of interest thereon to any 
lender. 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report 
that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or 
any government authority or any other lender. 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any 
loan during the year hence utilization of money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the 
purposes for which they were obtained is not applicable 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on an 
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term 
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company 
 
According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the 
Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures 
or associate companies. 

(x). 

The Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) during the year. 
The Company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares / fully / partly /optionally 
convertible debentures during the year. 

(xi). 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been no fraud by the 
Company or any fraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported during the year. 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) 
of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government and up to the date of this report 
 
As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company 
during the year. 



(xii).

(XIV)

(XV)

(XVII)

(XVÎll)

(XiX)

(XX)

(XXi)

The Company is not a Nidhi Company andaccordingly, paragraph3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the

Company.

According totheinformation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where

applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the

applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company hasan internal audit system commensurate with

thesize and nature of its business

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has

not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. and hence provisions of section

192 of the Act, 2013 arenotapplicable to the Company.

According totheinformation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

(mvi) company, thecompany is not required to be registered under section 45-IA oftheReserve Bank ofIndia Act

1934.

The Company hasnotincurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial

year.

During theyear,

According to theinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and

expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of theBoard ofDirectors and management plans and

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come toourattention,

which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the

Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due

withina period of one year from thebalance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to

the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of

the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due withina

period of one year from thebalance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company asandwhen they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us,

there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, pursuant to any project.

Therefore, the provisions of clause (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of Para3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,

2020 arenotapplicable to the Company

The clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

For JM & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 01 l270N

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

Membership No. 088327

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29.05.2024

 
 

(xii). 
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(xiii). 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act. Where 
applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) 
In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with 
the size and nature of its business 

(xv) 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. and hence provisions of section 
192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) 
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 
1934. 

(xvii) 
The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial 
year. 

(xviii) During the year,  

(xix) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and 
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and 
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the 
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of 
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, 
there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act, pursuant to any project. 
Therefore, the provisions of clause (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of Para 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2020 are not applicable to the Company 

(xxi) The clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

 

For JM & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 011270N 

  

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal 
Partner 
Membership No. 088327 
UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828 
Place: New Delhi 
Date:  29.05.2024 



“ANNEXURE B”TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause( i ) of Sub-section3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act,2013(“ the Act“ )

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NDA SECURITIES LIMITED (“the

Company”) as of March3 l, 2024 in conjunction with our audited of the Consolidated financial statements of the

Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India .These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under theCompanies Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over the financial reporting

based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed tobe prescribed under

Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform theaudit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thata

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our audit opinion

on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting isa process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that

 
 

“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause ( i ) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act,2013(“ the Act “ ) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NDA SECURITIES LIMITED (“the 

Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audited of the Consolidated financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management`s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India .These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act,2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over the financial reporting 

based on our audit.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on 

the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 

on the Company`s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that  



(l) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorities of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition

of the company's assets that could havea material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of theinherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because

of thechanges inconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For JM & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 01 l270N

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal

Partner

Membership No. 088327

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi

Date: 29.05.2024

 
 

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorities of management and directors of the company; and  

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  
 
Because of the inherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because 

of the changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For JM & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 011270N 

  

 

 

CA Joginder Kumar Mittal 

Partner 

Membership No. 088327 

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828 

Place: New Delhi 

Date:  29.05.2024 

 



Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office E-157, Second Floor, Kalkaji,, New Delhi-110019

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at Plarch 31, 2024

I ’ASSETS

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Other Bank Balance

Trade receivables

loans and advances

Investment

Inventories

Other financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Non Financial assets

Property plant and Equipments

Intangible Assets

Capital work-in-progress

Investment Properties

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investments

Deferred tax assets (net)

Other Non Financial Assets

Total Non Financial Assets

Total

II ’E¢}UITY AND LIABILITIES

Financial Liabilities

'Trade payables

Borrowings

'Other Financial liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Non Financial Liabilities

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other Non financial liabilities

Total Non Financial Liabilities

Equity

Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Not

e No

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

As at 31st March

2024

21.61

730.95

305.62

837.21

2.14

9.00

1,906.53

24.67

5.56

67.04

73.06

120.75

291.08

2,197.61

878.70

133.19

44.68

1,056.57

55.12

55.12

22 594.84

23 491.09

Amounts inlacs

As at 31st March

2023

Total Equity 1,085.93

Total 2,197.61

The accompanying notes from1 to 51 arean integral part of these Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board

For3 M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants}

(Joginder Kumar I'dittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

(Arun Kumar Mistry)

Chief Financial Officer

15.03

742.89

43.20

510.93

12.68

0.38

10.49

1,335.62

37.61

4.40

67.04

75.14

120.75

304.94

1,640.56

642.30

62.18

16.96

721.44

50.60

50.60

509.22

359.30

868.52

1,640.56

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

(Shalini Chauhan)

Company Secretary

 

Particulars
Not
e No

 As at 31st March 
 2024 

 As at 31st March 
2023 

I 'ASSETS
Financial Assets

    Cash and cash equivalents 3 21.61                                     15.03                          
    Other Bank Balance 4 730.95                                   742.89                        
     Trade receivables 5 305.62                                   43.20                          
    loans and advances 6 837.21                                   510.93                        
     Investment 7 2.14                                      12.68                          
Inventories 8 -                                        0.38                           
Other financial  Assets 9 9.00                                      10.49                          

                                    Total Financial Assets 1,906.53                               1,335.62                    

Non Financial assets
Property plant and Equipments 10 24.67                                              37.61                                

Intangible Assets 10 5.56                                                4.40                                  
Capital work-in-progress -                                        
Investment Properties 11 67.04                                     67.04                          
Investment in Subsidiaries 12 -                                        -                             

       Investments  13 -                                                  -                                    
Deferred tax assets (net) 14 73.06                                     75.14                          
Other Non Financial  Assets 15 120.75                                   120.75                        

                              Total Non Financial  Assets 291.08                                   304.94                       

                                     Total 2,197.61                               1,640.56                    

II 'EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Financial Liabilities
  'Trade payables 16 878.70                                   642.30                       
    Borrowings 17 133.19                                   62.18                         
  'Other Financial liabilities 18 44.68                                     16.96                         

                             Total Financial Liabilities 1,056.57                               721.44                      

Non Financial Liabilities
Provisions 19 55.12                                     50.60                         
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 20 -                                        
Other Non financial liabilities 21

                         Total Non Financial Liabilities 55.12                                              50.60                               
Equity

Equity Share Capital 22 594.84                                   509.22                       
Other Equity 23 491.09                                   359.30                       

                                                   Total Equity 1,085.93                               868.52                      

Total 2,197.61                               1,640.56                   

The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 are an integral part of these Consolidated financial statements

For J M and Associates       For NDA Securities Limited

    (Sanjay Agarwal)    (Deepti Agarwal)

(Chartered Accountants)     Managing Director  Director

(Joginder Kumar Mittal)      [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

As per our report of even date attached                                                                For and on behalf of the board

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED
Registered Office E-157, Second Floor, Kalkaji, , New Delhi-110019

 Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
Amounts in lacs



Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office E-157, Second Floor, Kalka 3i, New Delhi-110019

CONSOLIDATED STATEPIENT OF PROFIT& LOSS ACCOUNT

FORTHEYEAR ENDED MARCH. 31,2024

Incomes

Revenue from operations

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes

Other income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Total Income

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress

and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional items and tax

Exceptional items

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

Current tax

Earlier yearTax

Deferred tax Liability

Total tax expenses

Profit (Loss) for the period after Tax

Other Comprehensive Income

A) i) Item that will be reclassified to profit or loss

B) i) Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a) Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on financial assets carried at

FVTOCI

ii) income taxrelating to item that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

-Remeasurement ofdefined employee benefit plan

Net Profit/(loss) after comprehensive Income

Profit (Loss) for the period

Note

24

25

26

27

28

30

3

31

33

34

14

35

14

29

(Amount inLacs

Fortheyear Ended FortheYear ended on

31ST March, 2024 31st March, 2023

572.83

83.89

656.72

0.38

185.80

15.77

13.17

349.81

564.93

91.79

91.79

27.75

0.48

0.48

28.71

63.08

5.83

-1.17

-0.33

4.33

67.41

510.48

0.18

63.35

574.01

167.20

6.02

12.50

365.95

551.66

22.36

22.36

11.46

-68.09

-56.63

78.99

-12.90

1.08

2.24

-9.58

69.41

Earnings per equity share: Rs.

Basic 36 1.06 1.55

Diluted 36 1.06 1.55

The accompanying notes form1 to 51 arean integral part of these Consolidated financial statements

As perovrreport of'even date attached

For3 M and Associates

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Nittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

F-or and on behalfof the board

For NDA Securities Limited

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

(Arun Kumar Nistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Particulars Note
 For the year Ended 
31ST March, 2024 

 For the Year ended on 
31st March, 2023 

Incomes
Revenue from operations 24 572.83                         510.48                           
Net Gain  on Fair Value Changes 25 -                              0.18                              
Other income 26 83.89                           63.35                            

Total Income 656.72                         574.01                          

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed -                              
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 27 -                                
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress 
and Stock-in-Trade 0.38                             -                                
Employee benefits expense 28 185.80                         167.20                           
Finance costs 30 15.77                           6.02                              
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 13.17                           12.50                            
Other expenses 31 349.81                         365.95                           

Total Expenses 564.93                         551.66                          

Profit before exceptional items and tax 91.79                           22.36                            
Exceptional items -                              -                                

Profit before tax 91.79                           22.36                            

Tax expense: -                              -                                
Current tax 33 27.75                           11.46                            
Earlier yearTax 34 0.48                             -                                
Deferred tax Liability 14 0.48                             -68.09                           

Total tax expenses 28.71                           -56.63                           
Profit (Loss) for the period after Tax 63.08                           78.99                             

Other Comprehensive Income
A) i) Item that will  be reclassified  to profit or loss - -

B) i) Item that will not be reclassified  to profit or loss
a) Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on financial assets carried at 
FVTOCI 35 5.83 -12.90                           
    ii) income tax relating to item that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss 14 -1.17 1.08                              
-Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plan 29 -0.33 2.24                              
Net Profit/(loss) after comprehensive Income 4.33 -9.58
Profit (Loss) for the period 67.41 69.41
Earnings per equity share: Rs.

Basic 36 1.06 1.55
Diluted 36 1.06 1.55

The accompanying notes form 1 to 51 are an integral part of these Consolidated financial statements
Auditor's Report

As per our report of even date attached                                                                      For and on behalf of the board

For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)    (Deepti Agarwal)

Partner Managing Director     Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

FRN 011270N  

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 

(Amount in Lacs

Registered Office E-157,  Second Floor , Kalka Ji, New Delhi-110019

FOR THE YEAR  ENDED MARCH. 31 , 2024



Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office: E-157, Second floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi- 110019

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2024

(Amount inLacs)

Year Ended on Year ended on

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax and extraordinary items and comprehensive income

Adjustments for:

Depreciation amortization

Finance Cost

Bank Guarantee Charges

Loss/(Gain) on disposal of Property Plant equipments

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustments forchange in assets and liabilitys

Increase/decrease in Inventories

Increase/decrease in Trade Receivables

Increase/decrease in financial Assets Loan and adv

Increase/decrease in other Financial Assets

Increase/decrease in other Non Financial Assets

Increase/decrease in Trade Payables

Increase/decrease in other financial liabilities

Increase/decrease in Mat Receivable

Increase/decrease in Provisions

Direct Tax Paid

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of investment Property

Sale Purchase ofNon Current Investment

Purchase ofCurrent Investment

Purchase ofProperty, plant and equipments

Sale of Property, Plant and equipments

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Finance Cost

Bank Guarantee Charges

Issue of Share Capital

Short Term Borrowing

97.28

13.17

15.77

2.74

(2.11)

126.85

0.38

(262.42)

(326.27)

1.50

236.40

27.71

0.43

4.52

(28.23)

(219.14)

10.54

(6.37)

7.10

1 1.27

(15.77)

(2.74)

150.00

(48.00)

Secured Short term Borrowing

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 83.49

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (124.38)

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 743.75

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 619.37

Closing as per Financial Statements - 619.37

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated financial statements

As per our repod ofeven date attached For and on behalf of the board

ForJ M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Joginder Kumar Iflittal)

Partner

F4.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

11.68

12.50

6.02

4.01

11.97

46.18

0.11

21.56

57.54

4.07

(0.08)

36.96

(11.09)

7.50

3.79

(11.45)

155.10

9.50

26.84

(11.60)

24.75

(6.02)

(4.01)

3.00

(7.03)

172.82

570.93

743.75

743.75

(Sanjay Agarwal) (Deepti Agarwal)

Managing Director Director

[DIN:00010639] [DIN:00049250)

(Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars Year Ended on Year ended on

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax and extraordinary items and comprehensive income 97.28                         11.68                       

Adjustments for:

Depreciation amortization 13.17                         12.50                       

Finance Cost 15.77                         6.02                         

Bank Guarantee Charges 2.74                           4.01                         

Loss/(Gain) on disposal of Property Plant equipments (2.11)                          11.97                       

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 126.85                     46.18                       

Adjustments for change in assets and liabilitys

Increase/decrease in Inventories 0.38                           0.11                         

Increase/decrease in Trade Receivables (262.42)                    21.56                       

Increase/decrease in financial Assets Loan and adv (326.27)                    57.54                       

Increase/decrease in other  Financial Assets 1.50                         4.07                         

Increase/decrease in other Non Financial Assets  -                           (0.08)                        

Increase/decrease in Trade Payables 236.40                     36.96                       

Increase/decrease in other financial liabilities 27.71                       (11.09)                      

Increase/decrease in Mat Receivable 0.43                         7.50                         

Increase/decrease in Provisions 4.52                         3.79                         

Direct Tax Paid (28.23)                      (11.45)                      

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A) (219.14)                    155.10                     

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of investment Property -                             9.50                         

Sale Purchase of Non Current Investment -                             -                             
Purchase of Current  Investment 10.54                         26.84                       

Purchase of Property, plant and equipments (6.37)                        (11.60)                      

Sale of Property, Plant and equipments 7.10                           -                           

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 11.27                       24.75                       

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Finance Cost (15.77)                      (6.02)                        

Bank Guarantee Charges (2.74)                        (4.01)                        

Issue of Share Capital 150.00                     

Short Term Borrowing (48.00)                      3.00                         

Secured Short term Borrowing -                           -                           
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 83.49                       (7.03)                        

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (124.38)                    172.82                     

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 743.75                       570.93                     

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalent 619.37                       743.75                     

Closing as per Financial Statements -                            619.37                       743.75                     

As per our report of even date attached

For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)       (Deepti Agarwal)

Partner Managing Director  Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the board

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW  FOR  YEAR  ENDED 31st  March,  2024

Registered Office : E-157, Second floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi- 110019

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated financial statements



A Equity share Capital

Particulars

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office: E-157, Second Floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi- 110019

Statement ofChange inEquity

forthe ear ended 31st March. 2024

Balance at the Begninning of Change in Equity Share Capital Balance at the end of

the re ortin Year Durin the Year re ortin eriod

No. of Shares Amounts (Rs. No. of Shares Amounts No.ofShares

Year ended 31sth March 23 50,92,200

Year ended 31sth March 24 50,92,200

B Other Equity

Particulars

Lacs Rs. Lacs

509.22 - 50,92,200 509.22

509.22 856164 85.6164 59,48,364 594.84

(Amount in Rs. lacs)

General Retainted are comp

Reserve Earnins Premium nsive

rehe
Total

Balance As on 31st march, 2022 17.24 294.57 7.50 319.31

Profit for the period 78.99 -9.58 69.41

Balance As on 31sth Nlarch, 2023 17.24 373.56 -2.08 388.71

Change during the period - 63.08 64.38 4.33

Balance As on 31sth Nlarch, 2024 17.24 436.64 64.38 2.25 520.51

General Reserve: This reserve created by an appropriation from on component ofequity generally retained

earnings to another, not being an item of other comprehensive income. The same canbe utilised by the

Compnay in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

Share Premium :Share premium is the credited difference in price between theparvalue, or face value, of shares, and

the total pricea company received for recently-issued shares.

Retained Earnings: This reserve represents the cumulative profit of the Compnay and effects of

measurement ofdefined benefit obligations.The same canbe utilised by the compnay in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act2013

Comprehensive: This reserve represents the cumulative gain and losses arising on the revaluation of equity

Instruments measured atfair value through other comprehensive income and Reameasurement ofdefined

Benefit plan

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached forandon behalf of the board

For3 Fg and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Plittal)

Partner

PI.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV828

Place: New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

(Arun Kumar Mistry)

Chief Financial Officer

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

(Shalini Chauhan)

Company Secretary

                                               

A Equity share Capital

Amounts (Rs. 
Lacs)

No. of Shares Amounts 
(Rs. Lacs)

509.22           -            50,92,200   509.22      
Year ended 31sth March 24 509.22           856164 85.6164 59,48,364   594.84      

B

Particulars
General 
Reserve

Retainted 
Earnings

Share 
Premium

Comprehe
nsive 

 Total 

Balance As on 31st March , 2022 17.24            294.57               7.50           319.31      
Profit for the period 78.99                -9.58         69.41        
Balance As on 31sth March , 2023 17.24            373.56               388.71      
Change during the period -                63.08                64.38 4.33           
Balance As on 31sth March , 2024 17.24            436.64               64.38         2.25 520.51
General Reserve: This reserve created by an appropriation from on component of equity generally retained 
earnings to another, not  being  an  item  of  other  comprehensive income. The same can be utilised by the
Compnay in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013

Retained Earnings: This reserve represents the cumulative profit of the Compnay and effects of
measurement of defined benefit obligations.The same can be utilised by the compnay in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013
Comprehensive:  This reserve represents the cumulative gain and losses arising on the revaluation of equity
Instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income and Reameasurement of defined
Benefit plan
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the board

For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)    (Deepti Agarwal)

Partner Managing Director  Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            [DIN:00049250)            

FRN 011270N

 

Place: New Delhi (Arun Kumar Mistry) (Shalini Chauhan)

Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Particulars Balance at the Begninning of 
the reporting Year

Balance at the end of 
reporting period

Statement of Change in Equity

Registered Office : E-157, Second Floor, Kalka Ji,  New Delhi- 110019

for the year ended 31st March.  2024

Change in Equity Share Capital 
During the Year

No. of Shares

Year ended 31sth March 23 50,92,200      

(Amount in Rs. lacs)

No. of Shares

Share Premium :Share premium is the credited difference in price between the par value, or face value, of shares, and 
the total price a company received for recently-issued shares.

Other Equity
50,92,200      

-2.08                             

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV828



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate overview

NDA Securities Limited (" the company") isa public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under

the provisions of companies Act, 1956 vide Registration No. L74899DL1992PLC050366 Dated 21.09.1992.

The address of its corporate office is situated at E-157, 2nd Floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi-110019. Its shares are listed

on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited as Scrip code No. 511535 and ISIN INE026C01013.

the company is engaged in brokerage of financial products e.g. Stock Brokerage, Mutual Funds depository

Services and investment related activities such as investment in subsidiary and investment in Mutual Funds.

Company hastrading membership in National Stock Exchange since 1994, and also has trading membership of

Bombay Stock Exchange and it is alsoa Depository Participant of National Securities Depositories Ltd. The Company is

100% holding company ofNDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

2 Significant Accounting Policies

A Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

In accordance with the notification issued by Ministry of corporate Affairs, the company has adopted Indian

Accounting Standards ( referred to as "Ind AS" notified under the companies (Indian accounting standards)

Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1, 2019. Previous figures have been restated to Ind AS. In accordance with

Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian accounting standards, the company haspresenteda reconciliation from the

preparation of financial statements Accounting Standards notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules

2016("previous GAAP) toIndAS ofshareholders equity as at March 31,2019 and April 1, 2018 and for the

comprehensive net income forthe year ended March 31,2019.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) notified

under section 133 of companies act2013 ("ACT") read with Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015; and

the other provisions of the act and rules thereafter.

The financial statements have been prepared ona going concern basis under historical cost convention on the

accrual basis except forcertain financial instruments like Non current Investment in Share and Mutual Fund and

Inventory of Share measured atfair value.

The company financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (T)All figures appearing in the financial

statement are rounded to the nearest Indian Rupees (T), except where otherwise indicated.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires Management to make estimates

and assumption. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amount ofassets and liabilities as on the data

of the Financial Statements and the reported amount if revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference

between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per the Company's normal operation cycle

(Twelve month) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of

product& activities of the Company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent, the Company hasdetermined its

operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current and Non-Current classification of assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

B Use of judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the Management tomake estimates and assumptions to be made

that affect the reported amount of assets \and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported

amount ofrevenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and

estimates are recognised in the period in which the result are known/ materialised.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is being accounting for on accrual basis. Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the

economic benefits will flow to the company and revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the

payment is being made. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The

revenue is recognized net of GST(if any)

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate

applicable.

Dividend income from investments purchased is recognised when theshareholder's right to receive payment has

been established.

Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Corporate overview

2 Significant Accounting Policies

A Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

B

C

Revenue from services is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are rendered

NDA Securities Limited (" the company") is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated  under  
the  provisions  of  companies  Act,1956 vide  Registration  No.  L74899DL1992PLC050366  Dated  21.09.1992. 
The address of its corporate office is situated at  E-157, 2nd Floor, Kalka Ji, New Delhi-110019. Its shares  are listed  
on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited as Scrip code No. 511535 and ISIN INE026C01013.   
the   company  is engaged  in brokerage  of financial products e.g. Stock Brokerage,  Mutual  Funds  depository  
Services and investment related  activities  such  as  investment  in  subsidiary and investment in Mutual Funds.  
Company has trading membership in National Stock Exchange  since 1994, and also has trading membership of 
Bombay Stock Exchange and it is also a Depository Participant of National Securities Depositories Ltd. The Company is 
100% holding company of NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Dividend income from investments purchased is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive  payment has 
been established.

In  accordance  with  the  notification  issued  by  Ministry  of  corporate  Affairs,  the  company  has  adopted  Indian  
Accounting   Standards  ( referred to as "Ind  AS" notified  under  the  companies  (Indian  accounting  standards)  
Rules,  2015  with  effect  from  April  1,  2019. Previous figures have been restated  to Ind AS. In accordance with 
Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian accounting standards, the company has presented a reconciliation  from  the  
preparation  of  financial  statements  Accounting  Standards  notified  by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 
2016("previous GAAP)  to Ind AS of shareholders equity as at March  31, 2019 and  April 1, 2018 and  for  the 
comprehensive net income for the year ended March 31, 2019.

The  financial  statements  are  prepared  in  accordance  with  Indian  Accounting  Standards(Ind  AS)  notified  
under section 133 of companies act 2013 ("ACT") read with Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015; and 
the other provisions of the act and rules thereafter.

The financial statements  have  been  prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention on the 
accrual basis except for certain financial instruments like Non current Investment in Share and Mutual Fund and 
Inventory of Share measured at fair value.

The company  financial  statements  are  presented  in Indian Rupees (₹) All figures appearing in the financial 
statement are rounded to the nearest Indian Rupees (₹), except where otherwise indicated.

The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires Management to  make estimates 
and assumption. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as on the data 
of the Financial Statements and the reported amount if revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference 
between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialized.

 All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per the Company's normal operation cycle 
(Twelve month) and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of 
product & activities of the Company and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has determined its 
operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current and Non-Current classification of assets and liabilities. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The preparation of financial statements requires  the  Management  to make estimates and assumptions to be made 
that affect the reported amount of  assets  \and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amount of revenues  and  expenses  during  the  reporting  period.  Difference  between  the  actual  results  and  
estimates  are recognised in the period in which the result are known / materialised.

Revenue is being accounting for on accrual basis.  Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the 
economic  benefits  will  flow  to  the  company and revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the 
payment is being made. Revenue  is  measured  at  fair  value of the consideration received or receivable. The 
revenue is recognized net of GST(if any)
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and  rate 
applicable.

Use of Judgements

Revenue Recognition



E

F

D Property ,Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses

if any.

The initial cost of an Fixed Assets are stated at cost, including freight, installation, duties and taxes, finance charges

and other incidental expenses incurred during construction or installation to bring the assets to their state of intended

use.

The Carrying cost of Property, plant and equipment as on 1st April 2019 has been treated as deemed cost under IND

AS as one time measurement as perprevious GAAP andusethat as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April

2019).

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the Straight Line Method by considering the revised

useful life of the assets in the manner prescribed under schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial

recognition, intangible assets are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful life's on straight line

method. The company haselected to continue with the carrying value for all its intangible assets as recognised in

its Indian GAAP financials as deemed cost as at the transition date (1st April 2019.

The Company depreciates PPE over their estimated useful lives as per the provisions of the Schedule II of the

Company act, 2013. The estimated useful lives of PPE are as follow:

Sr. Method Particulars

1 SLM Office Equipment

2 SLM Computers Hardware Servers

3 SLM Computers Hardware Desktop and others

4 SLM Computer Software i.e. Intangible Assets

5 SLM Furniture

6 SLM Motor Vehicle

Useful life

5

6

3

6

10

8

Impairment ofNon financial Assets

Impairment loss is provided; if any, to the extent, the carrying amount ofassets exceed their recoverable

amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset's net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present

value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the

end of its useful life.

Impairment losses recognised in prior years are reversed when there is an indication that the

impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. .Such reversals are recognised as an increase

in carrying amount ofassets to the extent that it does notexceed the carrying amounts that would been determined

(net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised in previous years.

Valuation of Investment

Long-term/ Non Current investments in Quoted Share and Mutual Fund arecarried at Fair Market Value. And

Unquoted Share will be carried at Fair Market Value.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value is carried

out separately in respect of each investment category.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of

investment

G Investment Property

Investment property is property (land or a building- or part ofa building-or both) held either to earn rental income

orfor capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business. Investment properties are stated

at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The carrying amount ofassets are reviewed each Balance Sheet date to determine if then any indication of

impairment based on internal or external factors. An impairment loss is recognised whenever thecarrying amount

ofan assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value

in use. The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting years is reversed if there has beena change in

the estimate of recoverable amount.

The Company recognize assets for sales of those assets which are not in use and identified for sale/ disposable. The

same is valued at net carrying amount orrealizable value whichever is lower.

The Carrying cost of Property as on 1st April 2019 has bee treated as deemed cost under IND AS per previous GAAP

andusethat as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April 2019).

D

Sr. Method Useful life 
(years)1 SLM 5

2 SLM 6
3 SLM 3
4 SLM 6
5 SLM 10
6 SLM 8

E

F Valuation of Investment

G

Property ,Plant and Equipment

Impairment of Non financial Assets

Investment Property

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The  comparison  of  cost and fair value is carried 
out separately in respect of each investment category.
Profit or loss on  sale  of investments is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of 
investment.

Computer Software i.e. Intangible Assets
Furniture

Particulars
Office Equipment
Computers Hardware Servers
Computers Hardware  Desktop and others

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the Straight Line Method by considering the revised 
useful life of the assets in the manner prescribed under schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Intangible   assets   acquired   separately   are   measured   on   initial  recognition  at  cost.  Following  initial  
recognition, intangible assets are amortised over  their respective  individual estimated useful life's on straight line  
method.   The company has elected to continue with  the  carrying  value  for all  its intangible assets as recognised in 
its Indian GAAP financials as deemed cost as at the transition date (1st April 2019.

The Company depreciates PPE over their estimated useful lives as per the provisions of the Schedule II of the 
Company act, 2013. The estimated useful lives of PPE are as follow:

Motor Vehicle

The initial cost of an Fixed  Assets  are  stated at cost, including freight, installation, duties and taxes, finance charges 
and other incidental expenses incurred during construction or installation to bring the assets to their state of intended 
use.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses 
if any.

The Carrying cost of Property, plant and equipment as on 1st April 2019 has been treated as deemed cost under IND 
AS as one time measurement as per previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April 
2019).

The Company recognize assets for sales of those assets which are not in use and identified for sale / disposable. The 
same is valued at net carrying amount or realizable value whichever is lower.

The Carrying cost of Property as on 1st April 2019 has bee treated as deemed cost under IND AS  per previous GAAP 
and use that as its deemed cost on date of transition (1st April 2019).

Impairment loss  is  provided;  if  any,  to  the  extent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their recoverable 
amount. Recoverable amount is higher  of  an  asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present 
value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the 
end of its useful life.
Impairment   losses   recognised   in   prior   years   are  reversed   when   there   is  an  indication  that  the  
impairment  losses recognised  no  longer  exist  or  have  decreased.  .Such reversals are recognised as an increase  
in   carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not exceed the carrying amounts that would been determined  
(net  of  amortisation  or  depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised in previous years.

Long-term/ Non Current investments in  Quoted Share and Mutual Fund are carried at  Fair Market Value. And 
Unquoted Share will be carried at Fair Market Value.

Investment property is property (land or  a  building- or  part  of a building-or both) held either to earn rental income 
or for capital appreciation or for both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business. Investment properties are stated 
at cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
The carrying amount of assets are reviewed each Balance Sheet date to determine if then any indication  of 
impairment based  on  internal  or  external  factors.  An  impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount 
of an assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price  and value 
in use.   The  impairment  loss recognized  in  the  prior  accounting  years is reversed if there has been a change in 
the estimate of recoverable amount.
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Investment inSubsidiaries and 3oint ventures and Associates

Cost of Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are classified as Non-Current

investment and the same is accounted for at cost.

Inventories

Stocks of quoted share /debentures and other securities are valued at fair price, but where the fair value

is not available, we consider the last value provided.

Stocks of unquoted shares/ Physical shares and other securities valued at Cost value to the extent possible.

The difference between the fair value of inventory and the cost price or market price whichever is lower recognised in

Other comprehensive income/Loss.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial assets to one entity and financial liability to another

entity.

Financial Assets

Financial assets at amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash

flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured atamortised cost.

These arepresented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which

are presented as noncurrent assets. Financial assets are measured initially at fair value.

Financial assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivable, security deposits, cash and cash equivalent,

employee and other advances.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income(FVTOCI):

All equity investments are measured at fair values. Investments which are held for trading purpose/

Investment purpose and where the company hasexercised the option to classify the investments as fair value

through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), all fair value changes on the investments are recognised in

OCI. The accumulated gain or losses recognised in OCI are classified to retained earnings on sale of such

investments.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of loan and borrowings net of directly attributable

costs.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured atamortised cost. For trade and other payable maturity within one

year from the balance sheet date, the carrying value approximates fair value due to short maturity of

these instruments

K Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprises cash in hand and balance in bank in current accounts,

Bank overdraft.

Other Bank Balance includes Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit and Bank Fixed Deposits Receipts

Tax Expenses

Provision for Income taxfor current period if made if applicable on the basis established tax liability as per applicable

provision of Income Tax Act, 1961, deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences

between accounting income and taxable income for the period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the

corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in

future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax

assets are recognized only if there isa virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed

as at each balance sheet date and written down orwritten up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/ virtually

certain, as the case may be, to be realized. The Carrying amount ofDeferred Tax liabilities or Deferred Tax Assets are

reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

H

I Inventories

Stocks of unquoted shares/ Physical shares  and other securities valued at Cost value to the extent possible.

J

K Cash and cash equivalents

L Tax Expenses

All  equity  investments  are  measured  at  fair  values.  Investments  which  are  held  for  trading  purpose/ 
Investment purpose  and  where the  company has exercised  the option  to  classify the investments as  fair  value  
through  other comprehensive  income  (FVTOCI),  all  fair   value  changes  on   the  investments  are  recognised  in   
OCI.  The accumulated gain or losses recognised in OCI are classified to retained earnings on sale of such 
investments.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of loan and borrowings net of directly attributable 
costs.

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost. For trade and other payable maturity  within one 
year  from  the  balance  sheet  date,  the  carrying  value  approximates  fair  value  due  to  short  maturity  of  
these instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprises cash in hand and balance in bank in current accounts, 
Bank overdraft.

Provision for Income tax for current period if made if applicable on the basis established tax liability  as per applicable 
provision of Income Tax Act, 1961, deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences 
between accounting income and taxable income for the period). The deferred tax charge or credit and the 
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or 
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Other Bank Balance includes Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit and Bank Fixed Deposits Receipts

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in 
future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax 
assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed 
as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably / virtually 
certain, as the case may be, to be realized. The Carrying amount of Deferred Tax liabilities or Deferred Tax Assets are 
reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Financial assets at amortised cost:  Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash 
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost.
These are presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting date which 
are presented as noncurrent assets. Financial assets are measured initially at fair value.

Financial assets at amortised cost are represented by trade receivable, security deposits, cash  and cash  equivalent, 
employee and other advances.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income(FVTOCI) :

Cost of Investment in equity shares of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are classified as Non-Current 
investment and the same is accounted for at cost.

Stocks  of  quoted  share  /debentures  and  other  securities  are  valued  at  fair  price,  but  where  the   fair  value  
is not available, we consider the last value provided.

The difference between the fair value of inventory and the cost price or market price whichever is lower  recognised in 
Other comprehensive income/Loss.

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial assets to one entity and financial  liability to another 
entity.
Financial Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries and Joint ventures and Associates

Financial Instruments



Foreiqn Currency Transaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of

transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year end rate, the resultant

gain or loss will be recognized in the statement of profit and loss account.

Any gain or loss arising on account of exchange difference on settlement of transaction is recognized in

the statement of profit and loss account.

N Provision and continqencies

The company createsa provision when there existsa present obligation asa result of past event that

probably requires an outflow of resources anda reliable estimate can be made oftheamount tosettle the obligation.

Provisions are not recognised for future operation losses. Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible

obligations that arise from past events but their existence will depend on theoccurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Company orwhere any present obligation cannot be

measured in terms of future outflow of resources or wherea reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

O Research and Development

Revenue expenditure on research and development is charged as an expense in the year in which it is

incurred under respective heads ofaccounts. Expenditure which results in the creation of capital assets is/will

capitalised and depreciation is provided on such assets as applicable.

Earnings per share

The Basic earning per share is computed by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of

the company by weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during the year. The company did not have

any potential dilutive securities in any of the years presented.

Employees Benefits

Salaries Liabilities for wages and Salaries and incentives, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be

settled wholly with in 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services, are

recognised up to the end of the reporting period and are measured attheamounts expected to be paid when the

liabilities are settled. and long term provision for gratuity payable to employees, has been made as peractuarial

Certificate.

Provident Fund: Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees

Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and is recognized as an expense and debited to Statement of

Profit and Loss on Accrual Basis.

Bonus and Leave Encashment "Bonus and leave encashment payment areaccounted for on accrual basis and paid

every year to the employees and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Retirement Gratuity :-Retirement Gratuity Liability is assessed every year as at 31st March, as per actuarial

valuation certificate and Provision made for the same and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

R Borrowing Cost

Borrowing Cost that are aEributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets up to the date when they

are ready for their intended use are capitalised and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and loss Account.

S Trade Receivable

A Receivable is classified asa 'trade receivable' if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of

goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised at transaction

value and subsequently measured attransaction value less provision for impairment. For some trade receivables the

Company may have or have obtain security in the form of Shares deposit or Fixed Deposit, which can be called upon

if the counterparty is in default under the terms ofthe agreement.

T Trade Payables

A payable is classified as 'trade payable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or

services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided

to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as

current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. Trade Payable Includes

Advances given by Clients for purchase of shares and Margin Deposit for trading in Future and option Segment of

Stock Exchange.

M

N

O

P

Q

R Borrowing Cost

S Trade Receivable

T Trade Payables

A Receivable is classified as a 'trade receivable' if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on account of 
goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised at transaction 
value and subsequently measured at transaction value less provision for impairment. For some trade receivables the 
Company may have or have obtain security in the form of  Shares deposit or Fixed Deposit, which can be called upon 
if the counterparty is in default under the terms of the agreement.

A payable is classified as 'trade payable' if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or 
services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided 
to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as 
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. Trade Payable Includes 
Advances given by Clients for purchase of shares and Margin Deposit for trading in Future and option Segment of 
Stock Exchange.

Borrowing Cost that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets up to the date when they 
are ready for their intended use are capitalised and other borrowing costs are charged to Profit and loss Account.

Provident Fund : Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees 
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and is recognized as an expense and debited to Statement of 
Profit and Loss on Accrual Basis.

Bonus and Leave Encashment "Bonus and leave encashment payment are accounted for on accrual basis and paid 
every year to the employees and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Retirement Gratuity :-Retirement Gratuity Liability is assessed every year as at 31st March, as per actuarial 
valuation certificate and Provision made for the same and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Earnings per share

Research and Development

Provision and contingencies

The  Basic  earning  per  share  is  computed  by  dividing  profit  or  loss  attributable  to  equity  shareholders  of  
the company by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The company did not have 
any potential dilutive securities in any of the years presented.

Salaries Liabilities for wages and Salaries and incentives, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be 
settled wholly with in 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related services, are 
recognised up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when  the 
liabilities are settled.  and long term provision for gratuity payable to employees , has been made as  per actuarial 
Certificate.

Employees Benefits

The  company  creates  a  provision  when  there  exists a  present  obligation  as a  result  of  past  event  that  
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount to settle the obligation. 
Provisions are not recognised for future operation losses.  Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible 
obligations that arise from past events but their existence will depend on the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be 
measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

Revenue  expenditure  on  research  and development  is charged  as an  expense in  the year  in  which  it  is 
incurred under respective heads of accounts. Expenditure which results in  the creation  of  capital assets is/will 
capitalised and depreciation is provided on such assets as applicable.

Any  gain  or  loss  arising  on  account  of  exchange  difference  on  settlement  of  transaction  is  recognized  in  
the statement of profit and loss account.

Foreign Currency Transaction
Transactions denominated in  foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of 
transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are translated at the year end rate, the resultant 
gain or loss will be recognized in the statement of profit and loss account.



Financial Assets

4 Other Bank Balance

BankFixedDeposits as per following details

Particulars

Bank Fixed deposits

Hdfc bank Fixed Deposit of Overdraft of Rs. 360 Lacs

Hyp. For Bank Guarantee of Rs.268.50 lacs NSE and BSE

Fixed Deposit Receipts

Deposited with NSE For Additional Base Capital

Fixed Deposited with Stock Exchange BMC

Interest Receivable

Total

5 Trade Receivables

Particulars

As at 31st march As at31st

2024 march 2023

400.00

75.00

200.00

48.75

7.20

730.95

400.00

135.00

200.00

7.89

742.89

As at31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

-Overdue excedding SixMonths Considered Good

- Considered Good

Total

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2024

Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year >

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

305.62

SixMonths to1 Year to2 Year To3 Years Three Years

293.55 0.81 1.78 2.57

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Total

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2023

Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year >

SixMonths to1 Year to2 Year To3 Years Three Years

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Undisputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Good

Disputed Trade Receivable

Considered Doubtful

Total

22.53

22.53

1.40 3.33

1.40 3.33

1.12

1.12

12.07

293.55

20.67

22.53

43.20

Total |

Trade Receivablz

6.91 305.62

6.91

14.82

14.82

305.62

Total |

Trade Receivablz

43. 20

43.20

                                                                                     

Financial Assets
3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Balances with banks

In Current Acounts 17.62                    11.57              

Cash in hand 3.99                      3.46                

21.61                   15.03            
4 Other Bank Balance

 Bank Fixed Deposits as per following details

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

 Bank Fixed deposits 

Hdfc bank Fixed Deposit of Overdraft of Rs. 360 Lacs 400.00                  400.00            

Hyp. For Bank Guarantee of Rs. 268.50 lacs NSE and BSE 135.00            

Fixed Deposit Receipts 75.00                    -                  

Deposited with NSE For Additional Base Capital  200.00                  200.00            

Fixed Deposited with Stock Exchange BMC 48.75                    -                  

Interest Receivable 7.20                      7.89                

730.95                 742.89          
5 Trade Receivables

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 
Unsecured
-Overdue excedding Six Months Considered Good 12.07                    20.67              
- Considered Good 293.55                  22.53              

305.62                 43.20            
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2024
Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year  >  Total 

Six Months to 1 Year to 2 Year To 3 Years Three Years Trade Receivable
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered Good 293.55        0.81          1.78       2.57           6.91                      305.62            

Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered Doubtful -             -           -         -            -                        -                  
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered Good -             -           -         -            -                        -                  
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered Doubtful -                        -                  

6.91                     305.62          
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule As on 31st March 2023
Particulars Less Than 6 Months 1 Year 2 Year  >  Total 

Six Months to 1 Year to 2 Year To 3 Years Three Years Trade Receivable
Undisputed Trade Receivable
Considered Good 22.53         1.40          3.33       1.12           14.82                   43.20              
Undisputed Trade Receivable -                        
Considered Doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivable -                        -                  
Considered Good
Disputed Trade Receivable
Considered Doubtful -                        

Total 22.53         1.40          3.33       1.12          14.82                   43.20            

Total

Total

Total

Total
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9

Debtors includes Rs.Nil due for the related concern or related parties and trade receivable of Rs 12.07 lacs which

is overdue fora period exceeding Six Months Excludes Rs. 16.01 Lacs paid to Bombay stock exchange on account

of wrong purchase Trade done on 1st April 2013 in 100000 equity share of Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd. For which

company hasfileda judicial case which is pending in court. During the financial year this is amount had been written

off in the financial Statement. The Disputed Shares are lying in the demat account of company.

Short Term Loans& Advances

Particulars

Unsecured -Considered Good

Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind

Advance To Clearing Member

Advance Margin with Clearing Member

Staff Advance

Interest Receivable

Intercorporate Load to Subsidiary Co.

Deposits with the NSE

Tax Deducted at Source and advance tax

Total

Investments

As at 31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

9.48

73.62

358.00

11.22

5.70

356.96

22.22

837.21

1.35

14.71

473.00

11.95

4.00

5.92

510.93

Investment in Mutual Funds instruments and investment in shares designated at Fair Value through Comprehensive

Income

Particulars

As at 31st Mar. As at 31st Mar.

2024 2023

Investment inMutual Fund 147.17

Value Qty Value

2.14 110.97 1.25

Aditya Birla Hybrid Fund

Investment inshare

Polyplex Corporation Ltd 0 0.00 1,000.00 11.43

Rain Industries - - 0.00

Amounts inRs.

Asat31st march As at31st

2024 march 2023

2.14 125

11.43

TotalA 2.14 12.67 2.14 12.68|

Note 1. The Equity Securities which are not held for trading, for which the company hasmade an irrevocable election at

initial recognition to recognise changes in Fair Value through OCI rather than profit and loss account as these are

strategic investments and the company considered this to be more relevant.

8 Inventories

Particulars

Stock-in-trade of Shares

(Valued by the management atFair Plarket Value)

Total

Value as per Previous GAAP 0.20

Stocks of quoted share /debentures and other securities are valued at fair price. The difference between the fair

value of inventory and the cost price or market price has been recognised in profit and loss account. Stock of unquoted

and physical shares and other securities valued at the cost price

Other Financial Assets

Particulars

Prepaid Expenses

GST Input Tax Credit Recoverable

Total

As at 31st march As at31st

2024 march 2023

8.34 10.23

0.66 0.27

9.00 10.49

                                                                                     

Debtors includes Rs.Nil due for the related concern or related parties and trade receivable of Rs 12.07 lacs which
is overdue for a period exceeding Six Months Excludes  Rs. 16.01 Lacs paid to Bombay stock exchange on account 
of wrong  purchase Trade done on 1st April 2013 in 100000 equity share of Ashutosh Paper Mills Ltd. For which   
company has filed a judicial case which is pending in court. During the financial year this is amount had been written
off in the financial Statement. The Disputed Shares are lying in the demat account of company.

6 Short Term Loans & Advances

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Unsecured - Considered Good
Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind 9.48                      1.35                

Advance To Clearing Member 73.62                    14.71              

Advance Margin with Clearing Member 358.00                  473.00            

Staff Advance 11.22                    11.95              

Interest Receivable 5.70                      -                  

Intercorporate Load to Subsidiary Co. -                           -                  

Deposits with the NSE 356.96                  4.00                

Tax Deducted at Source and advance tax 22.22                   5.92                

837.21                 510.93          
7

Qty Value Qty Value  As at 31st March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Investment in Mutual Fund 147.17 2.14 110.97    1.25           2.14                     1.25               
Aditya Birla Hybrid Fund 
Investment in share -                       11.43             
Polyplex Corporation Ltd 0 0.00 1,000.00 11.43
Rain Industries -             -           0.00
Total A 2.14 12.67        2.14                      12.68            

8 Inventories

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Stock-in-trade of Shares -                        0.38                

(Valued by the management at Fair Market Value)
-                       0.38               

Value as per Previous GAAP 0.20               

9 Other Financial Assets

Particulars
 As at 31st March 

 2024 
 As at 31st 

March 2023 

Prepaid Expenses 8.34                      10.23              

GST Input Tax Credit Recoverable 0.66                      0.27                

9.00                     10.49            

Total

Investment in Mutual Funds instruments and investment in shares designated at Fair Value through Comprehensive 
Income

Investments

Amounts in Rs. 

Particulars

 As at 31st Mar.
 2024 

As at 31st Mar.
 2023

Total

Total

Stocks  of  quoted  share  /debentures  and  other  securities  are  valued  at  fair  price. The difference between the fair 
value of inventory and the cost price or market price has been recognised in profit and loss account. Stock of unquoted  
and  physical shares and other securities valued at the cost price 

Note 1. The Equity Securities which are not held for trading , for which the company has made an irrevocable election at 
initial recognition to recognise changes in Fair Value through OCI rather than profit and loss account as these are 
strategic investments and the company considered this to be more relevant.
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NDASecuritiesWmited

NOTESTOTHESTANDALONEFINANCIALSTATEMENTS

NonCurrentAsseN

Property, Plant& Equipments

The Changes inthecarrying value of property, plant and equipments and intangible Assets forthe year ended

March 31,2024 areas follows

Particulars

Gross carrying value as of April

1, 2023

Additions

Deletions

Gross carrying value as of

March 31,2024

Accumulated Depreciation as

of April 1, 2023

Depreciation for the Year

Disposals

Accumulated Depreciation as

of March, 2024

NetCarrying Amount asat

March 31,2024

Net carrying value as of 31st

Nlarch, 2023

Computers Computers Car

42.31

0.87

37.53

5.65

37.19

1.48

35.65

3.01

2.63

5.12

12.61

2.22

10.38

5.44

1.64

2.11

4.97

7.16

27.01

27.01

23.10

2.48

25.58

3.91

Furniture

32.74

13.53

19.21

26.33

1.92

12.85

15.39

3.82

6.42

Office

Equipments

40.38

3.37

17.05

26.71

25.39

4.71

16.20

13.90

12.81

15.00

(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Totai Software

155.05

4.24

61.95

117.44

12.23

92.39

37.28

24.67

37.61

22.13

2.13

0.66

23.60

17.73

0.94

0.63

18.03

5.56

4.40

Total

177.18

6.37

0.66

85.55

135.17

13.17

93.02

55.32

30.23

42.02

                                                                                     

NDA Securities Limited
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Non Current Assets

10 Property, Plant & Equipments (Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Software Total

42.31               12.61               27.01               32.74               40.38                        155.05                22.13                       177.18                     

0.87                -                  -                  -                  3.37                          4.24                    2.13                         6.37                         

37.53               2.22                 27.01               13.53               17.05                        -                     0.66                         0.66                         

5.65                10.38               -                  19.21               26.71                        61.95                  23.60                               85.55                       

37.19               5.44                 23.10               26.33               25.39                        117.44                17.73                       135.17                     

1.48                1.64                 2.48                1.92                4.71                          12.23                  0.94                         13.17                       
35.65               2.11                 25.58               12.85               16.20                        92.39                  0.63                         93.02                       

3.01                4.97                 -                  15.39               13.90                        37.28                  18.03                               55.32                       

2.63                5.41                 -                  3.82                12.81                        24.67                  5.56                                30.23                       

5.12                7.16                 3.91                6.42                15.00                        37.61                  4.40                                42.02                       
Net carrying value as of 31st
March, 2023

Particulars Computers

Accumulated Depreciation as
of April 1, 2023

Depreciation for the Year

Disposals
Accumulated Depreciation as
of March , 2024

Net Carrying Amount  as at
March 31, 2024

The Changes in the carrying value of property, plant and  equipments and intangible Assets for the year ended 
March  31,2024 are as follows

Gross carrying value as of April 
1, 2023

Additions

Deletions

Gross carrying value as of
March  31, 2024

Computers Car Furniture
 Office 

Equipments 
 Total 



11

12

Non Current Assets

Investment Property the carrying amount is stated at cost

Particulars

Gross Carrying Amount asatthebeginning of year

Addition During the year

Disposal/Sale/Return During the year/advance

Gross Carrying amount attheendofyear

As at 31st March As at31st March

2024 2023

17.04

17.04

38.51

21.47

17.04

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment Property under the previous GAAP have been

considered as carrying amount tobe thedeemed under IND AS. Investment in Property has been made

in immoveable property for capital appriciation being a land situated in Noida book value of which is

17.04/- Lacs and fair market value of the land is same ason thereporting date.

Investment inSubsidiary Unquoted Equity Shares atCost

Particulars

Unquoted, fullyPaidup

NDA Commodity Brokers (P) Ltd.

No of Unit No of Unit

31.03.2023 31.03.2024

7,50,000 7,50,000

As at 31st

March

2024

75.00

As at 31st March

2023

75.00

Total 75.00 75.00

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment in Subsidiary under the previous GAAP have

been considered as carrying amount tobe thedeemed under IND AS. However as persubsidiary financial

statement book value of these investment is Rs.45.58Lacs

13 Non Current Investment

TotalB

Particulars

Total Non Current Investment

As at 31st As at31st March

March fl023

2024

- -

                                                                                     

Non Current Assets
11 Investment Property the carrying amount is stated at cost

Particulars
As at 31st March 

 2024
 As at 31st March 

2023 

Gross Carrying Amount as at the beginning of year 17.04                 38.51                 
Addition During the year -                    -                    
Disposal/Sale/Return  During the year/advance -                    21.47                 
Gross Carrying amount at the end of year 17.04                 17.04                 

12 Investment in Subsidiary Unquoted Equity Shares at Cost

Unquoted, fully Paid up
NDA Commodity Brokers (P) Ltd. 7,50,000         7,50,000          75.00                 75.00                 

Total 75.00                 75.00                 

13 Non Current Investment

 -                -                    -                    

Total B -                    -                    

Total Non Current Investment -                     -                     

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment in Subsidiary under the previous GAAP have 
been considered as carrying amount to be the deemed under IND AS. However as per subsidiary financial 
statement book value of these investment is Rs.45.58Lacs

Particulars   
As at 31st 

March 
 2024

 As at 31st March 
2023 

On Trasition to IND As, the carrying value of Investment Property under the previous GAAP have been 
considered as carrying amount to be the deemed under IND AS. Investment in Property has been made 
in immoveable property for capital appriciation being  a land situated in Noida book value of which is 
17.04/- Lacs and fair market value of the land is same as on the reporting date.

Particulars
No of Unit  

31.03.2023
No of Unit  

31.03.2024

As at 31st 
March 
 2024

 As at 31st March 
2023 
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14 Deferred Tax Assets (NET)

A As pertherequirement of the IND AS- 12 on “Accounting forIncome Taxes”, the net deferred tax Liability considered

in Statement of Profit and Loss A/c is Rs.1.65Iacs- (Previous Year — Deferred Tax assets debited Rs. 69.1Zlack. The

year-end position of Deferred Tax assets and mat credit available is given below:

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets

Opening balance Assets for PPE

Adjustment in openinq Defferred Tax due to chanqe in useful

life of Assets

Balance Deffered Tax Assets

Related to dep on Fixed Assets

A.Closing Balance of DTA on Fixed Assets

Opening Balance DTA on BF Loss

Related to Brought Forward and carried forward Loss

B. Closing Balance of DTA ON BF Losses

Openinq Balance DTA on COI

Related to Comprehensive income due tochange in FMV

C. Closing Balance of DTA ON COI

Total (A+ B+C)

B Opening Unused Tax Credit (Mat)

Add Mat Credit Availed Current Year

Net Deferred Tax Assets fA+BI

Lon Term Loans& Advances

Particulars

Unsecured/ Considered Good

Deposit with NSDL

Membership Deposits with the National Stock Exchange

Membership Deposits with the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd

Deposit with Clearing Member Derivatives NSE

Securities Deposits with Landlords for Office Rent

Securities Deposits with NSDL forSteady Services

Securities Deposit with Commodity Exchanges

Total

73

As at 31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

5.16 5.54

5.16 5. 54

0.48 (0.38)

4.68 5.16

68.47

68.47

68.47

1.08

1.17

-0.09

73.06

0.43

-0.43

73.06

68.47

1.08

1.08

74.71

7.93

(7.50)

75.14

As at 31st March As at31st

2024 March 2023

10.00

58.00

1 1.25

2.00

1.80

0.20

37.50

120.75

10.00

58.00

11.25

2.00

1.80

0.20

37.50

120.75

                                                                                     

14 Deferred Tax Assets (NET)
A

Particulars  As at 31st March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Deferred Tax Assets
Opening balance Assets for PPE                      5.16 5.54               

Adjustment in opening Defferred Tax due to change in useful 
life of Assets
Balance Deffered Tax Assets                      5.16 5.54               

Related to dep on Fixed Assets                      0.48 (0.38)              

A.Closing Balance of DTA on Fixed Assets                      4.68 5.16               

Opening Balance DTA on BF Loss                    68.47 -                 

Related to  Brought Forward and carried forward Loss                         -   68.47              

B. Closing Balance of DTA ON BF Losses 73                    68.47              68.47 
Opening Balance DTA on COI                      1.08                   -   
Related to Comprehensive income due to change in FMV                      1.17 1.08               

C. Closing Balance of DTA ON COI                     -0.09 1.08               

Total (A+B+C)                    73.06              74.71 
B Opening Unused Tax Credit (Mat)                      0.43 7.93               

Add Mat Credit Availed Current Year                     -0.43 (7.50)              

Net Deferred Tax Assets (A+B)                     73.06              75.14 

15 Long  Term Loans & Advances

Particulars  As at 31st March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Unsecured / Considered Good
Deposit with NSDL 10.00                    10.00              
Membership Deposits with the National Stock Exchange 58.00                    58.00              
Membership Deposits with the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd 11.25                    11.25              
Deposit with Clearing Member Derivatives NSE 2.00                      2.00               
Securities Deposits with Landlords for Office Rent 1.80                      1.80               
Securities Deposits with NSDL for Steady Services 0.20                      0.20               
Securities Deposit with Commodity Exchanges 37.50                    37.50              

120.75                  120.75          

As per the requirement of the IND AS- 12 on “Accounting for Income Taxes” , the net deferred tax Liability considered  
in Statement of Profit and Loss A/c is Rs.1.65lacs- [Previous Year – Deferred Tax assets  debited  Rs. 69.17 lac ]. The 
year-end position of Deferred Tax assets and mat credit available is given below:

Total
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Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables

Particulars

Unsecured

Amount payable to Micro& SME

Other Payables

Trade Payable

Margin MoneyRecevied /Security deposits

Total

16.01) Trade Payable includes Rs. Nil payable to Director of company.

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

517.17

36153

878.70

258.72

383.58

642.30

16.02) Trade Payable Includes Rs. 10.54 Lacs received form Unknown clients no further instruction have been

received from stock exchange hence this amount hasbeen kept in current Clients account.

16.03) Trade Payable Includes Rs. 2.56 Lacs payable to old dormant clients which is not traceble for payments and

hence not settled (as per instruction of Stock Exchange. There were no amounts which were required to be

tranferred to the investor education and protection fund by the company.

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Particulars

Amount payable to Micro& SME

Other Payables

Trade Payable

Margin MoneyRecevied

Less than

1 Year

503.40

358.30

Disputed Dues - MSME

Disputed Dues - Others 1.03

Total 862.72

1-2Year

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars

Amount payable to Micro& SME

Other Payables

Trade Payable

Margin MoneyRecevied

Disputed Dues - MSME

Disputed Dues - Others

Total

17 Short term borrowings

Particulars

Secured Loan

Unsecured Loan from Director

Less than

1 Year

245.49

380.36

0.75

626.60

Bank over Draft

Demand Loan agst the pledge of FDR from Bank

Total

1-2 Year

2-3

Years

0.06 0.06

0.00 0.00

> 3Years
Total Trade

Payable

0.55 504.07

3.23 361.53

0.31 0.04 11.73

0.37 0.10 15.50

13.10

878.70

2-3 Total Trade Total Trade

Years Payable Payable

0.09 0.15

0.04 1.55

0.13 1.70

0.47 246.20

3.22 383.58

10.18

13.87

12.52

642.30

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

133.19

133.19

48.00

14.18

62.18

                                               

Financial Liabilities

16 Trade Payables

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Unsecured
Amount payable to Micro & SME -              -                   

Other Payables
Trade Payable 517.17        258.72              

Margin MoneyRecevied /Security deposits  * 361.53        383.58              
Total 878.70      642.30            

16.01) Trade Payable includes Rs. Nil  payable to Director of company.

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2024

Particulars
Less than 
1 Year

1-2 Year
2-3 
Years

> 3Years
Total Trade 
Payable

Amount payable to Micro & SME -                    -                -       -              -                   

Other Payables -       -                   

Trade Payable 503.40 0.06 0.06     0.55           504.07              
Margin MoneyRecevied 358.30 0.00 0.00 3.23 361.53             
Disputed Dues - MSME -                    -             -                  
Disputed Dues - Others 1.03                  0.31               0.04     11.73          13.10               

Total 862.72              0.37               0.10     15.50        878.70            

Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2023

Particulars
Less than 
1 Year

1-2 Year
2-3 
Years

Total Trade 
Payable

Total Trade 
Payable

Amount payable to Micro & SME -       -              -                   

Other Payables
Trade Payable 245.49               0.09               0.15     0.47           246.20             
Margin MoneyRecevied 380.36               -                3.22           383.58             
Disputed Dues - MSME -                  
Disputed Dues - Others 0.75                  0.04               1.55     10.18          12.52               

Total 626.60              0.13               1.70     13.87          642.30            

17 Short term borrowings

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Secured Loan         -                  -   
Unsecured Loan from Director 48.00

Bank over Draft 133.19        14.18
Demand Loan agst the pledge of FDR from Bank -      -             
Total -     133.19        62.18               

16.03) Trade Payable Includes  Rs. 2.56 Lacs  payable to old dormant clients which is not traceble for payments and 
hence not settled (as per instruction of Stock Exchange. There were no amounts which  were required to be 
tranferred to the investor education and protection fund by the company.

16.02) Trade Payable Includes Rs.  10.54 Lacs  received form Unknown clients no further instruction have been 
received from stock exchange  hence this amount has been kept in current Clients account .



18 Other financial Liabilities

Particulars

TDS Payable

EPF Payable

ESI Payable

Audit Fees Payable

GST payable

Provision for exp

Income Tax payable

Total

Non Financial Liabilities

19 Long Term Provisions

Particulars

Provision for Gratuity Payable

Total

20 Deferred Tax Liability (NET)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Liability

Total

21 Other Non financial Liabilities

Particulars

Total

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

3.10 0.61

2.25 2.27

0.01 0.05

0.93 0.93

6.26 4.09

4.38 5.06

27.75 3.96

44.68 16.96

As at 3yst

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

55.12

55.12

50.60

50.60

As at 31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

As at31st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

                                               

18 Other financial  Liabilities

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

TDS Payable 3.10            0.61                 
EPF Payable 2.25            2.27                 
ESI Payable 0.01            0.05                 
Audit Fees Payable 0.93            0.93                 
GST  payable 6.26            4.09                 
Provision for exp 4.38            5.06                 
Income Tax payable 27.75          3.96                 
Total 44.68        16.96              

Non Financial  Liabilities
19 Long Term Provisions

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Provision for Gratuity Payable           55.12                50.60 
Total 55.12         50.60               

20 Deferred Tax Liability (NET)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Deferred Tax Liability

Total                -   

21 Other Non financial Liabilities

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

 -              -                   

 -              -                   

Total -            -                  



NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

Notes tothe Ind AS financial statements as on 31st Mar. 2024

22 Equity Share Capital

a)

d

Particulars

Authorized Capital

15000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

{Previous year 1E000000 Eq Sh ofRs. 10/- each}

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

5948364 Eq Shares of Rs. 10/- each

(Py'5092200 Sq Share ofRs.10/- each

(Amount in Rs. lacs)

As at 3yst

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

1,500.00

594.84

1,500.00

509.22

Total 594.84 509.22

b) Reconciliation of the number ofshares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period is

as given below

Particulars

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year

Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

As ata 1st

March As at31st

2024 March 2023

50,92,200 50,92,200

8,56,164

59,48,364 50,92,200

c) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than5 percent shares specifying the number

ofshares held is as given below:

NameofShareholder

ND Agarwal

ND Agarwal(HUF)

Gaurav Jindal

Hilum Commodity Private Limited

\s at 31st March 2024 As at31st March 2023

No.ofShares /o HOldin No. of Share. /o Holding

2284774 38.41% 3034774

264700 4.45% 264700

610250 10.26% 0

856164 14.39%c 0

Details fo Share holding of Promoters at the beginning and at the end of the year.

NameofPromoter

ND Agarwal

ND Agarwal(HUF)

Sanjay Agarwal

Saroj Agarwal

Deepti agarwal

Reena Gupta

Neena Diwan

NDA Research& Technologies

P.Ltd

59.6%

5.2%

0.0%

0.00%

\sat31st March 2024 As at31st March 2023

No.ofShares /o HOldin No. of Share. /o Holding

2284774 38.41% 3034774

264700 4.45% 264700

180785 3.04% 180785

80010 1.35% 80010

28451 0.48% 28451

510 0.01% 510

10 0.00% 10

50000 0.84% 50000

2889240 48.57 3639240

59.60%

5.20%

3.55%

1.57%

0.56%

0.01%

0.00%

0.98%

71.47

e) The Company hasnotallotted any fully paid up equity shares without payment being received in cash and by

way of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period of five years

immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

                                               

NDA SECURITIES LIMITED

 Notes to the Ind AS financial statements as on 31st Mar. 2024
22 Equity Share Capital

(Amount in Rs. lacs)
a)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Authorized Capital
15000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,500.00    1,500.00          
(Previous year 15000000 Eq Sh of Rs. 10/- each)
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up: 594.84        509.22              
5948364 Eq Shares of Rs. 10/- each 
(Py 5092200 Eq Share of Rs. 10/- each
Total 594.84      509.22             

b)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,92,200 50,92,200
Shares Issued during the year 8,56,164     -                  
Shares bought back during the year -             -                  
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 59,48,364 50,92,200

c)

No. of Shares% HoldingNo. of Shares % Holding

ND Agarwal 2284774 38.41% 3034774 59.6%
ND Agarwal(HUF) 264700 4.45% 264700 5.2%
Gaurav Jindal 610250 10.26% 0 0.0%
Hilum Commodity Private Limited 856164 0 0.00%

d

No. of Shares% HoldingNo. of Shares % Holding

ND Agarwal 2284774 38.41% 3034774 59.60%
ND Agarwal(HUF) 264700 4.45% 264700 5.20%
Sanjay Agarwal 180785 3.04% 180785 3.55%
Saroj Agarwal 80010 1.35% 80010 1.57%
Deepti agarwal 28451 0.48% 28451 0.56%
Reena Gupta 510 0.01% 510 0.01%
Neena Diwan 10 0.00% 10 0.00%
NDA Research & Technologies 50000 0.84% 50000 0.98%
P.Ltd

2889240 48.57 3639240 71.47
59,48,364

e) The Company has not allotted any fully paid up equity shares without payment being received in cash and by
way of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of equity shares during the period of five years
immediately preceding the balance sheet date.

 As at 31st March  2024

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period is
as given below

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares specifying the number
of shares held is as given below:

As at 31st March 2023

Details fo Share holding of Promoters at the beginning and at the end of the year.

Name of Promoter
 As at 31st March  2024 As at 31st March 2023

Name of Shareholder

14.39%



23 Other Equity

Particulars

General Reserve

Opening balance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

Profit6 Loss Account

Opening balance

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Closing Balance

Share Premium Account

Opening balance

(+) Recd during the year

Closing Balance

Total

(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

As at 31st

March

2024

17.26

17.26

342.04

67.41

- 409.45

64.38

64.38

491.09

As at31st

March 2023

17.26

17.26

272.63

69.41

342.04

359.30

                                               

23 Other Equity 
(Amount in Rs.Lacs)

Particulars
 As at 31st 

March 
 2024 

 As at 31st 
March 2023 

General Reserve

Opening balance 17.26          17.26               
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year -            

Closing Balance -           17.26          17.26               
Profit & Loss Account

Opening balance -          342.04        272.63              
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 67.41          69.41               
Closing Balance -          409.45        342.04             
Share Premium Account

Opening balance -                -                      
(+) Recd during the year 64.38          -                      
Closing Balance 64.38            -                         

Total -          491.09      359.30            



Incomes

24 Total Income from Operation

25

¥6

Particulars

Income From Operations Delhi

Income From Operations Maharashtra

Mutual Fund Commission Income

Total Income

NetChange inFair Market value of inventory

Particulars

Book value of Inventory

Fair market Value of Inventory

Other Income

Particulars

Total

Interest on FDR's

Interest income others

Income from sale of investment in Shares and Mutual Funds

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Sale of Shares

Dividend Income and other income

Total

27 Purchase ofStock inTrade

Particulars

Purchase of Quoted Shares

Expenses

28 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Salary Expenses

Bonus Expenses

Gratuity Paid and Provisions

Employer's Contribution to P.F.

Staff Welfare Expenses

Staff Training& Recruitment Exp

Leave Encashment Expenses

Incentive Paid to Employees

House Rent Allowance

ESI Expenses

Transport Allowances

Total

Total

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror the year rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

334.92 299.88

165.64 147.15

72.27 63.46

572.83 510.48

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror the year rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

- 0.20

- 0.38

- 0.18

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
ror the year rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

73.55 47.99

3.49 11.16

2.11

3.82

0.92

83.89

4.20

63.35

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

For the year Forthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

ror the year rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

116.23 117.26

9.53 9.66

8.00 7.47

13.89 14.23

4.94 4.60

0.22 0.24

4.29 4.35

22.81 0.90

1.00 2.40

0.15 0.46

4.74 5.64

185.80 167.20

                                                                   
Incomes

24 Total Income from Operation
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Income From Operations Delhi                  334.92                 299.88 
Income From Operations Maharashtra                  165.64                 147.15 
Mutual Fund Commission Income                    72.27                   63.46 

572.83               510.48              

25 Net Change in Fair Market value of inventory (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Book value of Inventory                        -                      0.20 
Fair market Value of Inventory                        -                      0.38 

-                      0.18                   
26 Other Income (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Interest on FDR's                    73.55                   47.99 
Interest income others                     3.49                   11.16 
Income from sale of investment in Shares and Mutual Funds                        -                         -   
Profit on sale of fixed assets                     2.11 
Sale of Shares                     3.82 
Dividend Income and other income                     0.92                    4.20 

83.89                  63.35                 

27 Purchase of Stock in Trade (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Purchase of Quoted Shares                       -   
-                      -                     

Expenses
28 Employee Benefits Expense (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Salary Expenses                  116.23                 117.26 
Bonus Expenses                     9.53                    9.66 
Gratuity Paid and Provisions                     8.00                    7.47 
Employer's Contribution to P.F.                    13.89                   14.23 
Staff Welfare Expenses                     4.94                    4.60 
Staff Training & Recruitment Exp                     0.22                    0.24 
Leave Encashment Expenses                     4.29                    4.35 
Incentive Paid to Employees                    22.81                    0.90 
House Rent Allowance                     1.00                    2.40 
ESI Expenses                     0.15                    0.46 
Transport Allowances                     4.74                    5.64 

185.80               167.20              

Total

Total Income

Total

Total

Total



29 Defined benefit obligations

Gratuity (unfunded)

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five

years of service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service

and salary at retirement age.

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

a Changes inDefined Benefit Obligations

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Remeasurements- Net actuarial loss/ (gain)

Benefits Paid

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year

b Expenses recognised inStatement of Profit and Loss

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Total

Remeasurement losses recognised inOCI

Actuarial Changes arising from changes in financial assumptions

Total

d Actuarial Assumptions

Financial Assumptions

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Demographic Assumption

Mortality Table*

Withdrawal Rate

upto 30 years

31-44 years

above 44 years

Timing Related Assumption

Increase/

(Decrease)

-0.13

Increase/

(Decrease)

Forthe year Forthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

50.60

3.71

4.28

0.33

(3.81)

3.71

4.28

8.00

(0.33)

7.21

5.50

46.81

4.12

3.35

so.so

3.35
4.12

7.47

2.24

For the year Forthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

3.00

2.00

1.00

7.34

5.50

For the Year

ended on 31st

March. 2023

3.00

2.00

1.00

Time ofRetirement Immediately on achieving normal retirement

Salary Increase frequency Oncea year

”Mortality Rates: Representative mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ult. are given in the table

below.

Age Rate

15 0.000698

20 0.000924

25 0.000931

30 0.000977

35 0.001202

40 0.00168

Age Rate

45 0.002579

50 0.004436

55 0.007513

60 0.011162

65 0.015932

70 0.024058

Age Rate

75

80

85

90

95

100

0.038221

0.061685

0.100979

0.163507

0.259706

0.397733

                                                                   

29 Defined benefit obligations
Gratuity (unfunded) 

 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

a
                   50.60                   46.81 
                    3.71                    4.12 
                    4.28                    3.35 
                    0.33                   (2.24)
                   (3.81)                   (1.44)

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year                    55.12                   50.60 

b Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
                    3.71                    3.35 
                    4.28                    4.12 
                     8.00                     7.47 

c
                   (0.33)                    2.24 

d

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

-0.13                                   7.21                    7.34 
-                                      5.50                    5.50 

Increase/ 
(Decrease)

 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

upto 30 years                     3.00                    3.00 
31-44 years                     2.00                    2.00 
above 44 years                     1.00                    1.00 

Age Rate Age Rate Age Rate
15 0.000698 45 0.002579 75 0.038221
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 80 0.061685
25 0.000931 55 0.007513 85 0.100979
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507
35 0.001202 65 0.015932 95 0.259706
40 0.00168 70 0.024058 100 0.397733

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Actuarial Assumptions

Demographic Assumption
Mortality Table *

Timing Related Assumption
Time of Retirement
Salary Increase frequency

Immediately on achieving normal retirement
Once a year

Withdrawal Rate

Discount Rate
Salary Escalation Rate

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year
Interest Cost

Total
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost

Benefits Paid
Remeasurements- Net actuarial loss / (gain)
Current Service Cost

Changes in Defined Benefit Obligations

*Mortality Rates : Representative mortality rates from Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14) Ult. are given in the table 
below.

The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has completed five 
years of service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service 
and salary at retirement age. 

Total

Remeasurement losses recognised in OCI
Actuarial Changes arising from changes in financial assumptions

Financial Assumptions



30 Finance Cost

Particulars

Interest Paid& Finance Charges

31 Other Expenses

Particulars

Audit Fees

Advertisement& Publicity Expenses

Annual Fees& Registration

Bad Debts Written Off

Bandwidth Charges

Bank Guarantee Commission Charges

Broker Note& Stamp Paper Charges

Commission on Brokerage

Conveyance Exp

Demat Charges

Director's Remuneration

Director Sitting Fees

Donations

Electricity& Water

Filling Fees

Festival Celebrations Exp.

Insurance Charges

Lease Line Charges

Listing Fees

Loss on sale of property

Loss on sale of investment in Shares

Loss on sale of shares in trading

Miscellaneous Expenses

News Papers& Periodicals

Postage& Courier Charges

Printing& Stationery Charges

Professional& Legal Expenses

Short term Lease

Repair& maintenance

Software Charges

Traveling Expenses

Telephone& Internet

Transaction Charges

Vehicle Running& Plaintenance

Total

Total

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)
ror the year rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

15.77 6.02

15.77 6.02

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

1.29 1.00

1.48 0.69

11.09 5.48

9.02

0.66

2.74

15.51

101.94

1.66

0.25

31.25

0.72

0.36

8.88

0.23

3.83

0.43

5.46

3.25

9.04

0.68

0.09

0.59

1.67

24.99

24.67

13.52

23.04

0.92

3.43

42.30

4.84

349.81

32 Disclosures for Leases as per Ind AS -116 on "Leases"

The following disclosures are made inrespect of leases as required under Ind AS-116 on "Leases",

S.No Particulars

(iii) Short Term Leases

33 Tax Expenses

Particulars

Income Tax Payable

Less Mat Credit Available

Total

0.66

4.01

15.67

98.38

3.26

0.34

45.00

0.39

8.30

0.15

3.53

0.34

6.90

3.00

11.97

2.00

2.23

1.31

0.08

1.65

2.08

10.18

37.85

15.96

19.54

0.29

3.91

52.98

6.83

365.95

Amount inLacs

ror the year rorthe Year

Note No. Ended 31ST ended on 31st

31

March, 2024 March, 2023

24.67 37.85

For the year Forthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

27.75 11.45

27.75 11.45

                                                                   30 Finance Cost

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Interest Paid & Finance Charges                    15.77                    6.02 
15.77                  6.02                   

31 Other Expenses
(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Particulars

 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Audit Fees                     1.29                    1.00 
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses                     1.48                    0.69 
Annual Fees & Registration                    11.09                    5.48 
Bad Debts Written Off                     9.02                       -   
Bandwidth Charges                     0.66                    0.66 
Bank Guarantee Commission Charges                     2.74                    4.01 
Broker Note & Stamp Paper Charges                    15.51                   15.67 
Commission on Brokerage                  101.94                   98.38 
Conveyance Exp                     1.66                    3.26 
Demat Charges                     0.25                    0.34 
Director's Remuneration                    31.25                   45.00 
Director Sitting Fees                     0.72                    0.39 
Donations                     0.36 
Electricity & Water                     8.88                    8.30 
Filling Fees                     0.23                    0.15 
Festival Celebrations Exp.                     3.83                    3.53 
Insurance Charges                     0.43                    0.34 
Lease Line Charges                     5.46                    6.90 
Listing Fees                     3.25                    3.00 
Loss on sale of property                        -                     11.97 
Loss on sale of investment in Shares                     9.04                    2.00 
Loss on sale of shares in trading                        -                      2.23 
Miscellaneous Expenses                     0.68                    1.31 
News Papers & Periodicals                     0.09                    0.08 
Postage & Courier Charges                     0.59                    1.65 
Printing & Stationery Charges                     1.67                    2.08 
Professional & Legal Expenses                    24.99                   10.18 
Short term Lease                    24.67                   37.85 
Repair & Maintenance                    13.52                   15.96 
Software Charges                    23.04                   19.54 
Traveling Expenses                     0.92                    0.29 
Telephone & Internet 3.43                                       3.91 
Transaction Charges 42.30                                    52.98 
Vehicle Running & Maintenance                     4.84                    6.83 

349.81               365.95              
32 Disclosures for Leases as per Ind AS -116 on "Leases"

The following disclosures are made in respect of leases as required under Ind AS-116 on "Leases",  
Amount in Lacs

S.No. Note No.
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

(iii) 31                    24.67                   37.85 

33 Tax Expenses

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Income Tax Payable                    27.75                   11.45 
Less Mat Credit Available                        -                         -   

27.75 11.45                 

Short Term Leases

Particulars

(Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Total

Total

Total



35

36

39

40

34 Income Tax Earlier Year Expenses

Particulars

Mat Credit receivable as per financial

Mat Credit receivable as per Income Tax return

Total

Other Comprehensive income

Particulars

Opening Diff between fair Market Value& Cost of investment

Closing Diff between fair Market Value & Cost of investment

Total

Earning Per Share

The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Particulars

Profit after tax and extraordinary items as reported before comprehensive

Exceptional item:

Loss on insurance claim (net of tax)

Profit before exceptional items

Shares:

Weighted average number ofequity shares

outstanding during the year

Earnings per share (before exceptional items (net of tax)) in Rs.

Earnings per share (after exceptional items (net of tax)) In Rs.

At the beginning of the period

Shares issued during the year

Bonus shares issued during the year

Weighted average number ofequity shares at the end

37 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

rortheyear rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

rortheyear rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

(5.40) 7.50

0.43 (5.40)

5.83 (12.90)

ror the year rorthe Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

63.08 78.99

59,48,364

59,48,364

50,92,200

1.06 1.55

1.06 1.55

No. of Shares No. of Shares

50,92,200 50,92,200

8,56,164

50,92,200

The Company is contingently liable for bank guarantees outstanding for an amount ofRs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.268.75

lacs ).

Contracts: Estimated amounts ofcontract remaining to be executed on capital account are Nil

Earning& Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars

Earnings

Income

Expenditures

Expenditure

ror one year rorone near

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

                                                                   34 Income Tax Earlier Year Expenses

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Mat Credit receivable as per financial                         -                         -   
Mat Credit receivable as per Income Tax return                        -                         -   

-                      -                     
35

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Opening Diff between fair Market Value & Cost of investment                    (5.40)                    7.50 
Closing Diff between fair Market Value  &  Cost of investment                     0.43                   (5.40)

                    5.83                 (12.90)

36 Earning Per Share
The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Profit after tax and extraordinary items as reported before comprehensive 63.08                  78.99                 
Exceptional item: 
Loss on insurance claim (net of tax)
Profit before exceptional items
Shares:
Weighted average number of equity shares  59,48,364             50,92,200           
outstanding during the year
Earnings per share (before exceptional items (net of tax)) in Rs. 1.06                    1.55                   
Earnings per share (after exceptional items (net of tax)) In Rs. 1.06                    1.55                   

No. of Shares No. of Shares
At the beginning of the period 50,92,200             50,92,200           
Shares issued during the year 8,56,164              -                     
Bonus shares issued during the year - -                     
Weighted average number of equity shares at the end 59,48,364             50,92,200           

37 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments :

38 Contracts: Estimated amounts of contract remaining to be executed on capital account are     Nil 
39 Amount Paid / Payable to Auditors

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Audit Fees 0.75                    0.75                   
Certification Fee 0.29                    -                     

                     1.04                     0.75 

40 Earning & Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars

 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

Earnings
Income Nil Nil
Expenditures
Expenditure Nil Nil

Total

Total

Total
 Other Comprehensive income

 The Company is contingently liable for bank guarantees outstanding for an amount of Rs.Nil  (Previous Year Rs.268.75 
lacs ).



41 Related Party Disclosure

As per IND AS- 24 on “Related party Disclosure” the disclosure of transactions with the related party is as under:

a) Related Parties

Mr. N. D. Agarwal

Seema Gupta

Ashutosh Gupta

b) Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Sanjay Agarwal

Mrs. Deepti Agarwal

Mr. U. S. Gupta

Mr.Ram Kishan Sanghi

Pooja Agarwal

Anil Gupta

Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry

Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry

Ms. Shalini Chauhan

Ms. Isha Malik

c) Related Concerns

Relative Of Director

Relative Of Director

Relative Of Director

Managing Director

Director

Director

Director

Ex Director

Director in Subsidiary Co

Director in Subsidiary Co

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

Ex Company Secretary

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited Subsidiary Company

d) Transactions with Related Party forthe year 2023-24

Nature ofTransaction

Expenses:

Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta

Rent Paid: Seema Gupta

N.D.AggarwaI: Rent

Managerial Remuneration

Sanjay Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Sanjay Agarwal

EPfContribution: Deepti Agarwal

Salary& Perquisites

Arun Kumar Mistry

EPF Contribution

Shalini Chauhan

EPF Contribution

Ms. Isha Malik

Staff Advance

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance opening

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Given

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Recovered

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Closing

Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Interest Earned

Director Sitting Fees paid

U.S.Gupta

Ram Kishan Sanghi

Pooja Agarwal

Loan Given

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Loan Return

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Interest Due and Received

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Sale of Property Plant and Equipments

Sanjay Agarwal

Brokerage Receipts

N. D. Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

Sanjay Agarwal

Ram Kishan Sanghi

U.S Gupta

Seema Gupta

Related

Concerns

98.00

48.00

2.31

Related Party

8.29

3.60

17.00

Amt in Lacs

Key Managerial

Personnel

Amount receivable from all related parties and amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the

financial year and at the closing of financial year are nil except disclosed above.

30.00

1.25

3.60

0.15

8.30

0.68

4.76

0.49

1.12

7.70

0.50

2.00

7.00

0.80

0.35

0.35

0.03

5.50

0.08

0.00

0.47

0.02

0.00

0.01

                                                                   41 Related Party Disclosure

a) Related Parties
Mr. N. D. Agarwal Relative Of Director
Seema Gupta Relative Of Director
Ashutosh Gupta Relative Of Director

b) Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Sanjay Agarwal Managing Director
Mrs. Deepti Agarwal Director
Mr. U. S. Gupta Director
Mr. Ram Kishan Sanghi Director
Pooja Agarwal Ex Director
Anil Gupta Director in Subsidiary Co
Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry Director in Subsidiary Co
Mr. Arun Kumar Mistry Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Shalini Chauhan Company Secretary
Ms. Isha Malik Ex Company Secretary

c) Related Concerns
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited Subsidiary Company

d) Transactions with Related Party for the year 2023-24 Amt in Lacs

Nature of Transaction
Related 

Concerns
Related Party  

 Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Expenses:
Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta                      8.29 
Rent Paid : Seema Gupta                      3.60 
N.D.Aggarwal : Rent                    17.00 
Managerial Remuneration
Sanjay Agarwal                   30.00 
Deepti Agarwal                     1.25 
EPf Contribution : Sanjay Agarwal 3.60                   
EPf Contribution : Deepti Agarwal 0.15                   
Salary & Perquisites
Arun Kumar Mistry 8.30                   
EPF Contribution 0.68                   
Shalini Chauhan 4.76                   
EPF Contribution 0.49                   
Ms. Isha Malik 1.12                   
Staff Advance
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance opening 7.70                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance Given 0.50                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance  Recovered 2.00                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance  Closing 7.00                   
Arun Kumar Mistry Advance  Interest Earned 0.80                   
Director Sitting Fees paid
U.S.Gupta 0.35                   
Ram Kishan Sanghi 0.35                   
Pooja Agarwal 0.03                   
Loan Given 
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 98.00              
Loan Return
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 48.00              
Interest Due and Received
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 2.31                
Sale of Property Plant and Equipments
Sanjay Agarwal 5.50                   
Brokerage Receipts -                        
N. D. Agarwal -                         0.08                   
Deepti Agarwal 0.00                   
Sanjay Agarwal 0.47                   
Ram Kishan Sanghi 0.02                   
U. S Gupta 0.00                   
Seema Gupta 0.01                   

As per IND AS- 24 on “Related party Disclosure” the disclosure of transactions with the related party is as under:

Amount receivable  from all related parties and  amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the 
financial year and  at the closing of financial year are nil except disclosed above.



e Transactions with Related Party forthe year 2022-23

Nature ofTransaction

Expenses:

Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta

Rent Paid: Seema Gupta

Consultancy Exp. Prabhav Agarwal

N.D.AggarwaI: Rent

Managerial Remuneration

Sanjay Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Sanjay Agarwal

EPf Contribution: Deepti Agarwal

Salary& Perquisites

Arun Kumar Mistry

EPF Contribution

Vanshika Rastogi

EPF Contribution

Ms. Isha Malik

Director Sitting Fees paid

U.S.Gupta

Ram Kishan Sanghi

Loan Given

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Loan Return

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Interest Due and Received

NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited

Balance Receivable

Prabhav Agarwal

Brokerage Receipts

N. D. Agarwal

Deepti Agarwal

Sanjay Agarwal

U.S Gupta

Seema Gupta

Related

Concerns

45.00

45.00

2.63

Related Party

4.80

3.60

0.39

12.00

Amt in Lacs

Key Managerial

Personnel

Amount receivable from all related parties and amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the

financial year and at the closing of financial year are nil

42 Analytical Ratio The computation of Analytical Ratio are set out below:

Particulars

1 Current Ratio Current Assets/Current Lia

2 Debt Equity Ratio Total Debts/Shareholder equity

3 Debt Service Coverage Ratio EBITDA/(Principal+interest)

4 Return on Equity Np after tax/average shareholder equity

5 Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods sold/avg inventory

6 Trade Receivable TurnoverR Sales/avg trade receivable

7 Trade payable Turnover Rati Pur/ Avg trade payable

8 Net capital Turnover Ratio Sales/working capital

9 Net Profit Ratio Np after tax/sales

10 Return on Capital Employed Earning before interest and tax/capital

11 Return on Investment return on invest/cost of invest

0.77

0.10

0.19

30.00

15.00

3.60

1.80

7.64

0.49

3.48

0.20

2.03

0.20

0.20

0.05

0.01

0.10

0.00

ror tne year rortne Year

Ended 31ST ended on 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

1.804 1.85

0.12 0.07

0.84 1.59

0.07 0.11

The company revenue is from brokerage Trade Receivable Turnover Fatios are not appÏicable.
Trade payable mean advance money recd in form of margin hence trade payable ratio not applicable

0.93

0.12

0.19

                                                                   e Transactions with Related Party for the year 2022-23 Amt in Lacs

Nature of Transaction
Related 

Concerns
Related Party  

 Key Managerial 
Personnel 

Expenses:
Consultancy Exp. Ashutosh Gupta -                  4.80                    -                     
Rent Paid : Seema Gupta 3.60                    -                     
Consultancy Exp. Prabhav Agarwal 0.39                    -                     
N.D.Aggarwal : Rent 12.00                   -                     
Managerial Remuneration -                      -                     
Sanjay Agarwal -                      30.00                  
Deepti Agarwal -                      15.00                  
EPf Contribution : Sanjay Agarwal -                      3.60                   
EPf Contribution : Deepti Agarwal -                      1.80                   
Salary & Perquisites -                      -                     
Arun Kumar Mistry -                      7.64                   
EPF Contribution -                      0.49                   
Vanshika Rastogi -                      3.48                   
EPF Contribution -                      0.20                   
Ms. Isha Malik -                      2.03                   
Director Sitting Fees paid -                      -                     
U.S.Gupta -                  -                      0.20                   
Ram Kishan Sanghi -                  -                      0.20                   
Loan Given -                      -                     
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 45.00              -                      -                     
Loan Return -                  -                      -                     
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 45.00              -                      -                     
Interest Due and Received -                  -                      -                     
NDA Commodity Brokers Private Limited 2.63                -                      -                     
Balance Receivable
Prabhav Agarwal -                         
Brokerage Receipts -                        
N. D. Agarwal -                         0.05                   
Deepti Agarwal 0.01                   
Sanjay Agarwal 0.10                   
U. S Gupta 0.00                   
Seema Gupta -                        

42 Analytical Ratio The computation of Analytical Ratio are   set out below:

Particulars
 For the year 
Ended 31ST 
March, 2024 

 For the Year 
ended on 31st 
March, 2023 

1 1.804                   1.85                    
2 0.12                    0.07                   
3 EBITDA/(Principal+interest) 0.84                    1.59                   
4 0.07                    0.11                   
5 -                      -                     
6 -                      -                     
7 -                      -                     
8 0.77                    0.93                   
9 0.10                    0.12                   

10 0.19                    0.19                   
11 -                     

The company revenue is from brokerage Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio  ratio are not applicable
Trade payable mean advance money recd in form of margin hence trade payable ratio not applicable

Inventory Turnover Ratio

Return on Investment

Sales/avg trade receivable
Pur/ Avg trade payable
Sales/working capital
Np after tax/sales
Earning before interest and tax/capital

Current Ratio
Debt Equity Ratio

return on invest/cost of invest

Trade Receivable Turnover Ration
Trade payable Turnover Ratio
Net capital Turnover Ratio
Net Profit Ratio
Return on Capital Employed

Current Assets/Current Lia

Amount receivable  from all related parties and  amount payable to all related parties and the opening of the 
financial year and  at the closing of  financial year are nil

Total Debts/Shareholder equity

Np after tax/average shareholder equity
Cost of Goods sold/avg inventory

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Return on Equity

ratios are not applicable.



43 Additional Information to financial statements:

a Details of Benami property held

The company does not have any benami property where any proceeding have been initiated or pending against the

company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction( Prohibition) Act 1988 and rules made there

under.

Wilful defaulter

The company hasnotdeclared as wilful defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution or any other lender.

Relationship with Struck offco.

The company hasnotdone any transaction with any company which has been struck off under section 248 of companies

act2013 and section 560 or companies act 1956.

d Registration of charge at registrar of companies

There is no charge or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

e Crypto Currency or Virtual Currencies

Company hasnottraded or invested in any crypto currencies or virtual currencies during the financial year.

f Undisclosed Income

TheCompany does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961( such as,

search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Loans and advances and end use offunds

TheCompany hasnotadvanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (Intermediaries) with the understand that Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company hasnotreceived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party) with

the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

44 Fair Value Measurement

Fair value hierarchy

The Company determines fair value of its financial instruments according to following hierarchy:

Level 1: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured in whole or significant part by reference to

published quotes in an active market

Level 2: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured usinga valuation technique based on

assumptions that are supported by prices from observable current market transactions.

Level 3: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured using valuation techniques based on non-

market observable inputs and subsidiaries/ associates are carried at deemed cost. This means that fair value are

determined in whole or in part usinga valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from

observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. The main

asset classes in this category are unlisted equity investments as well as unlisted funds.
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a Details of Benami property held

b Wilful defaulter
The company has not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lender.

c Relationship with Struck off co.

d Registration of charge at registrar of companies
There is no charge or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies.

e Crypto Currency or Virtual Currencies
Company has not traded or invested in any crypto currencies or virtual currencies during the financial year.

f Undisclosed Income

g
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The Company determines fair value of its financial instruments according to  following hierarchy:

Level 1: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured in whole or significant part by reference to 
published quotes in an active market

Level 2: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured using a valuation technique based on 
assumptions that are supported by prices from observable current market transactions. 

Level 3: Category includes financials assets and liabilities that are measured using valuation techniques  based  on  non- 
market observable inputs and subsidiaries/ associates are carried at deemed cost. This means that fair value are 
determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from 
observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. The main 
asset classes in this category are unlisted equity investments as well as unlisted funds. 

Fair Value Measurement
 Fair value hierarchy

The company does not have any benami property where any proceeding have been initiated or pending against the 
company for holding any benami property under the  Benami Transaction ( Prohibition ) Act 1988 and rules made there 
under.

b)   Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign   entities (Funding party) with 
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
a)  directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
b)  Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The company has not done any transaction with any company which has been struck off under section 248 of companies 
act 2013 and section 560 or companies act 1956.

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( such as, 
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Loans and advances and end use of funds

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (Intermediaries) with the understand that Intermediary shall: 

a)   directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or



An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

As at March 31 2024

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL

Inventories

Financial Assets at FVTOCI

Investments

Financial Assets at Carrying amount

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balance

Trade receivables

loans and advances

Other financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities at Carrying Cost

’Trade payables

Borrowings

’Other Financial liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

As at March 31 2023

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Financial Assets

Financial Assets at FVTPL

Inventories

Investments

Financial Assets at Carrying amount

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Other Bank Balance

Trade receivables

loans and advances

Other financial Assets

Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities at Carrying Cost

’Trade payables

Borrowings

’Other Financial liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

Level1

Level1

2.14

2.14

12.68

12.68

Amount inLacs

Carrying amount Total

21.61

730.95

305.62

837.21

9.00

1,904.38

- 878.70

- 133.19

44.68

- 1,056.57

2.14

21.61

730.95

305.62

837.21

9.00

1,906.53

878.70

133.19

44.68

1,056.57

Amount inLacs

Carrying amount Total

0.38

15.03

742.89

43.20

510.93

10.49

1,322.94

Note: level2 and level3 inpufis havenotbeen usedtofair value any of the above

FinanciaIAsseI:s or Liabilities duriziy currezzt or prev'ious year

642.30

62.18

16.96

721.45

0.38

12.68

15.03

742.89

43.20

510.93

10.49

1,335.62

642.30

62.18

16.96

721.45

                                                                   

Amount in Lacs

Level 1 Carrying amount Total

-                  -                     
-                     

2.14                2.14                   
-                     

-                  21.61                   21.61                  
-                  730.95                 730.95                

     Trade receivables -                  305.62                 305.62                
    loans and advances 837.21                 837.21                
Other financial  Assets 9.00                    9.00                   

2.14                1,904.38             1,906.53            

-                  878.70                 878.70                
-                  133.19                 133.19                

44.68                   44.68                  
-                  1,056.57             1,056.57            

Amount in Lacs

Level 1 Carrying amount Total

-                  0.38                    0.38                   
12.68              12.68                  

-                     
-                  15.03                   15.03                  
-                  742.89                 742.89                

     Trade receivables -                  43.20                   43.20                  
    loans and advances 510.93                 510.93                
Other financial  Assets 10.49                   10.49                  

12.68              1,322.94             1,335.62            

-                  642.30                 642.30                
-                  62.18                   62.18                  

16.96                   16.96                  
-                  721.45                 721.45               

Note: level 2 and level 3 inputs have not been used to fair value any of the above 
Financial Assets or Liabilities during current or previous year 

Investments
Financial Assets at Carrying amount

Financial Assets at FVTPL
Inventories

Total Financial Assets 
Financial Liabilities
Financial Liabilities at Carrying  Cost

Cash and Cash Equivalents
    Other Bank Balance

  'Trade payables
    Borrowings

  'Trade payables
    Borrowings

Total Financial Liabilities

    Other Bank Balance

Total Financial Assets 

Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets at Carrying amount
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Inventories
Financial Assets at FVTOCI
Investments

Financial Liabilities at Carrying  Cost

An explanation of each level follows underneath the table

Financial Assets 

Financial Assets at FVTPL

As at March 31 2024                                                                                                                 
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Total Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value

Financial Assets 

  'Other Financial liabilities

As at March 31 2023

  'Other Financial liabilities



45 Financial Risk Management

The Company is exposed to market risk, strategic, financial, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputation credit risk

liquidity& interest rate risk, capital management risk and other risk. The Company's risk management function is carried

out by the Risk Nlanagement department that is guided and supported by Risk Management Committee that reviews risk

management policy annually that advises on financial risks and the appropriate governance framework forthe Company.

The Risk management Committee provides assurance to the Board that the Company's financial risk activities are

governed by appropriate policies procedures and that financial risks are identified measured and managed in accordance

with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The major risks are summarised below:

Market Risk :-

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because ofchanges in

market prices.

(i) Price Risk

The Company hasquoted investments which are exposed to fluctuations in stock prices.

However, the company continuously monitors market exposure for both equity and Nlutual Funds.

(ii) Foreign exchange risk

There are no transactions entered in foreign currency and therefore it is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk

interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in market interest rates. The Company may be impacted by volatility in interest rates in India which could cause

its margins to decline and profitability to shrink. As the company does not have any borrowing except in nature of

Overdraft Facility against pledge of Fixed deposit receipts so the company is not subject to interest rate risk on account

of any fluctuation in the base rate fixed by the banks. The Company seeks to match its interest rate positions of assets

and liabilities to minimize interest rate risk.

Credit risk management

Incase of Trade receivables the collections of trade dues are strictly monitored and all are realisable withina period of 12

months.

There are no lending loans to the company attheend ofreporting period hence, not associated with credit risk.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities

that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The company maintains adequate liquidity in the system so as to meet its all financial liabilities timely. In addition to this,

the company's overall financial position is very strong so as to meet any eventuality of liquidity tightness as the company

operates on cash basis which is highly liquid.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities are given as under:

Particulars

Borrowings

Trade Payable

Other Financial liabilities

As At 31-03-

2023

133.19

878.70

44.68

Due within 12

months from

balance sheet

date

133.19

878.70

44.68

Amount inLacs

Due beyond 12

months from

balance sheet

date

Capital Management Risk

The Reserve Bank ofIndia (RBI) sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to

time.However capital adequacy norms arenotapplicable to the company.

The company manages its capital to ensure:-

to continue asa going concern while maximising its return to shareholders and

an optimum capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

The company's capital structure is determined by the Management from time to time on the basis of factors such as

profitability, liquidity etc.
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Amount in Lacs

As At 31-03-
2023

Due within 12 
months  from 
balance sheet 
date 

Due beyond 12 
months  from 
balance sheet 
date 

133.19 133.19                       -   
878.70 878.70 -                     
44.68              44.68                   -                     

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities 
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

In case of Trade receivables the collections of trade dues are strictly monitored and all are realisable within a period of 12 
months.

There are no lending loans to the company at the end of reporting period hence, not associated  with credit risk.

(ii) Foreign exchange risk 
There are no transactions entered in foreign currency and therefore it is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk
interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of 
changes in market interest rates. The Company may be impacted by volatility in interest rates in India which could cause 
its margins to decline and profitability to shrink. As the company does not have any borrowing except in nature of 
Overdraft Facility against pledge of Fixed deposit receipts  so the company is not subject to interest rate risk on account 
of any fluctuation in the base rate fixed by the banks. The Company seeks to match its interest rate positions of assets 
and liabilities to minimize interest rate risk.

Credit risk management 

Capital Management Risk
The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) sets and monitors capital adequacy requirements for the Company from time to 
time.However capital adequacy norms are not applicable to the company.

The company manages its capital to ensure:-
to continue as a going concern while maximising its return to shareholders and
an optimum capital structure to reduce the cost of capital
The company's capital structure is determined by the Management from time to time on the basis of factors such as 
profitability, liquidity etc.

Other Financial liabilities

The company  maintains adequate liquidity in the system so as to meet its all financial liabilities timely. In addition to this, 
the company’s overall financial position is very strong so as to meet any eventuality of liquidity tightness as the company 
operates on cash basis which is highly liquid.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities are given as under:
Particulars 

Borrowings 
Trade Payable 

The Company has quoted investments which are exposed to fluctuations in stock prices. 
However, the company continuously monitors market exposure for both equity and Mutual Funds. 

Liquidity risk

The Company is exposed to market risk, strategic, financial, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, reputation credit risk 
liquidity & interest rate risk, capital management risk and other risk. The Company’s risk management function is carried 
out by the Risk Management department that is guided and supported by Risk Management Committee that reviews risk 
management policy annually that advises on financial risks and the appropriate governance framework for the Company. 
The Risk Management Committee provides assurance to the Board that the Company’s financial risk activities are 
governed by appropriate policies procedures and that financial risks are identified measured and managed in accordance 
with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The major risks are summarised below:

Financial Risk Management

Market Risk :-
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices. 

(i) Price Risk
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46 Information pursuant to the provisions of Section 22 of Plicro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

During the year company hasnotpaid any interest in terms ofthe section 18 of the above mentioned act. No principal

amount orinterest amount aredue attheend ofthis accounting year which is payable to any Micro, Small or Nledium

enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Nledium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The Company hasprepared these financial statements as per the format prescribed by Revised-Amended Schedule III to

the Companies Act, 2013 ('the schedule') issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Previous year figures have been recast

/restated, regrouped, rearranged, reclassified to conform to the classification of the current year.

Shares pledge by Clients as margin in Futures & option and Capital market have been repledge with our clearing

member M/sGlobe Capital Market Ltd. and also Lying with the our different beneficiary account in Depository have not

been taken in our books ofaccounts, as the beneficial ownership belongs to the clients only and also Tds on Dividend

Received on these share does not belongs to dividend income ofthe company as beneficial owner ofthese share are

clients of the company hench such dividend income has been credited to respective clients.

49 The accounts of certain Sundry Debtors and Creditors, Advances Received from customers and Advance paid to suppliers

are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation and adjustment, if any. The Planagement does notexpect any material

difference affecting the current year's financial statements. In the opinion of the management, thecurrent assets, loans

and advances are expected to realize at least the amount atwhich they are stated, if realized in the ordinary course of

business and provision for all known liabilities have been adequately made in the books ofaccounts.

50 The Entire operation of the company relates to only one reportable segment therefore segment reporting by Ind As 108 is

not required

51 The Current Period refers to the period April 01, 2023 to March 31,2024. (Previous year refers to April 01, 2022 to March

31,2023). The figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded offto nearest lacs as per amendment

made in Such-III of Company Actandarein agreement with the books of accounts or group ofaccount.

Auditor's Report

As perourreport of even date attached

For3 M and Associates

(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal)

Partner

M.N. 088327

FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828

Place New Delhi

Date :29-05-2024

-or and on beha/Fofthe board

For NDA Securities Limited

(Sanjay Agarwal)

Managing Director

[DIN:00010639]

Arun Kumar Mistry

Chief Financial Officer

(Deepti Agarwal)

Director

[DIN:00049250)

Shalini Chauhan

Company Secretary
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50

51

Auditor's Report

As per our report of even date attached                    For and on behalf of the board
For J M and Associates For NDA Securities Limited
(Chartered Accountants)

(Joginder Kumar Mittal) (Sanjay Agarwal)       
Partner Managing Director

M.N. 088327 [DIN:00010639]            
FRN 011270N

UDIN: 24088327BJZZLV7828
Place New Delhi Arun Kumar Mistry Shalini Chauhan
Date :29-05-2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

The Company has prepared these financial statements as per the format prescribed by Revised-Amended Schedule III to 
the Companies Act, 2013 ('the schedule') issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Previous year figures have been recast 
/restated, regrouped, rearranged, reclassified to conform to the classification of the current year.

(Deepti Agarwal)
Director

[DIN:00049250)            

The Current Period refers to the period April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024. (Previous year refers to April 01, 2022 to March 
31, 2023). The figures appearing in the financial statements have been rounded off to nearest lacs as per amendment 
made in Such-III of Company Act and are in agreement with the books of accounts or group of account.

The Entire operation of the company relates to only one reportable segment therefore segment reporting by Ind As 108 is 
not required

Shares pledge by Clients as margin in Futures  & option and Capital market have been repledge with our clearing  
member M/s Globe Capital Market Ltd. and also Lying with the our different beneficiary account in Depository have not 
been  taken in our books of accounts, as the beneficial ownership belongs to the clients only and also Tds on Dividend 
Received on these share does not belongs to dividend income of the company as beneficial owner of these share are  
clients of the company hench such dividend income has been credited to respective clients.

The accounts of certain Sundry Debtors and Creditors, Advances Received from customers and Advance paid to suppliers 
are subject to confirmation / reconciliation and adjustment, if any. The Management does not expect any material 
difference affecting the current year’s financial statements. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans 
and advances are expected to realize at least the amount at which they are stated, if realized in the ordinary course of 
business and provision for all known liabilities have been adequately made in the books of accounts.

Information pursuant to the provisions of Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
During the year company has not paid any interest in terms of the section 18 of the above mentioned act. No principal 
amount or interest amount are due at the end of this accounting year which is payable to any Micro, Small or Medium 
enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small  and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
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